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~m 990

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2022

Open to Public

Inspection

A For the 2022 calendar year, or tax year beginning and ending
B cCheckif C Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicable:
orange. | WACOSA
e Doing business as 41-0871466
ratien Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Roomy/site | E Telephone number
Finat 310 SUNDIAL DRIVE, PO BOX 757 320-251-0087
s City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G _Gross receipts $ 8,647,991.
Amended| WAITE PARK, MN 56387-0757 H(a) Is this a group return
[_]&88"* | F Name and address of principal officer: NANCY BETTS for subordinates? . [_lvYes No
pencing SAME AS C ABOVE H(b) Are all subordinates included? |:|Yes |:| No
| Tax-exempt status: 501(c)(3) |:| 501(c) ( ) (insert no.) |:| 4947(a)(1) or |:| 527 If "No," attach a list. See instructions
J Website: WWW.WACOSA.ORG H(c) Group exemption number

K _Form of organization: Corporation [ | Trust [ ] Association [ | Other | L Year of formation: 19 6 3| M State of legal domicile: MN
[Partl| Summary
o| 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: TO PROVIDE INDIVIDUALS WITH
Q DISABILITIES THE OPPORTUNITY TO WORK AND LIVE IN THEIR COMMUNITY.
g 2 Check this box |:| if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
% 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) . 3 15
3 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) . ... 4 15
9 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2022 (Part V, line 2a) . 5 484
E| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) ... ... 6 35
G| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 7a 0.
< b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part |, line 11 ... ... 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) 3,284,791. 1,922,297.
2| 9 Program service revenue (Part VIIl, line 2g) 5,745,935. 6,621,826.
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 28,765. 46,525.
©1 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e) 45,327. 41,480.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ... 9,104,818. 8,632,128.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) .. 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line4) . 0. 0.
ol 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part X, column (A), lines 5-10) 5,662,524. 6,274,455,
2( 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line11e) . . . . . 0. 0.
§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) 82,576.
Wl 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f24e) 1,468,776. 2,098,995.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part X, column (A), line25) 7,131,300. 8,373,450.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12 ... ... 1,973,518. 258,678.
54 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
9 20 Total assets (Part X, e 16) ..o 12,140,309.] 11,785,868.
<J 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) ... 1,607,229. 1,167,716.
25 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from iNe 20 ..........ccocoooviivvvvovirveriiirs, 10,533,080. 10,618,152.
| Part Il | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is

true, correct, gn

d CompiRE Yearation of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

QN/\,/LR/ WLSJR,VAVUA, —U731/eues

Sign S\gnatyge ABeHHEER.AG Date
Here SANDIE WESTERGREN, BOARD PRESIDENT

Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date cheok [ ]| PTIN
Paid KRISTIN L SCHMIDT, CPA KRISTIN L. SCHMIDT, C[10/24/23 Isfelf-employed P01487323
Preparer |Firm'sname CLIFTONLARSONALLEN LLP FirmsEIN 41-0746749
Use Only | Firm'saddress 4150 2ND STREET SOUTH, SUITE 400

ST. CLOUD, MN 56301 Phone no.320-203-5500

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions ... .. ... ... Yes |:| No
232001 12-13-22  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2022)
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Form 990 (2022) WACOSA 41-0871466 Ppage2
| Part i | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Il ... e

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

TO PROVIDE INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES THE OPPORTUNITY TO WORK AND
LIVE IN THEIR COMMUNITY.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 0r 990-EZ2 [Jves [X]No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? |:| Yes No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and

revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 5 Ji 0 0 7 i 0 5 5 . including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 4 7 7 0 2 7 5 9 7 . )
PROGRAM SERVICES
WACOSA'S PROGRAM SERVICES CONSIST OF WACOSA'S SOUTH PROGRAM, NORTH
PROGRAM, SENIORS PROGRAM, SAUK CENTRE DT & H PROGRAM, 1ST AVENUE AND
SAUK CENTRE EE PROGRAM. WACOSA WAS ESTABLISHED AS A GRASSROOTS
ORGANIZATION IN 1963 BY PARENTS LOOKING TO PROVIDE SERVICES TO THEIR
CHILDREN WITH DISABILITIES. TODAY WACOSA HAS GROWN TO SERVE OVER 537
ADULTS WITH DISABILITIES ANNUALLY. OUR CLIENTS PRIMARILY LIVE IN
STEARNS, BENTON AND SHERBURNE COUNTIES, WITH SITE LOCATIONS IN WAITE
PARK, SAUK CENTRE AND WHITNEY SENIOR CENTER IN ST. CLOUD.

4b  (Code: ) (Expenses $ 1 7 9 5 8 7 6 5 0 ®_including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 1 ’ 9 2 6 ’ 8 1 5 o )
VOCATIONAL SERVICES
WACOSA'S VOCATIONAL SERVICES CONSIST OF WACOSA'S COMMUNITY CREWS,
PRODUCTION CREWS, THRIFTWORKS! AND DOCUSHRED. WACOSA SERVES PEOPLE
WITH A VARIETY OF MENTAL, PHYSICAL AND COGNITIVE ABILITIES. SOME OF
WACOSA'S CLIENTS LIVE INDEPENDENTLY, SOME WITH FAMILIES, AND OTHERS IN
GROUP HOME SETTINGS. THROUGH WACOSA'S VOCATIONAL SERVICES, CLIENTS ARE
EMPLOYED BY LOCAL BUSINESSES, GO OUT IN THE COMUNITY IN WORK CREWS OR
THEY WORK IN ONE OF WACOSA'S FACILITIES. WACOSA'S IN HOUSE WORK IS
WIDE RANGING. WACOSA DOES ASSEMBLY, QUALITY CHECKING, MAILING
SERVICES, LABELING, COLLATING, PACKAGING/KITTING, RE-WORK, DOCUMENT
SHREDDING, THRIFT STORE OPERATIONS, RECYCLING SERVICES AND MUCH MORE.
WACOSA'S CLIENTS ENJOY WORKING, ARE DEDICATED AND TAKE GREAT PRIDE IN

4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) _(Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses 6,965,705.
Form 990 (2022)
232002 12-13-22 SEE SCHEDULE O FOR CONTINUATION(S)
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Form 990 (2022) WACOSA 41-0871466  Page3
[ Part IV [ Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
I "YES," COMPIETE SCREAUIE A ..o 1 X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? See instructions 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes," complete SChEAUIE C, PAIt | .................coocio e 3 X
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? |f "Yes," complete SCREQUIE C, PAt Il .............coo oottt 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Rev. Proc. 98-19% jf "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il ............................c.ococooeeeie, 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? |f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? |f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il ...............ccocvcvoeeeceeeeeen. 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? Jf "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE D, Part lll ...\ oo\ oo 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV ... ... 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi endowments? jf "Yes," complete SChedUle D, Part V' ................c..c.ccooviiieieieeoeeieeeee e 10 X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X,
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? jf "Yes," complete Schedule D,
Pt VI oo 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl ..............ccoo oo, 11b X
c Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl ..............ccoooo oo, 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX .................ccocii oo 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 |f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ............ 111 | X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? |f "Yes," complete
SCHEAUIE D, Parts XI @NG XIl ...............ooo...ooeooeeoeee oo 12a | X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xl is optional ............... 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i))? If "Yes," complete Schedule E  ..............coooovoooe 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? |f "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts | QNG IV ..............ccoooe oo e 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? jf "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts 11and IV ... @ e 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? jf "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Il @nd IV ................oo e 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? f "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part I. See instructions ... 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines
1c and 8a? f "Yes," complete SCREAUIE G, Part Il ..............ooo oot 18 | X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? jf "Yes,"
COMPIEte SCREAUIE G, Pat Il ...........c.oo oo 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? jf "Yes," complete Schedule H ...............ccocooeeoeeeeeeeeeeeeeee 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? if "Yes." complete Schedule I. Parts [and I .....c.ccoccociovieeniiiiieiiiien: 21 X
232008 12-13-22 Form 990 (2022)
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Form 990 (2022) WACOSA 41-0871466 Ppage4d
[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (ontinueq)
Yes | No
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? |f "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts [ @nd Il ...............ccoooee oo 22 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5, about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? f "Yes," complete
SCHEAUIE U ...t 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 Jf "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If "NO," GO 0 IN@ 258 ...................ccoi oo 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
aNY TAX-BXEMPE DONAS? | e 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | ..................ccccocooverevevereennn.. 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? |f "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE L, PArt | ... oo oo 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il ............ccococeovvoeeeieeenn. 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee,
creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these persons? |f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part il ......... 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see the Schedule L, Part IV,
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? f
"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ... ... 28a X
b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
c A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in line 28a or 28b? ¢
"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ... 28¢c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? f "Yes, " complete Schedule M 2 | X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? Jf "Yes," complete SCREAUIE M ..............c.ooeeee e, 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part | 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? |f "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE N, Part Il ._.....ooo. o oo 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 |f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part | ...............coc oo, 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Ii, Ill, or IV, and
Part V, M€ T oo oo 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(0)(13)? . 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 353, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? if "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, iN€ 2. ..............c.cccccccoovmeeeieiiiieeeee 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, liN€ 2 ..................cccooi i 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI ........................ 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ... i et iiiiiriiiees 38 | X
[PartV| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part V |:|
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -O- if not applicable .. ... ... ... 1a 21
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included on line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) Winnings t0 Prize WINMErS? .. ... ic
232004 12-13-22 Form 990 (2022)
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Form 990 (2022) WACOSA 41-0871466  Ppage5
[PartV| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (ontinued)
Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn ... ... 2a 484
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2 [ X
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . . 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? jf "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O ...............cc.ccc....... 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? . 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? . ... 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? . . 5b X
c If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were MOt tax dedUCHIDIE? e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
O file FOM 82820 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year ... . . .. | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? . . . . 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f X
g [f the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? .. | 7g
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? . . . 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, line 12 ... ... ... 1 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facilities 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources. (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received fromthem.) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ................. 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? . 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans ... [13b
c Enterthe amountof reservesonhand 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? . 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? jf "No," provide an explanation on Schedule O 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) dUring the YEar? ... .. .. 15 X
If "Yes," see the instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? . 16 X
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.
17 Section 501(c)(21) organizations. Did the trust, or any disqualified or other person engage in any activities
that would result in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4951, 4952 or 49537 17
If "Yes," complete Form 6069.
232005 12-13-22 Form 990 (2022)
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| Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure. roreach "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI e,
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear ... 1a 15
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain on Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent . ... 1b 15
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key emMplOYee? | | e, 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . ... . ... 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? e 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing body? e 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing body? e 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
a The gOVerINg DOGY? s 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? gb | X

9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the

organization’s mailing address? Jf "Yes " provide the names and addresses on Schedule Q ......ccoooviciieiieiieeiiiiiiiciieiieess 9 X
Section B. Policies (ps section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? . 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11a| X
b Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? /f "No, " GOtoliNe 13 ... e 12a | X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? ... .. 120 | X
c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? jf "Yes," describe
on Schedule O hOW thiS WAS GONE ...................ccoi oo 12¢| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? ... 13 | X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 | X

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official ... |15a X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization ... 15b | X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process on Schedule O. See instructions.
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the Year? 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect to such arrangements?
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed MN
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
|:| Own website |:| Another’s website Upon request |:| Other (explain on Schedule O)
19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records
TRACI MCKINNON - (320)257-5194
310 SUNDIAL DRIVE, WAITE PARK, MN 56387
232006 12-13-22 Form 990 (2022)
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Form 990 (2022) WACOSA 41-0871466  Ppage?
|Part VII| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
® | ist all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
® | ist all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See the instructions for definition of "key employee."
® | ist the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, box 6 of Form 1099-MISC, and/or box 1 of Form 1099-NEC) of more than
$100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
® | ist all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
® | ist all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
See the instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

|:| Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) © (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average | chPe Sf::fr’er‘than one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(list any g the organizations compensation
hours for | S R 3 organization (W-2/1099-MISC/ from the
related g § . % (W-2/1099-MISC/ 1099-NEC) organization
organizations| £ | 5 2 |g 1099-NEC) and related
below ElelL]E18E = organizations
ine) | E|E|c|5|2E 5
(1) STEVE HOWARD 40.00
ED (THROUGH OCTOBER) X 106,105. 0. 3,492.
(2) NANCY BETTS 40.00
VP/ED (NOVEMBER-PRESENT) X 110,797. 0.| 14,503.
(3) TRACI MCKINNON 40.00
DIRECTOR OF FINANCE X 86,455, 0. 14,087.
(4) JON ARCHER 1.00
BOARD CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
(5) LEROY NORTHAM 1.00
BOARD VICE CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
(6) JEFF BENVENISTE 1.00
BOARD TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(7) RON BRANDENBURG 1.00
BOARD SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
(8) PEGGY BAYER 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(9) MATTHEW DESJARDINS 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(10) CURT GAINSFORTH 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(11) MOLLIE GARDEN 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(12) JENNIFER JOHNSON 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(13) LAURA KRUEGER 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(14) JEFFREY MURPHY 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(15) JOE PERSKE 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(16) LINDSEY RENNIE 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(17) HERB TRENZ 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
232007 12-13-22 Form 990 (2022)
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Form 990 (2022) WACOSA 41-0871466  Page8
| Part VI | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) ©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
(do not check more than one
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(istany | 5 the organizations compensation
hours for | S 5 organization (W-2/1099-MISC/ from the
related g2 Z (W-2/1099-MISC/ 1099-NEC) organization
organizations| 2 | 2 g e 1099-NEC) and related
below ElglslE 22 5 organizations
(18) SANDIE WESTERGREN 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
b Subtotal . 303,357. 0./ 32,082.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A 0. 0. 0.
d Total(addlinesibandic) .....................o.oooooiiiii 303,357. 0. 32,082.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization 2
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? jf "Yes," complete Schedule J for SUCH INAIVIAUAI  ................c.oos oot 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,000? /f "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual .......................c.ccoco.o..... 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? jf "Yes " complete Schedule J for SUCH DEIrSON «weowcociiovieiiiiiiiieiiiiiiiiieee it 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
(A) (B) ©)
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization 0
Form 990 (2022)

232008 12-13-22

16261024 131839 A485544

9
2022.04030 WACOSA

A4855441



DocuSign Envelope ID: BCF49BB9-A943-449A-8F96-206567A1B872

Form 990 (2022) WACOSA 41-0871466  Page9
| Part VIII | Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VIl ... e |:|
(A) (B) (©) (D)
Total revenue Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excluded
function revenue [business revenue| from tax under
sections 512 - 514
‘2, 1 a Federated campaigns ... 1a
© b Membershipdues ... 1b
("':. c Fundraisingevents ... 1c
;D‘E d Related organizations ... ... 1d
g e Government grants (contributions) |1e| 1,374,969.
,5 f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
E similar amounts not included above [ 1f 547,328.
.'E g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f 1g $ 4 4 0 7 3 1 3 .
S h Total. Add lines1a-1f ... 1,922,297.
Business Code
g | 2a MEDICAL ASSISTANCE 624310 4,614,526./4,614,526.
s b VOCATIONAL BUS REV 624310 [1,487,902./1,487,902.
%é o COUNTIES & SCHOOLS 624310 | 282,579.] 282,579.
E d PRIVATE BILLINGS 624310 236,819.( 236,819.
o f All other program service revenue ... ..
g Total. Add lines 2a-2f ... .. ..coooiiiiiiiiiiiii i 6,621,826.
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similaramounts) 51,726. 51,726.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds
5 Royalties ... .. il
(i) Real (ii) Personal
6 a Grossrents ... 6a
b Less: rental expenses . [6b
¢ Rental income or (loss) 6¢c
d Netrentalincome or (I0SS) ..........coociiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii.
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (ii) Other
assets other than inventory |7a 3,275.
b Less: cost or other basis
g and sales expenses .. 70| 8,476. 0.
§ c Gainor(loss) . . . . 7c| -8,476. 3,275.
& d Net gain or (I0SS) .......ooovivoveoe oot -5,201. -5,201.
E 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
o including $ of
contributions reported on line 1c). See
Part IV, line 18 ... gal 36,080.
b Less: direct expenses ... 8b 7,387.
c Net income or (loss) from fundraising events ... 28 ’ 693. 28 ’ 693.
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
PartIV,line19 ... 9a
b Less: direct expenses 9b
c Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ...
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances ... 103
b Less:costofgoodssold ... 10b|
c_Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ........................
Business Code
2 |11a OTHER INCOME 900099 12,787.] 12,787.
)
gd ©
g d Allotherrevenue ... .. ...
e Total. Addlines 11a-1d oo 12,787.
12 Total revenue. Seeinstructions ... 8,632,128.16,629,412. 0. 80,419.
232009 12-13-22 Form 990 (2022)
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Form 990 (2022) WACOSA 41-0871466 page 10
[ Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX ... e |:|
] ; (A) (B) (C) (D)
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total expenses Program service Management and Fundraising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. expenses general expenses expenses

1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21

2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22 . . .

3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16

4 Benefits paid to or formembers .

5 Compensation of current officers, directors,

trustees, and key employees 335,439. 68,778. 266,661.

6 Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

7 Othersalariesand wages 4,752,324. 4,168,834. 517,607. 65,883.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 75,500. 70,206. 4,154. 1,140.
9 Other employee benefits 744,116. 649,656. 84,125. 10,335.
10 Payrolitaxes 367,076. 312,801. 49,329. 4,946.
11 Fees for services (nonemployees):
a Management ...
boLegal .. 1,231. 1,231.
¢ Accounting ... 44,010. 44,010.
d Lobbying ...
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfees 11,791. 11,791.
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A), amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 181,159. 18,918. 162,241.
12 Advertising and promotion 34,733. 18,154. 16,436. 143.
13 Officeexpenses 162,155. 103,153. 59,002.
14 Informationtechnology . . . ...
15 Rovalties
16 Occupancy 287,272. 270,383. 16,889.
17 Travel 479,250. 476,853. 2,268. 129.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials |
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings . 920. 920.
20 Interest ... 33,944. 22,018. 11,926.
21 Paymentsto affiliates ...
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . 340,152. 268,518. 71,634.
23 Insurance ... 61,756. 61,142. 614.
24  Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A),
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)
IN KIND 440,313. 440,313.
DUES & LICENSING 20,309. 15,978. 4,331.

® o O T 9

All other expenses
25 _ Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 8,373,450.| 6,965,705.] 1,325,169. 82,576.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here |:| if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
232010 12-13-22 Form 990 (2022)
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Form 990 (2022)

WACOSA
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Page 11

[ Part X | Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X

(A) (8)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearing 874,247.| 1 1,460,421.
2  Savings and temporary cash investments 2,300,669.] 2 2,310,642.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net .. 3
4  Accounts receivable, net 1,436,882.| a4 600,224.
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons ... 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ... 6
8 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
@ | 8 Inventoriesforsaleoruse ... 121,493.| s 118,262.
< 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 55,901.| o 86,625.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 9,350,305.
b Less: accumulated depreciation ... 4,911,915. 4,676,831.( 10c 4,438,390.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities 2,674,286.| 11 2,657,567.
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . 13
14 Intangible assets ... ... 14
15  Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 15 113,737.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 33) ............................ 12,140,309.] 16 11,785,868.
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses 639,819.]| 17 631,504.
18 Grantspayable . 18
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D . 21
» | 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
é trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
% controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 22
= | 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 967,410.( 23 536,212.
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D 25
26 1,607,229.] 26 1,167,716.
Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here
§ and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
§ [ 27 Netassets without donor restrictions ... 9,429,060.| o7 9,248 ,792.
@ |28 Net assets with donor restrictions ... 1,104,020.| 28 1,369,360.
B Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here |:|
'-i-, and complete lines 29 through 33.
g 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds .. . 29
@ | 80 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund . . 30
<‘t" 31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds .. .. 31
B |32 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances 10,533,080./ 32| 10,618,152,
33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... 12,140,309.] 33 11,785,868.
Form 990 (2022)
232011 12-13-22
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[ Part XI | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1 8,632,128.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 8,373,450.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 258,678.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A) ... ... 4 10,533,080.
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5 -173,606.
6 Donated services and use of facilities ..., 6
7 Investment eXpenses 7
8 Prior period adjustments 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O) 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32,
COUMN (B)) oo 10 10,618,152.

Part Xll| Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII ... |:|
Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash Accrual |:| Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain on Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2 | X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . . 2c | X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Uniform Guidance, 2 C.F.R. Part 200, Subpart F? e 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ... 3b

Form 990 (2022)
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. . . OMB No. 1545-0047
iz:izo?m A Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 2022
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organizatibn Employer identification number

WACOSA 41-0871466
[Part] | Reason for Public Charity Status. (all organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 |:| A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i)-

|:| A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990).)

|:| A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)iii).

|:| A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital’s name,

city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part I1.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in

section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university:

An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from

activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment

income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.

See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.)

11 |:| An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

12 |:| An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box on
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

|:| Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b |:| Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c |:| Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d |:| Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e |:| Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type Il, Type llI

functionally integrated, or Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

& ON

00 00 O

=

10

f Enter the number of supported organizations |
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization "g'V)O 'Srthgvggg?#'zgg gﬂ[ﬁsefneg (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of other
- - your g g ?
organization (described on lines 1-10 support (see instructions) | support (see instructions
9 above (see instructions)) Yes No prort | ) pport | )
Total

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 232021 12-09-22 Schedule A (Form 990) 2022
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 WACOSA 41-0871466 Page2
| Part i | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part lll. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lIl.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2018 (b) 2019 (c) 2020 (d) 2021 (e) 2022 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through3 .

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column (f)

Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4.
Sectlon B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2018 (b) 2019 (c) 2020 (d) 2021 (e) 2022 (f) Total

7 Amounts fromline4 ..

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on

securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources .

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part VL) .

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see iNnStructions) 12 |

13 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, Check this DOX Aand SO MerE ...t oo iiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiiiiiiiiiiin |:|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2022 (line 6, column (f), divided by line 11, column (f) ... 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2021 Schedule A, Part I, line 14 15 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2022. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization |:|

b 33 1/3% support test - 2021. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported OrganiZatioN
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2022. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . .
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2021. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... ... . ...
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions
Schedule A (Form 990) 2022
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| Part i | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 . .. .

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

c Add lines 7a and 7b

8 Public support. (Subtract line 7c from line 6.

(a) 2018

(b) 2019

(c) 2020

(d) 2021

(e) 2022

(f) Total

1017286.

612,981.

3292727.

3284791.

1922297.

10130082.

8112005.

8810501.

35321095.

5788495.

6657906.

32901102.

9129291.

9423482.

6824922.

9073286.

8580203.

43031184.

109,728.

191,000.

249,984.

283,057.

280,193.

1113962.

409,801.

323,241.

136,238.

25,794.

84,956.

980,030.

519,529.

514,241.

386,222,

308,851.

365,149.

2093992.

40937192.

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)
9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources .

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included on line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon

12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VL.)

13 Total support. (add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)

(a) 2018

(b) 2019

(c) 2020

(d) 2021

(e) 2022

(f) Total

9129291.

9423482.

6824922.

9073286.

8580203.

43031184.

64,932.

70,919.

63,497.

52,755.

51,726.

303,829.

64,932.

70,919.

63,497.

52,755.

51,726.

303,829.

3,197.

9,583.

4,724.

11,098.

12,787.

41,389.

9197420.

9503984.

6893143.

9137139.

8644716.

43376402.

14 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2022 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f))
16 Public support percentage from 2021 Schedule A, Part lll, line 15

94.38 %

93.95

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2022 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f))

18 Investment income percentage from 2021 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 17

17

.70 9%

18

.69 v

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2022. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... ...
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2021. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . |:|
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions  .............................. |:|
232023 12-09-22 Schedule A (Form 990) 2022
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[PartIV] supporting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a box on line 12 of Part I. If you checked box 12a, Part |, complete Sections A

and B. If you checked box 12b, Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12c, Part |, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing

documents? Jf "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1
2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2
3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer

lines 3b and 3c below. 3a
b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)4), (5), or (6) and

satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? /f "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the

organization made the determination. 3b
c Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)

purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? f

"Yes," and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4c below. 4a
b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? |f "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b
c Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes. 4c
5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? |f "Yes,"

answer lines 5b and 5¢ below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part V1, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action,; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a
b Type I or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing document? 5b
c Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control? 5¢c
6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (j) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (jii) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? Jf "Yes," provide detail in
Part VI. 6
7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? jf "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described on line 7?
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 8
9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? Jif "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9a
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined on line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? jf "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9b
c Did a disqualified person (as defined on line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? Jf "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9c
10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Ill non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? if "Yes," answer line 10b below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
—determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b
232024 12-09-22 Schedule A (Form 990) 2022
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[ Part IV | Supporting Organizations (continueq)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described on lines 11b and
11c below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described on line 11a above? 11b
c A 35% controlled entity of a person described on line 11a or 11b above? Jf "Yes" to line 11a, 11b, or 11c, provide

____detailin Part VI. 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? Jf "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported

organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? Jf "Yes," explain in

Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
ization 2

. .
Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? /f "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed

ization(s) 1

—the supported organ
Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? |f "No," explain in Part VI how

the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2
3 By reason of the relationship described on line 2, above, did the organization’s supported organizations have a

significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s

income or assets at all times during the tax year? |f "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's

o o »
Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a |:| The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 pelow.
b |:| The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c [JThe organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructiol
2 Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below. Yes | No
a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? |f "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a
b Did the activities described on line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement,
one or more of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? |f "Yes," explain in

)~

Part VI the reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in
these activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Jf "Yes" or "No" provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? Jf 'Yes," describe in Part VI the role plaved by the organization in this regard. 3b
232025 12-09-22 Schedule A (Form 990) 2022
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[PartV | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 ( explain in Part V). See instructions.

All other Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

a|h O N |-

[0 (S £ [V | VI P

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

(]

7 Other expenses (see instructions)

~

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securities

1a

Average monthly cash balances

1b

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

ic

Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢)

1id

o a0 |T |v

Discount claimed for blockage or other factors

(explain in detail in Part VI):

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

(]

Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

[

IS

see instructions).

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by 0.035.

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

(o2 o I [ 1 [4)]

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

0N jo |0 |~

Section C - Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A)

Enter 0.85 of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

a|d|OIN |-

o OB W N |-

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions).

6

~

instructions).

|:| Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type Ill supporting organization (see

232026 12-09-22
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[PartV | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D - Distributions

Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes 1
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity 2
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations 3
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets 4
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required - provide details in Part VI) 5
6 Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions. 6
7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6. 7
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part V1). See instructions. 8
9 Distributable amount for 2022 from Section C, line 6 9
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount 10
0] (i) (iii)
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2022 Amount for 2022

Distributable amount for 2022 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2022 (reason-
able cause required - explain in Part Vl). See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2022

From 2017

From 2018

From 2019

From 2020

From 2021

Total of lines 3a through 3e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

SR |™e a0 [T |

Applied to 2022 distributable amount

Carryover from 2017 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

Distributions for 2022 from Section D,
line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

b _Applied to 2022 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2022, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

Remaining underdistributions for 2022. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover to 2023. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2018

Excess from 2019

Excess from 2020

Excess from 2021

o | |0 |T |o

Excess from 2022

232027 12-09-22
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| Part VI | Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; Part Ill, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, 53, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢c, 11a, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)

SCHEDULE A, PART III, LINE 12, EXPLANATION FOR OTHER INCOME:

OTHER INCOME

2018 AMOUNT: $ 3,197.
2019 AMOUNT: $ 9,583.
2020 AMOUNT: $ 4,724.
2021 AMOUNT: $ 11,0098.
2022 AMOUNT: $ 12,787.
232028 12-09-22 Schedule A (Form 990) 2022
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WACOSA 41-0871466
Payments from Disqualified Persons
Schedule A Included on Part lll, Line 7a 2022
** Do Not File **
*** Not Open to Public Inspection ***
Payer’s Name 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount
JOHN & NANCY
BARTLETT 3,500. 67,850. 100,000. 100,000. 90,400.
AUTO PARTS
HEADQUARTERS 100,433. 123,150. 149,984. 183,057. 189,793.
RON AND MARLYS
HOWARD 5,795. 0. 0. 0. 0.
Total to Schedule A,
Part Ill, Line 7a 109,728. 191,000. 249,984. 283,057. 280,193.

223172 04-01-22
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WACOSA 41-0871466
Excess Payments from Non-Disqualified Persons
Schedule A Included on Part lll, Line 7b 2022
** Do Not File **
*** Not Open to Public Inspection ***
Payer’s Name 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount
STEARNS COUNTY HUMAN
SERVICES 310,755. 188,846. 72,234. 0. 7,112.
STEARNS COUNTY
EXTENDED EMPLOYMENT 32,266. 10,339. 0. 0. 0.
MN DEED 51,215. 117,629. 30,478. 0. 0.
CONSUMER DIRECTIONS 15,565. 6,427. 33,526. 25,794. 77,844.
Total to Schedule A,
Partlll, LNe 7 oo 409,801. 323,241. 136,238. 25,794. 84,956.

223173 04-01-22
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WACOSA 41-0871466
Identification of Excess Support Payments
Schedule A Included on Part lll, Line 7b, column (e) 2022

** Do Not File **
*** Not Open to Public Inspection ***

STEARNS COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES 93,559. 7,112.
STEARNS COUNTY EXTENDED EMPLOYMENT 66,846. 0.
MN DEED 83,396. 0.
CONSUMER DIRECTIONS 164,291. 77,844.
Total Excess Payments to Schedule A, Part Ill, Line 7b, column (8) . 84,956.

232251 04-01-22
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB No. 15450047

(Form 990) Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-PF.

b Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. 2022
epartment of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization Employer identification number

WACOSA 41-0871466

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization
Form 990-PF 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947 (a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

0 ooond

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a contributor’s total contributions.

Special Rules

|:| For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990), Part Il, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h;
or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and .

|:| For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts | (entering
"N/A" in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address), I, and Ill.

|:| For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box
is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Don’t complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year $

Caution: An organization that isn’t covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990), but it must
answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to certify
that it doesn’t meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990) (2022)

223451 11-15-22
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Name of organization

Employer identification number

WACOSA 41-0871466
Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 | AUTO PARTS HEADQUARTERS, INC. Person
Payroll |:|
2959 CLEARWATER RD 189,793. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
ST CLOUD, MN 56301 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 | CENTRAL MINNESOTA COMMUNITY FOUNDATION Person
Payroll |:|
101 7TH AVE S 11,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
ST CLOUD, MN 56301 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 JOAN GROTH Person
Payroll |:|
3844 RIVIERA RD 20,000. Noncash |:|
(Complete Part Il for
ST CLOUD, MN 56301 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 | JOHN AND NANCY BARTLETT Person
Payroll |:|
3871 PINE POINT RD 90,400. Noncash |:|
(Complete Part Il for
SARTELL, MN 56377 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 | MARTHA SCHNEIDER Person
Payroll |:|
421 LUELLA AVE APT 10 5,000. Noncash |:|
(Complete Part Il for
WATKINS, MN 55389 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
6 | BENTON TELECOMMUNICATIONS FOUNDATION Person
Payroll |:|
2220 125TH ST NW 11,850. Noncash [ |

RICE, MN 56367

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

223452 11-15-22
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Schedule B

(Form 990) (2022)

Page 2

Name of organization

Employer identification number

WACOSA 41-0871466
Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
CARES NONPROFIT COMMUNITY SUPPORTS
7 | GRANT Person
Payroll |:|
3333 W DIVISION ST 846,959. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
ST CLOUD, MN 56301 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
8 CENTRAL MINNESOTA ARTS BOARD Person
Payroll |:|
220 4TH AVE. N. 14,400. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
FOLEY, MN 56329 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
9 | MARSHALL AND SANDRA PETERSON Person
Payroll |:|
6615 LANCASTER LANE N 10,100. Noncash |:|
(Complete Part Il for
MAPLE GROVE, MN 55369 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
10 | GATES CORPORATION Person
Payroll |:|
1144 15TH STREET SUITE 1400 6,000. Noncash |:|
(Complete Part Il for
DENVER, CO 80202 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
11 | ACTION SALES AND MARKETING Person
Payroll |:|
2863 HEDBERG DR. 5,200. Noncash |:|
(Complete Part Il for
MINNETONKA, MN 55305 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
12 | GERALD GRUBER ESTATE Person
Payroll |:|
5121 NOKOMIS AVE 5,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55417 noncash contributions.)

223452 11-15-22
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Schedule B (Form 990) (2022)

Page 2

Name of organization

WACOSA

Employer identification number

41-0871466

Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

13 | MARINA KOOPMEINERS

9178 CAYLEY CT

$ 5,000.

ST CLOUD, MN 56301

Person
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person |:|
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person |:|
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person |:|
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person |:|
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person |:|
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

223452 11-15-22
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Schedule B (Form 990) (2022)

Page 3

Name of organization

Employer identification number

WACOSA 41-0871466
Partll Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.
(a
(c)
No.

o o (b) . FMV (or estimate) @ .
from Description of noncash property given . ) Date received
Part| (See instructions.)

(a
(c)
No.

o o (b) . FMV (or estimate) @ .
from Description of noncash property given . ) Date received
Part| (See instructions.)

(a
(c)
No.

o o (b) . FMV (or estimate) @ .
from Description of noncash property given . ) Date received
Partl (See instructions.)

(a
(c)
No.

o o (b) . FMV (or estimate) @ .
from Description of noncash property given . ) Date received
Partl (See instructions.)

(a
(c)
No.

o o (b) . FMV (or estimate) @ .
from Description of noncash property given . ) Date received
Partl (See instructions.)

(a
(c)
No.

o o (b) . FMV (or estimate) @ .
from Description of noncash property given . ) Date received
Partl (See instructions.)

223453 11-15-22
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Schedule B (Form 990) (2022)

Page 4

Name of organization

WACOSA

Employer identification number

41-0871466

Part Ill Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) that total more than $1,000 for the year
from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and the following line entry. For organizations

completing Part lll, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this info. once.) $

Use duplicate copies of Part lll if additional space is needed.

(a) No.
;TOI:'II (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
;TOTI (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
;TOTI (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
;TOI;I’II (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

223454 11-15-22
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OMB No. 15450047
(Form 990) Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 2022
Part IV, line 6,7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. .
Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990. Open tq Public
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
WACOSA 41-0871466

| Part | | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year ...
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year . ...
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control?

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

a HON

|:| Yes |:| No

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

impermissible private benefit? ... . [ lYes [ INo
[Part Il | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
|:| Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) |:| Preservation of a historically important land area
|:| Protection of natural habitat |:| Preservation of a certified historic structure
|:| Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after July 25,2006, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year
4  Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? |:| Yes |:| No

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and section 170(M(ANB)I? ...\ oo [ JTves [_INo
9 In Part XIll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.
| Part i | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a [f the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part Xlll the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 . $
b_Assets included in FOrm 990, Part X i iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiei: $
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2022
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2022 WACOSA 41-0871466 Page?
[Part lll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets ,ntinueq)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):
a |:| Public exhibition d |:| Loan or exchange program
b |:| Scholarly research e |:| Other
c |:| Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIII.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? ... |:| Yes |:| No

| Part IV I Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? |:| Yes |:| No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll and complete the following table:

Amount
¢ Beginning balance ic
d Additions during the year . 1d
e Distributions during the year 1e
fOEnding balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? . |:| Yes |:| No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIIl. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIIl ... |:|
| Part V | Endowment Funds. Compilsts if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance . ...
b Contributions ...
c Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
d Grants or scholarships .. . ...
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs ...
f Administrative expenses
g Endofyearbalance . ... ...
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment %
b Permanent endowment %
¢ Term endowment %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
(i) Unrelated organizations ... .. | 3a(i)
(i) Related organizations ... .. 3a(ii)
b If "Yes" on line 3a(ji), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b
Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
| Part VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land 569,281. 569,281.
b Buildings 5,815,952.| 2,216,752.| 3,599,200.
¢ Leasehold improvements 29,600. 27,158. 2,442.
d Equipment 1,409,733. 1,314,049. 95,684.
€ Other ...t 115251739' 113531956' 1711783'
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990. Part X. column (B). line 10C) woooovoooooioooooioi 4,438,390.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2022
232052 09-01-22
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2022 WACOSA 41-0871466 Page3
| Part VII| Investments - Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives ...
(2) Closely held equity interests
(3) Other
A
B

l—~

~—

l—~ |~
\_/()

=

3 [@ S

@

(H)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.)
| Part VIII| Investments - Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

(2)

(8)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.)
| Part IX | Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X_ ol (B) liN€ 15.) . oo oo oo e e e it eeiieseiieeeaas
| Part X | Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
1
2

Federal income taxes

w

(
(
(
(

N

ul

()

N

(
(
(
(

(o)

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

9
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990. Part X. col. (B) iN@ 25.) «..ocoviiiuiieiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIlI, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the

organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII ...

Schedule D (Form 990) 2022
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2022 WACOSA 41-0871466 page4d
| Part XI | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . 1 8,454,118.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) oninvestments 2a -173,606.

b Donated services and use of facilities 2b

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIIL) 2d 7,387.

e Addlines 2athrough2d ... 2e -166,219.
8 Subtractline 2e fromline 1 3 | 8,620,337,
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b ... 4a 11,791.

b Other (Describe in Part XIIL) 4b

c Addlines4aand4b 4c 11,791.

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must eq € 12) i 8,632,128.

ual Form 990. Part | lin
| Part { | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per R eturn.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 8,369,046.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities . 2a

b Prioryearadjustments 2b

€ OtherlosSes .. 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIL) ..., 2d 7,387.

e Addlines2athrough2d 2e 7,387.
3 Subtractline 2e fromline 1 ... 3 | 8,361,659.
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b . ... 4a 11,791.

b Other (Describe in Part XIIL) 4b

¢ Addlinesdaanddb ... 4c 11,791.

Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part [ fin 18.)  -vioieeeeoiiiieieiseiiieiceeieeeee. 5 8,373,450.

| Part Xlll| Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART X, LINE 2:

THE ORGANIZATION IS EXEMPT FROM INCOME TAXES UNDER SECTION 501(C)(3) OF

THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE AND CORRESPONDING STATE TAX CODES, AND THEREFORE

THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS DO NOT INCLUDE A PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES.

CONTRIBUTIONS TO THE ORGANIZATION QUALIFY AS A CHARITABLE TAX DEDUCTION BY

THE CONTRIBUTOR. THE ORGANIZATION FILES AS A TAX EXEMPT ORGANIZATION,

SHOULD THAT STATUS BE CHALLENGED IN THE FUTURE, ALL YEARS SINCE INCEPTION

WOULD BE SUBJECT TO REVIEW BY THE IRS.

PART XI, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

SPECIAL EVENT EXPENSES 7,387.

232054 09-01-22 Schedule D (Form 990) 2022
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2022 WACOSA 41-0871466 pPages
[Part XIII | Supplemental Information ontinveq)

PART XII, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

SPECIAL EVENT EXPENSES 7,387.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2022
232055 09-01-22
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service | Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

WACOSA 41-0871466
| Part | | Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not

required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a |:| Mail solicitations e |:| Solicitation of non-government grants
b |:| Internet and email solicitations f |:| Solicitation of government grants
c |:| Phone solicitations g |:| Special fundraising events

d |:| In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees, or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? |:| Yes |:| No
b If "Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

iii) Did v) Amount paid . .
(i) Name and address of individual L i) bia, (iv) Gross receipts tg %or retaineﬂ by) | {vi) Amount paid
or entity (fundraiser) (i) Activity have sustody | “from activit fundraiser to (or retained by)
Y coniributions? y listed in col. (i) organization
Yes [ No
TJotal ...
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990) 2022
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Schedule G (Form 990) 2022 WACOSA 41-0871466 Page2
| Part Il | Fundraising Events. complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000
of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

. i:) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) C;:Itg;\leEv:ents (d) Total events
WALK /RUN (add col. (a) through
col. (c
(event type) (event type) (total number) ()

zl 1 Grossreceipts 36,080. 36,080.
o

2 Less: Contributions .

3 Gross income (line 1 minus line2) ... 36,080. 36,080.

4 Cashprizes ...

5 Noncashprizes 7,387. 7,387.
g
§| 6 Rent/facilitycosts .
59
i
B| 7 Food and beverages .. ... ...
=

8 Entertainment .

9 Other direct expenses

10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 incolumn (d) 7,387.

Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d) ... e 28,693.

| Part 1} | Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

: (b) Pull tabs/instant . (d) Total gaming (add

% (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo | (€ Othergaming ;) (a) through col. (c))
g
&

1 GroSSreVeNUe ......................o.ooooooecc...
o| 2 Cashprizes ...
&
&
gl 83 Noncashprizes . ...
i
8| 4 Rentfacitycosts
=

5 Otherdirectexpenses ... ...

|:| Yes % |:| Yes % |:| Yes %
6 \Volunteerlabor ... [ INo [ INo [ INo

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d)

8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d) ...

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states?
b If "No," explain:

10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year?
b If "Yes," explain:

232082 10-27-22 Schedule G (Form 990) 2022
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Schedule G (Form 990) 2022 WACOSA

41-0871466 Page3
11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers?

................................................................................. [ Jves [ INo
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity formed
to administer charitable gaming? oo [ Jves [_INo

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organization’s facility

13a %
b Anoutside faCility e 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and records:
Name
Address
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? . . |:| Yes |:| No
b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization $ and the amount

of gaming revenue retained by the third party  $
c If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name

Address

16 Gaming manager information:

Name

Gaming manager compensation $

Description of services provided

|:| Director/officer |:| Employee |:| Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:

a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming lICONSE? e [ Jves [_INo
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year $
|Part |V| Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v); and Part Ill, lines 9, 9b, 10b,

15b, 15c, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information. See instructions.

232083 10-27-22 Schedule G (Form 990) 2022
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Schedule G (Form 990) WACOSA 41-0871466 Pages
[ Part IV | Supplemental Information ontinveq)

Schedule G (Form 990)
232084 04-01-22
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SCHEDULE M
(Form 990)

Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service

Noncash Contributions

Attach to Form 990.

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2022

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organizatioh

Employer identification number

WACOSA 41-0871466
[Partl | Types of Property
(a (b) (c) (d)
Check if Number of Noncash contribution Method of determining
applicable | contributions or | amounts reported on noncash contribution amounts
items contributed| Form 990, Part VIII, line 1g
1 Art-Worksofart .
2 Art - Historical treasures
38 Art-Fractionalinterests ...
4 Books and publications ...
5 Clothing and household goods ... ..
6 Cars and other vehicles
7 Boatsandplanes .
8 Intellectual property
9 Securities - Publicly traded ...
10 Securities - Closely held stock
11 Secuirities - Partnership, LLC, or
trustinterests ...
12  Securities - Miscellaneous
13 Qualified conservation contribution -
Historic structures ...
14  Qualified conservation contribution - Other
15 Real estate - Residential ... ...
16  Real estate - Commercial
17 Real estate - Other
18 Collectibles ...
19 Foodinventory . .. ...
20 Drugs and medical supplies .
21 Taxidermy
22 Historical artifacts ...
23 Scientific specimens
24  Archeological artifacts
25 other ( THRIFTWORKS! DO ) X 174,752 438,913.[FMV
26 Other ( FUNDRAISING ) X 1 1,050.FMV
27 Other ( LEGAL ) X 1 350. FMV
28 Other ( )
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions
for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part V, Donee Acknowledgement . . 29 0
Yes | No
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 through 28, that it
must hold for at least 3 years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn’t required to be used for
exempt purposes for the entire holding Period? 30a X
b If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part Il
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard contributions? 31 | X
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
COM U ONS 32a X
b If "Yes," describe in Part Il.
33 If the organization didn’t report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,
describe in Part Il
LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) 2022

232141 09-09-22
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Schedule M (Form 990) 2022  WACOSA 41-0871466 Page 2

| Part I I Supplemental Information. Pprovide the information required by Part I, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether the organization
is reporting in Part I, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete
this part for any additional information.

232142 09-09-22 Schedule M (Form 990) 2022
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ CMB Mo, 19450047
(Form 990) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2022
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. .
Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.qov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
WACOSA 41-0871466

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

TO PROVIDE INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES THE OPPORTUNITY TO WORK AND

LIVE IN THEIR COMMUNITY.

FORM 990, PART IITI, LINE 4B, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

THE WORK THEY DO.

VOCATIONAL SERVICES

WACOSA'S VOCATIONAL SERVICES CONSIST OF WACOSA'S COMMUNITY CREWS,

PRODUCTION CREWS, THRIFTWORKS! AND DOCUSHRED. WACOSA SERVES PEOPLE

WITH A VARIETY OF MENTAL, PHYSICAL AND COGNITIVE ABILITIES. SOME OF

WACOSA'S CLIENTS LIVE INDEPENDENTLY, SOME WITH FAMILIES, AND OTHERS IN

GROUP HOME SETTINGS. THROUGH WACOSA'S VOCATIONAL SERVICES, CLIENTS ARE

EMPLOYED BY LOCAL BUSINESSES, GO OUT IN THE COMUNITY IN WORK CREWS OR

THEY WORK IN ONE OF WACOSA'S FACILITIES. WACOSA'S IN HOUSE WORK IS

WIDE RANGING. WACOSA DOES ASSEMBLY, QUALITY CHECKING, MAILING

SERVICES, LABELING, COLLATING, PACKAGING/KITTING, RE-WORK, DOCUMENT

SHREDDING, THRIFT STORE OPERATIONS, RECYCLING SERVICES AND MUCH MORE.

WACOSA'S CLIENTS ENJOY WORKING, ARE DEDICATED AND TAKE GREAT PRIDE IN

THE WORK THEY DO.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 1A:

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS APPOINTED THREE MEMBERS OF THE BOARD TO SERVE ON THE

FINANCE COMMITTEE TO REVIEW ALL FINANCIAL INFORMATION PRIOR TO BOARD

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990) 2022
232211 10-28-22
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Schedule O (Form 990) 2022 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

WACOSA 41-0871466

MEETINGS AND MAKE RECOMMENDATIONS TO THE BOARD AT THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

MEETINGS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

THE COMPLETE RETURN WILL BE PRESENTED TO THE FINANCE COMMITTEE BY CLA WHO

WILL REVIEW THE COMPLETED RETURN. ONCE THE FINANCE COMMITTEE APPROVES THE

RETURN IT WILL BE PRESENTED TO THE FULL BOARD FOR ACCEPTANCE.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

PER MN STATUTE SEC 317A.255, GOVERNING CONFLICTS OF INTERESTS FOR DIRECTORS

OF NONPROFIT CORPORATIONS, WACOSA HAS A CONFLICTS OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE

POLICY. THIS POLICY IS REVIEWED ANNUALLY AND ACKNOWLEDGED VIA SIGNATURE BY

ALL THOSE REGULARLY PARTICIPATING IN BOARD MEETINGS; INCLUDING BOARD

MEMBERS, ADMINISTRATIVE TEAM MEMBERS, AND THE FUND DEVELOPMENT AND SALES &

MARKETING MANAGER POSITIONS. A CONFLICT IS DEFINED AS AN OUTSIDE

INTEREST/TRANSACTION OF A FINANCIAL GAIN AMONG STAFF/BOARD/THEIR

FAMILIES/THEIR BUSINESSES, OUTSIDE ACTIVITY COMPETING WITH WACOSA SERVICE

OFFERINGS, AND/OR ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS/GRATUITIES/ENTERTAINMENT OF

SIGNIFICANT VALUE IN EXCHANGE FOR SERVICE(S) ON BEHALF OF WACOSA.

CONFLICTS SHALL BE DISCLOSED AND PARTICIPANTS SHALL EXCUSE THEMSELVES FROM

VOTING OR MAKING DECISIONS TO ENTER INTO ANY SUCH TRANSACTION ON BEHALF OF

WACOSA.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:

ON AN ANNUAL BASIS THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS CONDUCTS A JOB REVIEW OF THE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND AT THAT TIME ANY RAISES ARE DISCUSSED BY THE BOARD

AND APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS. THIS PROCESS WAS LAST CONDUCTED IN

2021. A WAGE SURVEY WAS CONDUCTED BY THE DIRECTOR OF HUMAN RESOURCES AND
232212 10-28-22 Schedule O (Form 990) 2022
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Schedule O (Form 990) 2022 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

WACOSA 41-0871466

ADJUSTMENTS WERE MADE TO ALL PAY SCALES APPROPRIATELY. THIS PROCESS WAS

LAST CONDUCTED IN 2021. THE PROCESS DESCRIBED HERE WAS LAST COMPLETED IN

2021

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

THE ORGANIZATION MAKES ITS GOVERNING DOCUMENTS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST.

232212 10-28-22 Schedule O (Form 990) 2022
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Mail To: STATE OF MINNESOTA
Minnesota Attorney General’s Office
Charities Division CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION
445 Minnesota Street, Suite 1200 ANNUAL REPORT FORM
St. Paul, MN 55101-2130
Website Address: (Pursuant to Minn. Stat. ch. 309)
www.ag.state.mn.us/charity
SECTION A: Organization Information
Legal Name of Organization WACOSA
Federal EIN: 41-0871466 Fiscal Year-End: __ 12312022
mm/dd/yyyy
Did the organization’s fiscal year-end change? |:| Yes No

Mailing Address:
TRACI MCKINNON

Physical Address:
TRACI MCKINNON

Contact Person

310 SUNDIAL DRIVE, PO BOX 757

Contact Person

310 SUNDIAL DRIVE, PO BOX 757

Street Address
WAITE PARK, MN 56387-0757

Street Address
WAITE PARK, MN 56387-0757

City, State, and ZIP Code
320-251-0087

City, State, and ZIP Code
320-251-0087

Phone Number

TMCKINNON@GWACOSA.ORG

Phone Number

TMCKINNONGWACOSA.ORG

Email Address

Email Address

1. Organization’s website: WWW.WACOSA . ORG

2. List all of the organization’s alternate and former names (attach list if more space is needed).

|:| Alternate |:| Former
|:| Alternate |:| Former

3. List all names under which the organization solicits contributions (attach list if more space is needed).

WACOSA, WACOSA THRIFTWORKS!, THRIFTWORKS!, WACOSA DOCUSHRED, DOCUSHRED

4. s the organization incorporated pursuant to Minn. Stat. ch. 317A? Yes |:| No
5. Total amount of contributions the organization received from Minnesota donors: $ 1,811,513.
6. Has the organization’s tax-exempt status with the IRS changed?
|:| Yes No If yes, attach explanation.
7. Has the organization significantly changed its purpose(s) or program(s)?
|:| Yes No If yes, attach explanation.
285471 04-01-22
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CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION ANNUAL REPORT FORM
(Continued)

8. Has the organization been denied the right to solicit contributions by any court or government agency?

|:| Yes No If yes, attach explanation.

9. Does the organization use the services of a professional fundraiser (outside solicitor or consultant) to
solicit contributions in Minnesota? |:| Yes No
If yes, provide the following information for each (attach list if more space is needed):

Name of Professional Fundraiser Compensation

Street Address City, State, and ZIP Code

10. Is the organization a food shelf? |:| Yes No
If yes, is the organization required to file an audit? |:| Yes, audit attached |:| No
Note: An organization that has total revenue of more than $750,000 is required to file an audit prepared in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles by an independent CPA or LPA. The value of
donated food to a nonprofit food shelf may be excluded from the total revenue if the food is donated for
subsequent distribution at no charge and is not resold.

11. Do any directors, officers, or employees of the organization or its related organization(s) receive total
compensation* of more than $100,000? Yes |:| No
If yes, provide the following information for the five highest paid individuals:

Name and title Compensation* Other compensation
NANCY BETTS
VP/ED (NOVEMBER-PRESENT) 110,797. 14,503.
STEVE HOWARD
ED (THROUGH OCTOBER) 106,105. 3,492.

*Compensation is defined as the total amount reported on Form W-2 (Box 5) or Form 1099-MISC (Box 7)
issued by the organization and its related organizations to the individual. See Minn. Stat. § 309.53, subd.
3(i) and Minn. Stat. § 317A.011 for definitions.

285472 04-01-22
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CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION ANNUAL REPORT FORM
(Continued)

SECTION B: Financial Information
This section must be completed by organizations that file an IRS Form 990-EZ, 990-PF, or 990-N.
Organizations that file an IRS Form 990 may skip Section B and go directly to Section C.

INCOME
1. Contributions Received $ 1
2. Government Grants $ 2
3. Program Service Revenue $ 3
4.  Other Revenue $ 4
5. TOTAL INCOME $ 5
EXPENSES
6. Program Expenses $ 6
7. Management & General Expenses $ 7
8. Fund-raising Expenses $ 8
9. TOTAL EXPENSES $ 9
10. EXCESS or DEFICIT $ 10
(Line 5 minus Line 9)
ASSETS
11. Cash $ 11
12. Land, Buildings & Equipment $ 12
13. Other Assets $ 13
14. TOTAL ASSETS $ 14
LIABILITIES
15. Accounts Payable $ 15
16. Grants Payable $ 16
17. Other Liabilities $ 17
18. TOTAL LIABILITIES $ 18
FUND BALANCE/NET WORTH $

(Line 14 minus Line 18)

285473 04-01-22
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CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION ANNUAL REPORT FORM
(Continued)

Section B (continued): Statement of Functional Expenses

This expense statement must be prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Each column must be completed, and
Columns B, C, and D must equal Column A. The amount on Line 25, Column A must match Line 17 of IRS Form 990-EZ or Line 26 of IRS Form 990-PF.

A B|) (©) (D)
Total expenses Program service Management and Fundraising
expenses general expenses expenses
1. Grants and other assistance to governments
and organizations in the U.S.
2. Grants and other assistance to individuals in the U.S.
3. Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the U.S.
4. Benefits paid to or for members
5. Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees
6. Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7. Other salaries and wages
8. Pension plan contributions (include section
401(k) and section 403(b) employer contributions)
9. Other employee benefits
10.  Payroll taxes
11.  Fees for services (non-employees):
a. Management
b. Legal
c. Accounting
d. Lobbying
e. Professional fundraising services
f. _Investment management fees
g. Other
12. Advertising and promotion
13.  Office expenses
14. Information technology
15. Royalties
16. Occupancy
17.  Travel
18. Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19. Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20. Interest
21. Payments to affiliates
22. Depreciation, depletion, and amortization
23. Insurance
24. Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above. Expenses labeled miscellaneous may
not exceed 5% of total expenses (Line 25).
a.
b.
C.
d.
25. _Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24d
26. Joint costs. Check here P> |:| if following
SOP 98-2. Complete this line only if the organi-
zation reported in Column B joint costs from a
combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation
285474 04-01-22
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CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION ANNUAL REPORT FORM
(Continued)

Section C: Board of Directors Signatures and Acknowledgment
The form must be executed pursuant to a resolution of the board of directors, trustees, or managing group and
must be signed by two officers of the organization. See Minn. Stat. § 309.52, subd. 3.

We, the undersigned, state and acknowledge that we are duly constituted officers of this organization, being the

BOARD PRESIDENT (Title) and TREASURER (Title) respectively, and

that we execute this document on behalf of the organization pursuant to the resolution of the

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Board of Directors, Trustees, or Managing Group) adopted on the

day of , 20 , approving the contents of the document, and do hereby certify that the

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Board of Directors, Trustees, or Managing Group) has assumed, and will continue

to assume, responsibility for determining matters of policy, and have supervised, and will continue to supervise, the operations and finances of the

organization. We further state that the information supplied is true, correct and complete to the best of our knowledge.

SANDIE WESTERGREN JEFF BENVENISTE
Name (Print) Name (Print)

Signature Signature

BOARD PRESIDENT TREASURER

Title Title

Date Date

285475 04-01-22
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CliftonLarsonAllen LLP
\ A CLAconnect.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Board of Directors
WACOSA
Waite Park, Minnesota

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of WACOSA (a Minnesota corporation) (the
Organization), which comprise the statements of financial position as of December 31, 2022 and 2021,

and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended,
and the related notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of WACOSA, as of December 31, 2022 and 2021, and the changes in
net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America (GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be
independent of WACOSA, and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant
ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Change in Accounting Principle

As discussed in Note 6 to the financial statements, in 2022 the Company adopted new accounting
guidance for leases. The guidance requires lessees to recognize a right-of-use asset and
corresponding liability for all operating and finance leases with lease terms greater than one year. Our
opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions
or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about WACOSA's ability to continue
as a going concern for one year subsequent to June 6, 2023.

CLAglobal.com/disclaimer
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Board of Directors
WACOSA

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance
and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered
material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the
judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we:
e Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such
procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of WACOSA'’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is
expressed.

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

¢ Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate,
that raise substantial doubt about WACOSA’s ability to continue as a going concern for a
reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related
matters that we identified during the audit.

Emphasis-of-Matter Regarding a Correction of an Error

As discussed in Note 17 to the financial statements, the Organization corrected an error resulting in
recording of donated in-kind contribution and expenses in the amount of $455,287. The correction has
no net impact on the change in net assets.

Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole.
Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a
whole. The schedule of vocational business activities is presented for purposes of additional analysis
and are not a required part of the financial statements.

@
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Board of Directors
WACOSA

Such information is the responsibility of management. The information has not been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express
an opinion or provide any assurance on it.

WM@% L7

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

St. Cloud, Minnesota
June 6, 2023

(©)
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WACOSA
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

2022 2021
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 1,460,421 $ 874,247
Investments 4,968,209 4,974,955
Accounts Receivable - Program 521,143 503,856
Accounts Receivable - Vocational 78,362 93,349
Other Receivable 719 839,677
Inventory 118,262 121,493
Prepaid Expenses 86,625 55,901
Total Current Assets 7,233,741 7,463,478
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Land 569,281 569,281
Leasehold Improvements 29,600 29,600
Building 5,815,952 5,803,375
Equipment 1,406,733 1,327,393
Vehicles 1,517,251 1,596,615
Construction in Process 11,488 -
Total Property and Equipment 9,350,305 9,326,264
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 4,911,915 4,649,433
Net Property and Equipment 4,438,390 4,676,831
OTHER ASSETS
Operating ROU Assets 103,913 -
Financing ROU Assets 9,824 -
Total Other Assets 113,737 -
Total Assets $ 11,785.868 $ 12,140,309

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.
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WACOSA

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION (CONTINUED)

DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current Maturities of Notes Payable
Current Lease Liability - Operating
Current Lease Liability - Financing
Current Maturities of Capital Lease Payable
Accounts Payable
Deferred Revenue
Accrued Expenses
Salaries and Related Benefits Payable
Accrued Vacation

Total Current Liabilities

LONG-TERM DEBT
Notes Payable, Net of Current Maturities
and Unamortized Finance Fees
Long-Term Lease Liability - Operating, Net of Current Maturities
Capital Lease Payable, Net of Current Maturities
Total Long-Term Debt

Total Liabilities

NET ASSETS
Nets Assets Without Donor Restriction:
Undesignated
Designated
Total Net Assets Without Donor Restriction
Net Assets With Donor Restriction
Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.

®

2022 2021
$ 83,326 $ 936,926
37,271 -
9,499 -
- 13,572
108,542 105,931
2,500 2,500
26,384 26,841
222,201 228,825
274,377 275,722
764,100 1,590,317
336,974 -
66,642 -
- 16,912
403,616 16,912
1,167,716 1,607,229
3,652,224 4,074,189
5,696,568 5,354,871
9,248,792 9,429,060
1,369,360 1,104,020
10,618,152 10,533,080
$ 11,785,868 $ 12,140,309




DocuSign Envelope ID: BCF49BB9-A943-449A-8F96-206567A1B872

WACOSA
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022

Without With
Donor Donor
Restriction Restriction Total
REVENUES AND SUPPORT
Support:
Program Services $ 5,240,895 $ - $ 5,240,895
Contributions 1,059,471 351,578 1,411,049
Donated Services and Assets 440,313 - 440,313
Total Support 6,740,679 351,578 7,092,257
Revenue:
Vocational Business Activities 1,487,902 - 1,487,902
Investment Loss (122,715) (19,388) (142,103)
Gain on Sale of Property and Equipment 3,275 - 3,275
Other Income 12,787 - 12,787
Subtotal Revenues and Support 8,121,928 332,190 8,454,118
Net Assets Released from Restrictions 66,850 (66,850) -
Total Revenues and Support 8,188,778 265,340 8,454,118
EXPENSES
Program Expenses:
General Program and Transportation 5,004,730 - 5,004,730
Vocational Business Activities 1,960,975 - 1,960,975
Management and General 1,313,378 - 1,313,378
Fundraising 89,963 - 89,963
Total Expenses 8,369,046 - 8,369,046
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (180,268) 265,340 85,072
Net Assets - Beginning of Year 9,429,060 1,104,020 10,533,080
NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR $ 9,248,792 $ 1,369,360 $ 10,618,152

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.
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WACOSA
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021

Without With
Donor Donor Total
Restriction Restriction (as restated)
REVENUES AND SUPPORT
Support:
Program Services $ 4,426,959 $ - $ 4,426,959
Contributions 1,582,602 393,023 1,975,625
Donated Services and Assets 455,287 - 455,287
Total Support 6,464,848 393,023 6,857,871
Revenue:
Vocational Business Activities 1,455,917 - 1,455,917
Investment Income 3,250 3,111 6,361
Gain on Sale of Property and Equipment 1,900 - 1,900
Gain on Debt Forgiveness 1,214,185 - 1,214,185
Other Income 11,098 - 11,098
Net Vocational Revenue 9,151,198 396,134 9,547,332
Net Assets Released from Restrictions 10,797 (10,797) -
Total Revenues and Support 9,161,995 385,337 9,547,332
EXPENSES
Program Expenses:
General Program and Transportation 4,369,336 - 4,369,336
Vocational Business Activities 1,908,330 - 1,908,330
Management and General 1,225,903 - 1,225,903
Fundraising 79,023 - 79,023
Total Expenses 7,582,592 - 7,582,592
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 1,579,403 385,337 1,964,740
Net Assets - Beginning of Year 7,849,657 718,683 8,568,340
NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR $ 9,429,060 $ 1,104,020 $ 10,533,080

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.
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WACOSA
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022

Program
General Vocational
Program and Business Management
Transportation Activities and General Fundraising Total

Salaries $ 3238946 $ 992,759 $ 758,093 $ 65,883 $ 5,055,681
Benefits 845,205 193,366 163,783 16,421 1,218,775
Staff Travel and Mileage 10,961 - 2,268 129 13,358
Supplies 38,858 17,063 12,207 - 68,128
Minor Equipment and Repairs 3,986 10,988 17,596 - 32,570
Rent 35,980 2,561 - - 38,541
Telephone 30,174 2,063 20,672 - 52,909
Utilities 86,688 74,242 11,849 - 172,779
Repairs and Maintenance 22,695 28,884 3,683 - 55,262
Snow Removal 10,892 8,441 1,357 - 20,690
Insurance 43,471 17,671 614 - 61,756
Interest Expense - 21,443 11,926 - 33,369
Vehicle Interest Expense - 575 - - 575
Public Relations - 935 14,130 7,387 22,452
Advertising 8,824 8,395 2,306 143 19,668
Client Transportation 160,726 - - - 160,726
Vehicle Fuel 116,035 8,371 - - 124,406
Vehicle Maintenance 106,353 11,590 - - 117,943
Vehicle Insurance 37,130 2,431 - - 39,561
Vehicle Licenses 845 - - - 845
Vehicle Lease 22,411 - - - 22,411
Professional Services - 8,280 200,743 - 209,023
Postage - 21 8,527 - 8,548
Dues and Licensing 12,453 3,525 4,331 - 20,309
Board - - 920 - 920
Subscriptions 570 - - - 570
In-Kind - 440,313 - - 440,313
Miscellaneous - 10,067 6,739 - 16,806

Total Operating Expenses 4,833,203 1,863,984 1,241,744 89,963 8,028,894
Depreciation 171,527 96,991 56,902 - 325,420
Amortization - - 14,732 - 14,732

Total Functional Expenses $ 5004730 $ 1960975 $ 1313378 § 89,963 § 8,369,046

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.
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WACOSA
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021

Program
General Vocational
Program and Business Management Total
Transportation Activities and General Fundraising  As Restated

Salaries $ 2,760,717 $ 967,533 $ 683994 $ 57,866 $ 4,470,110
Benefits 827,880 189,024 162,768 12,742 1,192,414
Staff Travel and Mileage 7,707 - 1,036 66 8,809
Supplies 18,028 14,031 12,091 - 44,150
Minor Equipment and Repairs 5,651 4,508 29,594 - 39,753
Rent 34,980 2,561 - - 37,541
Telephone 29,896 2,246 19,497 - 51,639
Utilities 68,723 60,183 9,619 - 138,525
Repairs and Maintenance 23,214 18,721 2,716 - 44,651
Snow Removal 7,911 7,125 1,075 - 16,111
Insurance 43,028 17,961 626 - 61,615
Interest Expense - 25,403 13,069 - 38,472
Vehicle Interest Expense - 1,824 - - 1,824
Public Relations - 1,176 11,291 8,331 20,798
Advertising 1,115 6,492 954 18 8,579
Client Transportation 103,175 - - - 103,175
Vehicle Fuel 84,850 6,355 - - 91,205
Vehicle Maintenance 86,647 14,900 - - 101,547
Vehicle Insurance 37,985 2,330 - - 40,315
Vehicle Licenses 121 - - - 121
Vehicle Lease 4972 - - - 4,972
Professional Services - 1,680 173,879 - 175,559
Postage - - 7,530 - 7,530
Dues and Licensing 13,711 2,864 4,452 - 21,027
Board - - 335 - 335
Subscriptions 762 - 1 - 763
In-Kind - 455,287 - - 455,287
Miscellaneous - 11,732 17,654 - 29,386

Total Operating Expenses 4,161,073 1,813,936 1,152,181 79,023 7,206,213
Depreciation 208,263 94,394 73,722 - 376,379

Total Functional Expenses $ 4369336 $ 1,908,330 $ 1225903 $ 79,023 $ 7,582,592

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.
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WACOSA
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

2022 2021
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash Received from Support and Revenue $ 9,427,830 $ 6,819,549
Interest and Dividends Received 41,753 50,601
Cash Paid to Suppliers and Employees (8,028,833) (6,907,759)
Interest Paid (30,325) (35,963)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 1,410,425 (73,572)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Property and Equipment (111,535) (39,735)
Proceeds from Sale of Property and Equipment 3,275 1,900
Change in Funds Held in Money Market (9,973) (2,154)
Purchase of Investments (777,457) (2,924,919)
Proceeds from Sale of Investments 612,094 1,335,344
Net Cash Used by Investing Activities (283,596) (1,629,564)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Issuance of Paycheck Protection Program Loan - 1,204,974
Payments on Financing Leases (13,825) -
Payment of Capital Lease Payable (7,160) (41,110)
Repayment of Notes Payable (509,388) (69,950)
Payment of Debt Issuance Costs (10,282) -
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Financing Activities (540,655) 1,093,914
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 586,174 (609,222)
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of Year 874,247 1,483,469
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF YEAR $  1.460.421 $ 874,247
NONCASH TRANSACTIONS
Payroll Protection Loan Program Forgiveness $ - $ 1214185
Equipment Received in Exchange for Operating Lease 3 140,673 $ -

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.
(10)
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WACOSA

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

RECONCILIATION OF CHANGE IN NET ASSETS TO NET CASH
PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in Net Assets
Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets to

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:
Depreciation
Amortization
Amortization of ROU Asset
Net Unrealized Loss on Investments
Gain on Sale or Disposal of Property and Equipment
Realized Loss on Investments
Paycheck Protection Program Loan Forgiveness
(Increase) Decrease in:
Accounts Receivable - Program
Accounts Receivable - Vocational
Other Receivable
Inventory
Prepaid Expenses
Increase (Decrease) in:
Accounts Payable
Accrued Expenses
Deferred Revenue
Salaries and Related Benefits Payable and Accrued Vacation
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.

Q)

2022 2021
$ 85,072 $ 1,964,740
325,420 376,379
3,044 3,258
14,732 -
173,606 8,778
(3,275) (1,900)
8,476 25,890
- (1,204,974)
(17,287) (189,502)
14,987 (24,377)
838,958 (838,910)
3,231 (17,743)
(30,724) (3,710)
2,611 (205,210)
(457) (20,402)
- 2,500
(7,969) 51,611
$ 1410425 $  (73572)
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NOTE 1

WACOSA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Organization

WACOSA (the Organization) was formed as a nonprofit organization that is a work-oriented,
day-training habilitation and rehabilitation facility whose mission is to provide people
challenged by disabilities with the opportunity to work and live in their community within
Central Minnesota. Major support sources include medical assistance, various county
assistance, and contract revenue from area businesses that provide clients with work-
oriented projects.

Basis of Accounting

Accounting policies of all WACOSA programs and services conform to accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America (U.S. GAAP) applicable to voluntary
health and welfare organizations.

The financial statements of WACOSA have been prepared on an accrual basis.

Basis of Presentation

Net assets and revenues, gains and losses are classified based on donor-imposed
restrictions. Accordingly, net assets of the Organization and changes therein are classified
and reported as follows:

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions — Net assets available for use in general
operations and not subject to donor (or certain grantor) restrictions. The governing board
has designated, from net assets without donor restrictions, those net assets detailed out
in Note 10.

Net Assets With Donor Restrictions — Net assets subject to donor- (or certain grantor-)
imposed restrictions. Some donor-imposed restrictions are temporary in nature, such as
those that will be met by the passage of time or other events specific by the donor. Other
donor-imposed restrictions are perpetual in nature, where the donor stipulates that
resources be maintained in perpetuity. Gifts of long-lived assets and gifts of cash
restricted for the acquisition of long-lived assets are recognized as restricted revenue
when received and released from restrictions when the assets are placed in service.
Donor-imposed restrictions are released when a restriction expires, that is, when the
stipulated time has elapsed, when the stipulated purpose for which the resource was
restricted has been fulfilled, or both.

WACOSA reports contributions restricted by donors as increases in net assets without donor
restrictions if the restrictions expire (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or
purpose restriction is accomplished) in the reporting period in which the revenue is
recognized. All other donor-restricted contributions are reported as increases in net assets
with donor restrictions, depending on the nature of the restrictions. When a restriction
expires, net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor
restrictions and reported in the statements of activities as Net Assets Released from
Restrictions.

(12)
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NOTE 1

WACOSA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements.
Estimates also affect the reported amounts of revenue and expense during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statements of cash flows, the Organization considers all highly liquid
investments purchased with an original maturity of three months or less to be cash
equivalents.

Investments

The Organization records investments in marketable securities with readily determinable fair
values and all investments in debt securities at their fair value in the statement of financial
position. Unrealized gains and losses are included in the change in net assets on the
statements of activities.

Accounts Receivable

The Organization provides an allowance for uncollectible accounts based on the allowance
method using management’s judgment. Accounts receivable are unsecured. Payment for
services is required upon receipt of an invoice. All self-pay accounts are analyzed for
collectability based on the months past due and payment history. An allowance is estimated
for these accounts based on the historical experience of the Organization. Accounts that are
determined to be uncollectible are written off at that time. An allowance for bad debts of
$3,396 and $3,396 was recorded for the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021,
respectively.

Program Receivables

Receivables generated from consumer services are recorded at net realizable value.
These receivables include services payable by Medical Assistances, Department of
Employment and Economic Development, counties, school districts, and privately paying
consumers.

Vocational Receivables

Receivables generated by business activities for work performed by consumers serviced
are recorded at net realizable value. These receivables occur in the normal course of
business as work is performed by consumers, and invoiced accordingly.

(13)
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NOTE 1

WACOSA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Contributions Receivable

The Organization records contributions in accordance with applicable accounting standards,
which require unconditional promises to give (pledges) be recorded as receivables and
revenues and requires the Organization to distinguish between contributions received for
each net asset category in accordance with donor-imposed restrictions. Conditional
promises to give are recognized only when the conditions on which they depend are
substantially met and the promises become unconditional. All contributions receivable are
collectible within one year.

Inventory

Inventory consists of product on hand for a customer the Organization does contract work
with. The Organization also has donated inventory on hand at the end of the year. The
ending inventory value is based on an average of three months of sales.

Property and Equipment

The Organization has established a policy in which purchases of property and equipment
with a cost in excess of $1,000 are capitalized. Property and equipment purchases not
capitalized are expensed. Donations of property and equipment are recorded as support at
their estimated fair value. Such donations are reported as net assets without donor
restriction unless the donor has restricted the donated asset to a specific purpose. All
property and equipment are recorded at cost and are being depreciated over their estimated
useful lives using the straight-line method at rates based on the following estimated useful
lives:

Buildings and Improvements 10 to 40 Years
Equipment 31to 10 Years
Vehicles 5 Years

Long-Lived Assets

The Organization evaluates its long-lived assets for impairment as events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of such assets may not be fully recoverable.
In such circumstances, the Organization evaluates the recoverability of long-lived assets by
measuring the carrying amount of the assets against the estimated undiscounted future
cash flows associated with such assets. At the time such evaluations indicate that the future
undiscounted cash flows of certain long-lived assets are not sufficient to recover the carrying
value of such assets, the assets are adjusted to their fair values. As of December 31, 2022
and 2021, management believes that the carrying amounts of its long-lived assets have not
been impaired.

Leases

The Organization leases office space and vehicles. The Organization determines if an
arrangement is a lease at inception. Operating leases are included in operating lease right-
of-use (ROU) assets, other current liabilities, and operating lease liabilities on the
statements of financial position. Finance leases are included in financing lease right-of-use
(ROU) assets and other current liabilities on our statements of financial position.

(14)
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NOTE 1

WACOSA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Leases (Continued)

ROU assets represent the Organization’s right to use an underlying asset for the lease term
and lease liabilities represent the Organization’s obligation to make lease payments arising
from the lease. ROU assets and liabilities are recognized at the lease commencement date
based on the present value of lease payments over the lease term. As most of leases do not
provide an implicit rate, the Organization uses risk-free rate based on the information
available at commencement date in determining the present value of lease payments. The
operating lease ROU asset also includes any lease payments made and excludes lease
incentives. The lease terms may include options to extend or terminate the lease when it is
reasonably certain that the Organization will exercise that option. Lease expense for lease
payments is recognized on a straight-line basis over the lease term. The Organization has
elected to recognize payments for short-term leases with a lease term of 12 months or less
as expense as incurred and these leases are not included as lease liabilities or right of use
assets on the balance sheet.

The Organization has elected not to separate nonlease components from lease components
and instead accounts for each separate lease component and the nonlease component as a
single lease component.

In evaluating contracts to determine if they qualify as a lease, the Organization considers
factors such as if the Organization has obtained substantially all of the rights to the
underlying asset through exclusivity, if the Organization can direct the use of the asset by
making decisions about how and for what purpose the asset will be used and if the lessor
has substantive substitution rights. This evaluation may require significant judgment.

Revenue and Support

Revenue is recognized as the performance obligations are satisfied. Performance
obligations are determined based on the nature of the services provided by the
Organization. Revenue for performance obligations satisfied at a point in time is recognized
when goods or services are provided and the Organization does not believe they are
required to provide additional goods or services to the client.

The Organization has performance obligations that are satisfied at a point in time or over
time. Community Contract, Private Pay Program Services, Production and Shred income
performance obligations are based on underlying contracts and are satisfied on the day of
the services performed. ThriftWorks! income performance obligations are satisfied at the
point of sale. Total program service revenue were $1,487,902and $1,455,917 for the years
ended December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively.

(15)
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NOTE 1

WACOSA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Revenue and Support (Continued)

The Organization receives its support primarily from the state of Minnesota through Medical
Assistance and from participating counties and cities with federal, state, and local funds.
The Organization receives donated goods from the community to use within the ThriftWorks!
store which are later sold to the general public. The Organization recognizes the sales of
these donated items as Vocational Business Activity Revenue. The receipt of inventory is
recorded in Contributions. The Organization also receives in-kind storage space for
inventory of the ThriftWorks! store.

A portion of the Organization’s revenue is derived from cost reimbursable federal and state
service agreements, which are conditioned upon certain performance requirements and/ or
the incurrence of allowable qualifying expenses. Amounts received are recognized as
revenue when the Organization has incurred expenditures in compliance with specific
service agreement provisions. The Organization received service agreements of
approximately $2,444,000 and $2,050,000 that have not been recognized at December 31,
2022 and 2021, respectively because qualifying expenditures have not yet been incurred.

All contributions are considered to be without donor restrictions unless specifically restricted
by the donor. Amounts received that are designated for future periods or restricted by the
donor for specific purposes are reported as with donor restrictions.

Advertising
Advertising costs are charged to operations when incurred. Advertising expenses were
$19,668 and $8,579 for the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The Organization categorizes its assets and liabilities measured at fair value into a three-
level hierarchy based on the priority of the inputs to the valuation technique used to
determine fair value. The fair value hierarchy gives the highest priority to quoted prices in
active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1) and the lowest priority to
unobservable inputs (Level 3). If the inputs used in the determination of the fair value
measurement fall within different levels of the hierarchy, the categorization is based on the
lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement. Assets and liabilities
valued at fair value are categorized based on the inputs to the valuation techniques as
follows:

Level 1 — Inputs that utilize quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities that the Organization has the ability to access.

Level 2 — Inputs that include quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in active
markets and inputs that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or
indirectly, for substantially the full term of the financial instrument. Fair values for these
instruments are estimated using pricing models, quoted prices of securities with similar
characteristics, face value upon maturity, or discounted cash flows.

Level 3 — Inputs that are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability, which are typically
based on an entity’s own assumptions, as there is little, if any, related market activity.

(16)
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NOTE 1

WACOSA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Fair Value of Financial Instruments (Continued)

Subsequent to initial recognition, the Organization may remeasure the carrying value of
assets and liabilities measured on a nonrecurring basis to fair value. Adjustments to fair
value usually result when certain assets are impaired. Such assets are written down from
their carrying amounts to their fair value.

Professional standards allow entities the irrevocable option to elect to measure certain
financial instruments and other items at fair value for the initial and subsequent
measurement on an instrument-by-instrument basis.

Income Taxes

The Organization is exempt from income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code and corresponding state tax codes and, therefore, the financial statements
do not include a provision for income taxes. Contributions to the Organization qualify as a
charitable tax deduction by the contributor.

The Organization files as a tax-exempt organization, should that status be challenged in the
future, all years since inception would be subject to review by the Internal Revenue Service.

Paycheck Protection Program Loan

In January 2021, the Organization applied for and was awarded a paycheck protection
program loan. The loan was awarded on January 23, 2021 in the amount of $1,204,974 at a
fixed rate of 1.00% per annum. On November 2, 2021, the SBA processed the
Organization’s PPP Loan forgiveness application and notified National Bank of Commerce
the PPP Loan qualified for full forgiveness. Loan proceeds were received by the bank from
the SBA on this date. Therefore, the Organization was legally released from the debt, which
is included in revenue during the year ended December 31, 2021.

The SBA may review funding eligibility and usage of funds for compliance with program
requirements based on dollar thresholds and other factors. The amount of liability, if any,
from potential noncompliance cannot be determined with certainty; however, management is
of the opinion that any review will not have a material adverse impact on the Company’s
financial position.

Adoption of New Accounting Standards

In September 2020, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting
Standards Update (ASU) No 2020-07, Presentation and Disclosures by Not-for-Profit
Entities for Contributed Nonfinancial Assets. The standard requires nonprofits to expand
their financial statement presentation and disclosure of contributed nonfinancial assets,
including in-kind contributions. The standard includes disclosure of information on an entity’s
policies on contributed nonfinancial assets about monetization and utilization during the
reporting period, information on donor-imposed restrictions, and valuation techniques. The
new standard, as amended, is to be applied retrospectively to annual reporting periods
beginning after June 15, 2021, and interim periods within annual reporting periods beginning
after June 15, 2022. The Organization has updated disclosures as necessary (See Note 16
Contributed Nonfinancial Assets).

(17)
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NOTE 1

WACOSA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Adoption of New Accounting Standards (Continued)

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-02, Leases (ASC 842). The new
standard increases transparency and comparability among organizations by requiring the
recognition of right-of-use (ROU) assets and lease liabilities on the statements of financial
position. Most prominent of the changes in the standard is the recognition of ROU assets
and lease liabilities by lessees for those leases classified as operating leases. Under the
standard, disclosures are required to meet the objective of enabling users of financial
statements to assess the amount, timing, and uncertainty of cash flows arising from leases.

The Organization has applied the portfolio approach in identifying its population of leases
and in applying its risk-free rate in certain relevant cases.

The Organization has elected to apply the practical expedient, which does not require
contracts to be separated between lease and nonlease components.

The Organization adopted the requirements of the guidance effective January 1, 2022 and
has elected to apply the provisions of this standard to the beginning of the adoption period
presented using a modified retrospective approach, with certain practical expedients
available.

The Organization has elected to adopt the package of practical expedients available in the
year of adoption. The Organization has elected to adopt the available practical expedient to
use hindsight in determining the lease term for existing leases and in assessing impairment
of the Organization’s ROU assets.

As a result of the adoption of the new lease accounting guidance, the Organization
recognized on January 1, 2022 a financing lease liability of $23,325, which represents the
present value of the remaining financing lease payments and a financing right-of-use asset
of $21,984. In addition, the Organization recognized on January 1, 2022 an operating lease
liability of $140,673, which represents the present value of the remaining operating lease
payments and an operating right-of-use asset of $140,673.

The standard had a material impact on the statements of financial position but did not have
an impact on the statements of activities nor statements of cash flows. The most significant
impact was the recognition of ROU assets and lease liabilities for financing leases.

Short-term Lease Exemption

FASB Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 842 allows the entity to not capitalize short-
term leases (leases that are 12 months or less without a purchase option that the lessee is
likely to exercise) and exclude them from the balance sheet. The Organization would
continue to report these leases in the same method as operating leases under FASB ASC
840. The FASB ASC Glossary definition indicates that distinction of a short-term lease is
applied at the commencement date of the lease. The short-term lease exception is not an
explicit transition practical expedient. Therefore, a lease would need to qualify based on
original commencement date or reassessment date based on FASB ASC 842-20-25-3 to be
a short-term lease at transition.
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NOTE 1

NOTE 2

NOTE 3

WACOSA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Subsequent Events

In preparing these financial statements, the Organization has evaluated events and
transactions for potential recognition or disclosure through June 6, 2023, the date the
financial statements were available to be issued.

CONCENTRATIONS

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Organization to concentrations of credit risk
consist principally of cash, investments, and accounts receivable.

At times, cash may be in excess of the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation insurance
limit. With regard to investments, the Organization invests primarily in high-grade marketable
securities, thereby limiting credit risk.

Revenues from Medical Assistance represented 57.5% and 41.8% of total revenue for the
years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively. Revenues from grants and
contributions from 1 and 2 donors represented 14.3% and 33.3% of total revenue for the
year ended December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively.

Accounts receivable for Medical Assistance represented 80.6% and 80.1% of Program
Accounts Receivable for the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively.

Receivables from one customer represented 2.8% and 12.7% of Vocational Accounts
Receivable for the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively. Receivables
from one grantor represent 100% of other accounts receivable at December 31, 2022.

INVESTMENTS
Investments, other than Money Markets which are stated at cost which approximates fair

value, are stated at fair value and consist primarily of mutual funds, governmental funds,
fixed income, and money market funds as follows:

December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value
Mutual Funds $ 47784  $ 56,549 $ 42559 $ 66,465
Fixed Income 2,402,643 2,241,529 2,563,453 2,532,966
Investments Held at Community
Foundation 189,168 169,508 54,061 54,061
Money Markets 2,500,623 2,500,623 2,321,463 2,321,463

Total $ 5140218 _$§ 4968209 _$ 4981536 _$ 4974955
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NOTE 3

NOTE 4

WACOSA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

Investment income is summarized as follows for the years ended December 31:

2022 2021
Interest and Dividends $ 51,726 $ 52,755
Realized Loss (8,476) (25,890)
Unrealized Loss (173,606) (8,778)
Investment Fees (11,747) (11,726)
Total 3 (142,103) $ 6,361

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

The Organization uses fair value measurements to record fair value adjustments to certain
assets and liabilities and to determine fair value disclosures. For additional information on
how the Organization measures fair value refer to Note 1 — Summary of Significant
Accounting Policies.

The following table presents the fair value hierarchy for the balances of the assets and
liabilities of the Organization measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of December 31:

2022
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets:
Mutual Funds $ 56,549 $ -3 - $ 56,549
Fixed Income 2,241,529 - - 2,241,529
Investments Held at Community
Foundation - 169,508 - 169,508
Total $ 2,298,078 $ 169,508 3 - $ 2,467,586
2021
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets:
Mutual Funds $ 66,465 $ - 9% - $ 66,465
Fixed Income 2,532,966 - - 2,532,966
Investments Held at Community
Foundation - 54,061 - 54,061
Total $ 2599431 $ - % - $ 2,653,492

Unrealized changes in fair value for investments and realized gains and losses from sales
are recorded in investment income in the statements of activities.
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WACOSA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

NOTES5 LONG-TERM DEBT

Amortization of finance costs is included in interest expense and was $3,044 and $3,258 the
years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively. WACOSA had a debt modification

causing interest rate to increase and the maturity date to extend.

Unamortized finance fees are netted against the debt balance and amounted to $9,410 and
$2,172 at December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively. These fees create an effective

interest rate of 5.20% and 3.95% for this mortgage, respectively.

Description

Note Payable, Bremer Bank, N.A., 3.63% Interest;

Monthly Principal and Interest Payments of $8,826:

Maturity September 2022; Secured by Buildings

Note Payable, Bremer Bank, N.A., 4.25% Interest;

Monthly Principal and Interest Payments of $8,826:

Maturity September 2027; Secured by Buildings
Total Notes Payable

Less: Current Maturities and
Less: Unamortized Finance Fees

Total Long-Term Notes Payable

2022 2021
$ - 939,098
429,710 -
429,710 939,098
83,326 936,926
9,410 2,172
$ 336,974 -

Maturity requirements by year on long-term debt are as follows:

Year Ending December 31,
2023
2024
2025
2026
2027
Total

NOTE 6 LEASES - ASC 842

The Organization leases vehicles as well as certain office facilities for various terms under

Amount

$ 83,326
87,183
90,961
94,903
73,337

$ 429,710

long-term, non-cancelable lease agreements. The leases expire at various dates through
December 2031. In the normal course of business, it is expected that these leases will be

renewed or replaced by similar leases.
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WACOSA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

NOTE6 LEASES —ASC 842 (CONTINUED)

The following table provides quantitative information concerning the Organization’s leases:

2022 2021
Finance Lease Costs:
Amortization of Right-of-Use Assets $ 14,732 $ -
Interest on Lease Liabilities 575 -
Operating Lease Cost: 38,544 -
Total Lease Costs $ 53,851 $ -
Other Information:
Cash Paid for Amounts Included in the Measurement
of Lease Liabilities
Operating Cash Flows from Finance Leases $ 575 $ -
Operating Cash Flows from Operating Leases 38,544 -
Financing Cash Flows from Finance Leases 14,732 -
Right-of-Use Assets Obtained in Exchange for New
Operating Lease Liabilities 140,673 -
Weighted-Average Remaining Lease Term -
Finance Leases 0.7 Years 0 Years
Weighted-Average Remaining Lease Term -
Operating Leases 5.2 Years 0 Years
Weighted-Average Discount Rate - Finance Leases 3.63% 0.00%
Weighted-Average Discount Rate - Operating Leases 1.50% 0.00%

The Organization classifies the total undiscounted lease payments that are due in the next
12 months as current. A maturity analysis of annual undiscounted cash flows for lease
liabilities as of December 31, 2022, is as follows:

Operating Financing

Year Leases Leases
2023 $ 38,544 $ 9,600
2024 27,696 -
2025 6,000 -
2026 6,000 -
2027 6,000 -
Thereafter 24.000 -
Total Lease Payments 108,240 9,600
Less: Interest (4,327) (101)
Present Value of Lease Liabilities $ 103,913 3 9,499
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WACOSA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

NOTE7 OPERATING LEASES - ASC 840

NOTE 8

The Organization elected to apply the provisions of FASB ASC 842 to the beginning of the
period of adoption with certain practical expedients available. Lease disclosures for the year
ended December 31, 2021 are made under prior lease guidance in FASB ASC 840.

The Organization is currently leasing a facility in Sauk Centre, which expires August 2024.
Lease expense for the year ended December 31, 2021 amounted to $32,541.

Future minimum lease payments on this lease are as follows:

Year Ending December 31, Amount
2022 $ 32,544
2023 32,544
2024 21,696
Total $ 86,784

CAPITAL LEASE - ASC 840

The Organization elected to apply the provisions of FASB ASC 842 to the beginning of the
period of adoption with certain practical expedients available. Lease disclosures for the year
ended December 31, 2021 are made under prior lease guidance in FASB ASC 840.

The Organization has capital leases for vehicles. The gross cost of the vehicles under the
capital lease for the year ended December 31, 2021, was $130,250, and the corresponding
accumulated depreciation was $130,250. Capital lease payable is as follows:

Description

Capital Lease Payable; dated August 31, 2018; due
August 31, 2023; interest rate 3.63%; monthly

payments of $1,205 include principal and interest. $ 30,484
Less: Current Maturities 13,572
Long-Term Capital Lease - Net of Current Maturities $ 16,912

Future capital lease payments including interest are as follows:

Year Ending December 31, Amount
2022 $ 14,456
2023 17,328
Total Minimum Lease Payments 31,784
Less: Amount Representing Interest 1,300
Net Capital Lease Payments $ 30,484
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WACOSA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

NOTE9 RETIREMENT PLAN

Regular full-time employees and part-time employees that have worked at least one hour
are eligible to enroll in WACOSA'’s retirement savings plan.

WACOSA has a 401(k) plan with an elective employer match. Employees must have worked
at WACOSA for one year and at least 1,000 hours in the year to be eligible. A 2.5% match
was elected during both the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021. Total employer
contributions and expenses incurred for fees during the years ended December 31, 2022
and 2021 were $85,209 and $72,060, respectively.

NOTE 10 NET ASSETS

The Organization’s board of directors has designated a portion of its net assets without
donor restriction. Designated amounts consist of the following:

Replenishment of Property and Equipment
The replenishment of property and equipment reserve exists to fund future capital
expenditures and replacement of existing property and equipment. Total amounts
designated at December 31, 2022 and 2021 were $4,975,755 and $4,709,503, respectively,
which approximates accumulated depreciation.

Unemployment

The designated unemployment reserve exists to cover payment for potential future
unemployment claims since the Organization is self-insured. The reserve approximates
expected unemployment on a statistical basis. Total amounts designated at December 31,
2022 and 2021 were $720,813 and $645,368, respectively.

Net assets with donor restrictions were as follows for the years ended December 31:

2022 2021
Net Assets with Donor Restrictions:
Programs $ 13,780 $ 7,040
Projects 1,215,550 1,039,808
Endowment Earnings Subject to UPMIFA (16,277) 3,111
Held in Perpetuity 156,307 50,950
Total Net Assets with Donor Restrictions $ 1,369,360 $ 1100909

Net assets were released from donor restrictions by incurring expenses satisfying the
restricted purpose as follows for the years ended December 31:

2022 2021
Satisfaction of Purpose Restrictions:
Programs $ 13,560 $ 2,266
Projects 53,290 8,531
Total Net Assets Released from Donor Restrictions $ 66,850 $ 10,797
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NOTE 11

NOTE 12

WACOSA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

CONTINGENCIES

Self-insured Health Plan

The Organization has self-insured its employee health plan. It has contracted with

administrative service company to supervise and administer the program and act as its
representative.

The company insures for excessive or unexpected claims and is liable for claims not to
exceed $40,000 per employee per plan year. Estimated future claims for medical services
incurred during the year are estimated by management and recorded as liabilities of
$23,449 and $23,906 at December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively.

LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY

The Organization strives to maintain liquid financial assets sufficient to cover four months of
general operating expenditures. Financial assets in excess of daily cash requirements are
invested in certificates of deposits, money market funds, and other short-term investments.

The following table reflects the Organization’s financial assets as of December 31, 2022 and
2021, reduced by amounts that are not available to meet general expenditures within one
year of the statement of financial position date because of contractual restrictions or internal
board designations. Board-designated reserves are intended to protect the Organization,
continue operations into the future, and create staff assurance of unemployment benefits. In
the event that need arises to utilize the board-designated reserves for liquidity purposes, the
reserves could be drawn upon through board resolution. Amounts not available to meet
general expenditures within one year also may include net assets with donor restrictions.

Description 2022 2021
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 1,460,421 $ 874,247
Investments 4,968,209 4,974,955
Accounts Receivable 600,224 1,436,882
Total Financial Assets 7,028,854 7,286,084
Net Assets Without Donor Restriction - Designated (5,696,568) (5,354,871)
Net Assets With Donor Restriction (1,369,360) (1,104,020)

Financial Assets Available to Meet Cash Needs
Expenditures Within One Year $ (37.074) $ 827,193
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NOTE 13

NOTE 14

NOTE 15

WACOSA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

FUNCTIONALIZED EXPENSES

The financial statements report certain categories of expenses that are attributable to more
than one program or supporting function. Therefore, expenses require allocation on a
reasonable basis that is consistently applied. The expenses that are allocated include
occupancy, depreciation, and amortization, which are allocated on a square footage basis,
as well as salaries and wages, benefits, payroll taxes, professional services, office
expenses, information technology, interest, insurance, and other, which are allocated on the
basis of estimate of time, effort, and percentage of total revenues under the category of
which the expenditures are coded.

PROGRAM REVENUE

Program revenue is earned at a point in time. The Organizations Program Revenue consist
of the following for the years ended December 31:

2022 2021
Vocational Business Activities:
Community Contract $ 410,203 $ 405,072
Production 313,410 305,815
Shred 320,820 267,824
ThriftWorks! 443,469 477,206
Vocational Business Activities 1,487,902 1,455,917
Private Pay Program Services 236,819 198,184
Total Program Revenue $ 1724721 $ 1654101

ENDOWMENT

The Board of Directors established an endowment fund during 2021. The Organization
receives contributions for donor-restricted endowment. Also, the Organization created a
board-designated endowment fund established for the purpose of providing income to
support the operations.

As required by U.S. GAAP, net assets of the endowment fund are classified and reported
based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. As a result of this
interpretation, the Organization classifies the board-designated endowment assets as net
assets without donor restrictions. The Organization considers all interest and dividends on
board-designated endowment funds to be appropriated and available for current year
operations.
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WACOSA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

NOTE 15 ENDOWMENT (CONTINUED)

Interpretation of Relevant Law

The board of directors of WACOSA has interpreted the Minnesota Uniform Prudent
Management of Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA) as requiring the preservation of the fair
value of the original gift as of the gift date of the donor-restricted endowment fund absent
explicit donor stipulations to the contrary. As a result of this interpretation, the Organization
retains in perpetuity the original value of the gifts to the endowment and the value of
subsequent gifts to the endowment. Donor-restricted amounts not retained in perpetuity are
subject to appropriation for expenditure by the Organization in a manner consistent with the
standard of prudence prescribed by UPMIFA.

In accordance with UPMIFA, the Organization considers the following factors in making a
determination to appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted endowment funds:

(1) The duration and preservation of the fund

(2) The purposes of the Organization and the donor-restricted endowment fund
(83) General economic conditions

(4) The possible effect of inflation and deflation

(5) The expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments
(6) Other resources of the Organization

(7) The investment policies of the Organization

Endowment net asset composition by type and changes in endowment net assets for the
year ended December 31 is as follows:

2022
Without Donor With Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total
Board-Designated Endowment Funds $ 29,815 §$ - % 29,815
Donor-Restricted Endowment Funds - 140,030 140,030
Total $ 29815 § 140,030  $ 169,845
2021
Without Donor With Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total
Board-Designated Endowment Funds $ - 3 - -
Donor-Restricted Endowment Funds - 54,061 54,061
Total $ - % 54,061 54,061
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DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

NOTE 15 ENDOWMENT (CONTINUED)

WACOSA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Interpretation of Relevant Law (Continued)

Endowment Net Assets - Beginning of Year

Contributions
Earnings:

Interest, Dividends, Gains, and Losses

Subtotal
Appropriations
Transfers
Endowment Net Assets - End of Year

Endowment Net Assets - Beginning of Year

Contributions
Earnings:

Interest, Dividends, Gains, and Losses

Subtotal
Appropriations
Endowment Net Assets - End of Year

Spending Policy

2022
Without Donor With Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total
$ - $ 54,061 $ 54,061
5,000 105,357 110,357
(185) (19,388) (19,573)
4815 140,030 144,845
25,000 - 25,000
$ 29,815 $ 140,030 $ 169,845
2021
Without Donor With Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total
$ - 3 - S -
- 50,950 50,950
- 3,111 3,111
- 54,061 54,061
$ - % 54,061 $ 54,061

The Organization has a policy of appropriating for distribution each year 4 to 5% of its
endowment fund’s value using the valuation date of the last business day of the preceding
year. In establishing this policy, the Organization considered the long-term expected return
on its endowment assets. This is consistent with the Organization’s objective to maintain the
purchasing power of the endowment assets as well as to provide additional real growth
through new gifts and investment return.

Investment Objectives and Strategies

The Organization has adopted an investment policy to provide guidelines for investing
endowment assets within its investment portfolio. Under this policy, as approved by the
board of directors, the endowment assets are invested in a manner that is intended to
maintain the purchasing power of the current assets and all future contributions, maximize
return within reasonable and prudent levels of risk, and maintain an appropriate asset
allocation based on a total return policy that is compatible with a flexible spending policy. To
achieve these objectives, the Organization will achieve a blended rate of return comparable
to the average of recognized indices for each of the major components of the portfolio.

Investments are diversified among various companies and market sectors.
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NOTE 15

NOTE 16

NOTE 17

WACOSA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

ENDOWMENT (CONTINUED)

Funds with Deficiencies

From time to time, the fair value of assets associated with individual donor-restricted
endowment funds may fall below the level that the donor or UPMIFA requires the
Organization to retain as a fund of perpetual duration. In accordance with GAAP,
deficiencies of this nature are reported in net assets with donor restrictions which amounted
to $16,277 and $-0- as of December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively. The original corpus
value of the endowment funds was $156,307 and $50,950 as of December 31, 2022 and
2021, respectively. These deficiencies resulted from unfavorable market fluctuations in
previous years and continued appropriation for certain programs that was deemed prudent
by the board.

CONTRIBUTED NONFINANCIAL ASSETS

Contributed items received by the Organization are recorded as in-kind contribution revenue
and expense. The Organization received the following contributions of nonfinancial assets
for the years ended December 31:

2022 2021
Thriftworks Inventory $ 438,913 $ 454,687
Legal Fees 350 600
Fundraising 1,050 -
Total Contributed Nonfinancial Assets $ 440,313 $ 455,287

Thriftworks Inventory is valued at the wholesale prices that would be received for similar
products. Legal and fundraising fees are valued at the cost that the Organization would pay
for that service.

All contributed assets, rent and services were utilized by the Organization’s programs and
supporting services. There were no donor-imposed restrictions associated with the donated
goods.

CORRECTION OF ERROR

During the year ended December 31, 2022, the Organization restated its 2021 financial
statement to correct the recording of donated in-kind contributed thrift store goods and in-
kind expenses in the amount of $455,287. These donations were used for Thriftworks.
These were recorded to properly reflect goods donated to the thrift store and to follow GAAP
recording of such items. The correction has no net impact on the change in net assets.
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WACOSA

SCHEDULE OF VOCATIONAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022

Salaries
Benefits
Supplies
Minor Equipment and Repairs
Rent
Telephone
Utilities
Repairs and Maintenance
Snow Removal
Insurance
Interest Expense
Vehicle Lease Interest
Public Relations
Advertising
Vehicle Fuel
Vehicle Maintenance
Vehicle Insurance
Professional Services

Postage
Dues and Licensing
In-Kind
Miscellaneous

Total Operating Expenses

Depreciation

Total Functional Expenses

Community
Contract Production Shred ThriftWorks! Totals
$ 305877 $ 232255 $§ 130,877 $ 323,750 $ 992,759
53,709 60,315 18,996 60,346 193,366
5,161 4,832 2,684 4,386 17,063
751 4,456 4,625 1,156 10,988
- 2,561 - - 2,561
718 - - 1,345 2,063
- 39,164 11,947 23,131 74,242
- 12,036 4,349 12,499 28,884
- 4,436 1,368 2,637 8,441
4,427 4,923 5177 3,144 17,671
- - - 21,443 21,443
- - - 575 575
- - 410 525 935
227 450 3,741 3,977 8,395
- 6,623 1,748 - 8,371
- 7,923 3,667 - 11,590
- 1,586 845 - 2,431
- - 1,680 6,600 8,280
- 21 - - 21
398 262 2,578 287 3,525
- - - 440,313 440,313
- - - 10,067 10,067
371,268 381,843 194,692 916,181 1,863,984
897 49,100 17,432 29,562 96,991
$ 372165 $§ 430,943 $ 212,124 $ 945743 $ 1,960,975

(30)



DocuSign Envelope ID: BCF49BB9-A943-449A-8F96-206567A1B872

Fom 8868 Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File an
(Rev. January 2022) Exempt Organization Return OMB No. 1545.0047
P> File a separate application for each return.

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form8868 for the latest information.

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 to request a 6-month automatic extension of time to file any of the
forms listed below with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit
Contracts, for which an extension request must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic
filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/e-file-providers/e-file-for-charities-and-non-profits.

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

All corporations required to file an income tax return other than Form 990-T (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts
must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax returns.

Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Taxpayer identification number (TIN)
print

WACOSA 41-0871466
File by the

due date for | Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions.

fingyewr 1 310 SUNDIAL DRIVE, PO BOX 757

return. See
instructions. | City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

WAITE PARK, MN 56387-0757

Enter the Return Code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return) .~ | 0 | 1 |
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code |lIsFor Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12
Form 990-T (corporation) 07

TRACI MCKINNON
® Thebooksareinthecareof p» 310 SUNDIAL DRIVE - WAITE PARK, MN 56387

Telephone No.p» (320)257-5194 Fax No. P>
® [f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox .. . ... > |:|
® [f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this

box P |:| . If it is for part of the group, check this box P |:| and attach a list with the names and TINs of all members the extension is for.

1 Irequest an automatic 6-month extension of time until NOVEMBER 15, 2023 , to file the exempt organization return for
the organization named above. The extension is for the organization’s return for:

> calendaryear 2022 or
» [ | tax year beginning , and ending

2  If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: |:| Initial return |:| Final return
|:| Change in accounting period

3a |If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less

any nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a| $ 0.
b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b | $ 0.

¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by
using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3c | $ 0.

Caution: If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-TE and Form 8879-TE for payment
instructions.

LHA  For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2022)

223841 04-01-22

1

09271027 131839 A485544 2022.04030 WACOSA A4855441
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~m 990

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

PUBLIC_DISCLOSURE COPY -_
Return of Organization Exempt From

STATE REGISTRATION NO.

9188737
Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2022

Open to Public

Inspection

A For the 2022 calendar year, or tax year beginning and ending
B cCheckif C Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicable:
orange. | WACOSA
e Doing business as 41-0871466
ratien Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Roomy/site | E Telephone number
Finat 310 SUNDIAL DRIVE, PO BOX 757 320-251-0087
s City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G _Gross receipts $ 8,647,991.
Amended| WAITE PARK, MN 56387-0757 H(a) Is this a group return
[_]&88"* | F Name and address of principal officer: NANCY BETTS for subordinates? . [_lvYes No
pencing SAME AS C ABOVE H(b) Are all subordinates included? |:|Yes |:| No
| Tax-exempt status: 501(c)(3) |:| 501(c) ( ) (insert no.) |:| 4947(a)(1) or |:| 527 If "No," attach a list. See instructions
J Website: WWW.WACOSA.ORG H(c) Group exemption number

K _Form of organization: Corporation [ | Trust [ ] Association [ | Other | L Year of formation: 19 6 3| M State of legal domicile: MN
[Partl| Summary
o| 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: TO PROVIDE INDIVIDUALS WITH
Q DISABILITIES THE OPPORTUNITY TO WORK AND LIVE IN THEIR COMMUNITY.
g 2 Check this box |:| if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
% 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) . 3 15
3 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) . ... 4 15
9 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2022 (Part V, line 2a) . 5 484
E| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) ... ... 6 35
G| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 7a 0.
< b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part |, line 11 ... ... 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) 3,284,791. 1,922,297.
2| 9 Program service revenue (Part VIIl, line 2g) 5,745,935. 6,621,826.
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 28,765. 46,525.
©1 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e) 45,327. 41,480.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ... 9,104,818. 8,632,128.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) .. 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line4) . 0. 0.
ol 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part X, column (A), lines 5-10) 5,662,524. 6,274,455,
2( 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line11e) . . . . . 0. 0.
§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) 82,576.
Wl 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f24e) 1,468,776. 2,098,995.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part X, column (A), line25) 7,131,300. 8,373,450.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12 ... ... 1,973,518. 258,678.
54 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
9 20 Total assets (Part X, e 16) ..o 12,140,309.] 11,785,868.
<J 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) ... 1,607,229. 1,167,716.
25 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from iNe 20 ..........ccocoooviivvvvovirveriiirs, 10,533,080. 10,618,152.
| Part Il | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is

true, correct, 2

afid complater tefaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sandie WLS’R,VAVUA, [o/3-/923

Sign Shgnature ofepifigiihans... Date
Here SANDIE WESTERGREN, BOARD PRESIDENT

Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date cheok [ ]| PTIN
Paid KRISTIN L SCHMIDT, CPA KRISTIN L. SCHMIDT, C[10/27/23 Isfelf-employed P01487323
Preparer |Firm'sname CLIFTONLARSONALLEN LLP FirmsEIN 41-0746749
Use Only | Firm'saddress 4150 2ND STREET SOUTH, SUITE 400

ST. CLOUD, MN 56301 Phone no.320-203-5500

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions ... .. ... ... Yes |:| No
232001 12-13-22  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2022)
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| Part i | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Il ... e

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

TO PROVIDE INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES THE OPPORTUNITY TO WORK AND
LIVE IN THEIR COMMUNITY.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 0r 990-EZ2 [Jves [X]No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? |:| Yes No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and

revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 5 Ji 0 0 7 i 0 5 5 . including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 4 7 7 0 2 7 5 9 7 . )
PROGRAM SERVICES
WACOSA'S PROGRAM SERVICES CONSIST OF WACOSA'S SOUTH PROGRAM, NORTH
PROGRAM, SENIORS PROGRAM, SAUK CENTRE DT & H PROGRAM, 1ST AVENUE AND
SAUK CENTRE EE PROGRAM. WACOSA WAS ESTABLISHED AS A GRASSROOTS
ORGANIZATION IN 1963 BY PARENTS LOOKING TO PROVIDE SERVICES TO THEIR
CHILDREN WITH DISABILITIES. TODAY WACOSA HAS GROWN TO SERVE OVER 537
ADULTS WITH DISABILITIES ANNUALLY. OUR CLIENTS PRIMARILY LIVE IN
STEARNS, BENTON AND SHERBURNE COUNTIES, WITH SITE LOCATIONS IN WAITE
PARK, SAUK CENTRE AND WHITNEY SENIOR CENTER IN ST. CLOUD.

4b  (Code: ) (Expenses $ 1 7 9 5 8 7 6 5 0 ®_including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 1 ’ 9 2 6 ’ 8 1 5 o )
VOCATIONAL SERVICES
WACOSA'S VOCATIONAL SERVICES CONSIST OF WACOSA'S COMMUNITY CREWS,
PRODUCTION CREWS, THRIFTWORKS! AND DOCUSHRED. WACOSA SERVES PEOPLE
WITH A VARIETY OF MENTAL, PHYSICAL AND COGNITIVE ABILITIES. SOME OF
WACOSA'S CLIENTS LIVE INDEPENDENTLY, SOME WITH FAMILIES, AND OTHERS IN
GROUP HOME SETTINGS. THROUGH WACOSA'S VOCATIONAL SERVICES, CLIENTS ARE
EMPLOYED BY LOCAL BUSINESSES, GO OUT IN THE COMUNITY IN WORK CREWS OR
THEY WORK IN ONE OF WACOSA'S FACILITIES. WACOSA'S IN HOUSE WORK IS
WIDE RANGING. WACOSA DOES ASSEMBLY, QUALITY CHECKING, MAILING
SERVICES, LABELING, COLLATING, PACKAGING/KITTING, RE-WORK, DOCUMENT
SHREDDING, THRIFT STORE OPERATIONS, RECYCLING SERVICES AND MUCH MORE.
WACOSA'S CLIENTS ENJOY WORKING, ARE DEDICATED AND TAKE GREAT PRIDE IN

4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) _(Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses 6,965,705.
Form 990 (2022)
232002 12-13-22 SEE SCHEDULE O FOR CONTINUATION(S)
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Form 990 (2022) WACOSA 41-0871466  Page3
[ Part IV [ Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
I "YES," COMPIETE SCREAUIE A ..o 1 X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? See instructions 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes," complete SChEAUIE C, PAIt | .................coocio e 3 X
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? |f "Yes," complete SCREQUIE C, PAt Il .............coo oottt 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Rev. Proc. 98-19% jf "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il ............................c.ococooeeeie, 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? |f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? |f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il ...............ccocvcvoeeeceeeeeen. 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? Jf "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE D, Part lll ...\ oo\ oo 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV ... ... 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi endowments? jf "Yes," complete SChedUle D, Part V' ................c..c.ccooviiieieieeoeeieeeee e 10 X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X,
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? jf "Yes," complete Schedule D,
Pt VI oo 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl ..............ccoo oo, 11b X
c Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl ..............ccoooo oo, 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX .................ccocii oo 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 |f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ............ 111 | X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? |f "Yes," complete
SCHEAUIE D, Parts XI @NG XIl ...............ooo...ooeooeeoeee oo 12a | X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xl is optional ............... 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i))? If "Yes," complete Schedule E  ..............coooovoooe 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? |f "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts | QNG IV ..............ccoooe oo e 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? jf "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts 11and IV ... @ e 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? jf "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Il @nd IV ................oo e 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? f "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part I. See instructions ... 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines
1c and 8a? f "Yes," complete SCREAUIE G, Part Il ..............ooo oot 18 | X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? jf "Yes,"
COMPIEte SCREAUIE G, Pat Il ...........c.oo oo 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? jf "Yes," complete Schedule H ...............ccocooeeoeeeeeeeeeeeeeee 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? if "Yes." complete Schedule I. Parts [and I .....c.ccoccociovieeniiiiieiiiien: 21 X
232008 12-13-22 Form 990 (2022)
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[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (ontinueq)
Yes | No
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? |f "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts [ @nd Il ...............ccoooee oo 22 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5, about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? f "Yes," complete
SCHEAUIE U ...t 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 Jf "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If "NO," GO 0 IN@ 258 ...................ccoi oo 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
aNY TAX-BXEMPE DONAS? | e 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | ..................ccccocooverevevereennn.. 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? |f "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE L, PArt | ... oo oo 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il ............ccococeovvoeeeieeenn. 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee,
creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these persons? |f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part il ......... 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see the Schedule L, Part IV,
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? f
"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ... ... 28a X
b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
c A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in line 28a or 28b? ¢
"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ... 28¢c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? f "Yes, " complete Schedule M 2 | X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? Jf "Yes," complete SCREAUIE M ..............c.ooeeee e, 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part | 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? |f "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE N, Part Il ._.....ooo. o oo 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 |f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part | ...............coc oo, 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Ii, Ill, or IV, and
Part V, M€ T oo oo 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(0)(13)? . 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 353, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? if "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, iN€ 2. ..............c.cccccccoovmeeeieiiiieeeee 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, liN€ 2 ..................cccooi i 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI ........................ 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ... i et iiiiiriiiees 38 | X
[PartV| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part V |:|
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -O- if not applicable .. ... ... ... 1a 21
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included on line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) Winnings t0 Prize WINMErS? .. ... ic
232004 12-13-22 Form 990 (2022)
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[PartV| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (ontinued)
Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn ... ... 2a 484
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2 [ X
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . . 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? jf "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O ...............cc.ccc....... 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? . 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? . ... 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? . . 5b X
c If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were MOt tax dedUCHIDIE? e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
O file FOM 82820 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year ... . . .. | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? . . . . 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f X
g [f the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? .. | 7g
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? . . . 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, line 12 ... ... ... 1 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facilities 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources. (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received fromthem.) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ................. 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? . 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans ... [13b
c Enterthe amountof reservesonhand 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? . 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? jf "No," provide an explanation on Schedule O 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) dUring the YEar? ... .. .. 15 X
If "Yes," see the instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? . 16 X
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.
17 Section 501(c)(21) organizations. Did the trust, or any disqualified or other person engage in any activities
that would result in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4951, 4952 or 49537 17
If "Yes," complete Form 6069.
232005 12-13-22 Form 990 (2022)
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| Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure. roreach "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI e,
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear ... 1a 15
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain on Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent . ... 1b 15
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key emMplOYee? | | e, 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . ... . ... 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? e 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing body? e 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing body? e 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
a The gOVerINg DOGY? s 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? gb | X

9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the

organization’s mailing address? Jf "Yes " provide the names and addresses on Schedule Q ......ccoooviciieiieiieeiiiiiiiciieiieess 9 X
Section B. Policies (ps section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? . 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11a| X
b Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? /f "No, " GOtoliNe 13 ... e 12a | X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? ... .. 120 | X
c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? jf "Yes," describe
on Schedule O hOW thiS WAS GONE ...................ccoi oo 12¢| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? ... 13 | X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 | X

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official ... |15a X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization ... 15b | X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process on Schedule O. See instructions.
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the Year? 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect to such arrangements?
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed MN
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
|:| Own website |:| Another’s website Upon request |:| Other (explain on Schedule O)
19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records
TRACI MCKINNON - (320)257-5194
310 SUNDIAL DRIVE, WAITE PARK, MN 56387
232006 12-13-22 Form 990 (2022)
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DocuSign Envelope ID: BCF49BB9-A943-449A-8F96-206567A1B872

Form 990 (2022) WACOSA 41-0871466  Ppage?
|Part VII| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
® | ist all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
® | ist all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See the instructions for definition of "key employee."
® | ist the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, box 6 of Form 1099-MISC, and/or box 1 of Form 1099-NEC) of more than
$100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
® | ist all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
® | ist all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
See the instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

|:| Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) © (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average | chPe Sf::fr’er‘than one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(list any g the organizations compensation
hours for | S R 3 organization (W-2/1099-MISC/ from the
related g § . % (W-2/1099-MISC/ 1099-NEC) organization
organizations| £ | 5 2 |g 1099-NEC) and related
below ElelL]E18E = organizations
ine) | E|E|c|5|2E 5
(1) STEVE HOWARD 40.00
ED (THROUGH OCTOBER) X 106,105. 0. 3,492.
(2) NANCY BETTS 40.00
VP/ED (NOVEMBER-PRESENT) X 110,797. 0.| 14,503.
(3) TRACI MCKINNON 40.00
DIRECTOR OF FINANCE X 86,455, 0. 14,087.
(4) JON ARCHER 1.00
BOARD CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
(5) LEROY NORTHAM 1.00
BOARD VICE CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
(6) JEFF BENVENISTE 1.00
BOARD TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(7) RON BRANDENBURG 1.00
BOARD SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
(8) PEGGY BAYER 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(9) MATTHEW DESJARDINS 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(10) CURT GAINSFORTH 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(11) MOLLIE GARDEN 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(12) JENNIFER JOHNSON 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(13) LAURA KRUEGER 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(14) JEFFREY MURPHY 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(15) JOE PERSKE 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(16) LINDSEY RENNIE 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(17) HERB TRENZ 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
232007 12-13-22 Form 990 (2022)
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DocuSign Envelope ID: BCF49BB9-A943-449A-8F96-206567A1B872

Form 990 (2022) WACOSA 41-0871466  Page8
| Part VI | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) ©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
(do not check more than one
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(istany | 5 the organizations compensation
hours for | S 5 organization (W-2/1099-MISC/ from the
related g2 Z (W-2/1099-MISC/ 1099-NEC) organization
organizations| 2 | 2 g e 1099-NEC) and related
below ElglslE 22 5 organizations
(18) SANDIE WESTERGREN 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
b Subtotal . 303,357. 0./ 32,082.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A 0. 0. 0.
d Total(addlinesibandic) .....................o.oooooiiiii 303,357. 0. 32,082.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization 2
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? jf "Yes," complete Schedule J for SUCH INAIVIAUAI  ................c.oos oot 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,000? /f "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual .......................c.ccoco.o..... 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? jf "Yes " complete Schedule J for SUCH DEIrSON «weowcociiovieiiiiiiiieiiiiiiiiieee it 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
(A) (B) ©)
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization 0
Form 990 (2022)
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DocuSign Envelope ID: BCF49BB9-A943-449A-8F96-206567A1B872

Form 990 (2022) WACOSA 41-0871466  Page9
| Part VIII | Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VIl ... e |:|
(A) (B) (©) (D)
Total revenue Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excluded
function revenue [business revenue| from tax under
sections 512 - 514
‘2, 1 a Federated campaigns ... 1a
© b Membershipdues ... 1b
("':. c Fundraisingevents ... 1c
;D‘E d Related organizations ... ... 1d
g e Government grants (contributions) |1e| 1,374,969.
,5 f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
E similar amounts not included above [ 1f 547,328.
.'E g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f 1g $ 4 4 0 7 3 1 3 .
S h Total. Add lines1a-1f ... 1,922,297.
Business Code
g | 2a MEDICAL ASSISTANCE 624310 4,614,526./4,614,526.
s b VOCATIONAL BUS REV 624310 [1,487,902./1,487,902.
%é o COUNTIES & SCHOOLS 624310 | 282,579.] 282,579.
E d PRIVATE BILLINGS 624310 236,819.( 236,819.
o f All other program service revenue ... ..
g Total. Add lines 2a-2f ... .. ..coooiiiiiiiiiiiii i 6,621,826.
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similaramounts) 51,726. 51,726.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds
5 Royalties ... .. il
(i) Real (ii) Personal
6 a Grossrents ... 6a
b Less: rental expenses . [6b
¢ Rental income or (loss) 6¢c
d Netrentalincome or (I0SS) ..........coociiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii.
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (ii) Other
assets other than inventory |7a 3,275.
b Less: cost or other basis
g and sales expenses .. 70| 8,476. 0.
§ c Gainor(loss) . . . . 7c| -8,476. 3,275.
& d Net gain or (I0SS) .......ooovivoveoe oot -5,201. -5,201.
E 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
o including $ of
contributions reported on line 1c). See
Part IV, line 18 ... gal 36,080.
b Less: direct expenses ... 8b 7,387.
c Net income or (loss) from fundraising events ... 28 ’ 693. 28 ’ 693.
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
PartIV,line19 ... 9a
b Less: direct expenses 9b
c Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ...
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances ... 103
b Less:costofgoodssold ... 10b|
c_Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ........................
Business Code
2 |11a OTHER INCOME 900099 12,787.] 12,787.
)
gd ©
g d Allotherrevenue ... .. ...
e Total. Addlines 11a-1d oo 12,787.
12 Total revenue. Seeinstructions ... 8,632,128.16,629,412. 0. 80,419.
232009 12-13-22 Form 990 (2022)
10
09271027 131839 A485544 2022.04030 WACOSA A4855441



DocuSign Envelope ID: BCF49BB9-A943-449A-8F96-206567A1B872

Form 990 (2022) WACOSA 41-0871466 page 10
[ Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX ... e |:|
] ; (A) (B) (C) (D)
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total expenses Program service Management and Fundraising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. expenses general expenses expenses

1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21

2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22 . . .

3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16

4 Benefits paid to or formembers .

5 Compensation of current officers, directors,

trustees, and key employees 335,439. 68,778. 266,661.

6 Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

7 Othersalariesand wages 4,752,324. 4,168,834. 517,607. 65,883.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 75,500. 70,206. 4,154. 1,140.
9 Other employee benefits 744,116. 649,656. 84,125. 10,335.
10 Payrolitaxes 367,076. 312,801. 49,329. 4,946.
11 Fees for services (nonemployees):
a Management ...
boLegal .. 1,231. 1,231.
¢ Accounting ... 44,010. 44,010.
d Lobbying ...
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfees 11,791. 11,791.
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A), amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 181,159. 18,918. 162,241.
12 Advertising and promotion 34,733. 18,154. 16,436. 143.
13 Officeexpenses 162,155. 103,153. 59,002.
14 Informationtechnology . . . ...
15 Rovalties
16 Occupancy 287,272. 270,383. 16,889.
17 Travel 479,250. 476,853. 2,268. 129.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials |
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings . 920. 920.
20 Interest ... 33,944. 22,018. 11,926.
21 Paymentsto affiliates ...
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . 340,152. 268,518. 71,634.
23 Insurance ... 61,756. 61,142. 614.
24  Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A),
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)
IN KIND 440,313. 440,313.
DUES & LICENSING 20,309. 15,978. 4,331.

® o O T 9

All other expenses
25 _ Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 8,373,450.| 6,965,705.] 1,325,169. 82,576.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here |:| if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
232010 12-13-22 Form 990 (2022)
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Form 990 (2022)

WACOSA

41-0871466

Page 11

[ Part X | Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X

(A) (8)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearing 874,247.| 1 1,460,421.
2  Savings and temporary cash investments 2,300,669.] 2 2,310,642.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net .. 3
4  Accounts receivable, net 1,436,882.| a4 600,224.
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons ... 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ... 6
8 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
@ | 8 Inventoriesforsaleoruse ... 121,493.| s 118,262.
< 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 55,901.| o 86,625.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 9,350,305.
b Less: accumulated depreciation ... 4,911,915. 4,676,831.( 10c 4,438,390.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities 2,674,286.| 11 2,657,567.
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . 13
14 Intangible assets ... ... 14
15  Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 15 113,737.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 33) ............................ 12,140,309.] 16 11,785,868.
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses 639,819.]| 17 631,504.
18 Grantspayable . 18
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D . 21
» | 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
é trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
% controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 22
= | 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 967,410.( 23 536,212.
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D 25
26 1,607,229.] 26 1,167,716.
Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here
§ and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
§ [ 27 Netassets without donor restrictions ... 9,429,060.| o7 9,248 ,792.
@ |28 Net assets with donor restrictions ... 1,104,020.| 28 1,369,360.
B Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here |:|
'-i-, and complete lines 29 through 33.
g 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds .. . 29
@ | 80 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund . . 30
<‘t" 31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds .. .. 31
B |32 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances 10,533,080./ 32| 10,618,152,
33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... 12,140,309.] 33 11,785,868.
Form 990 (2022)
232011 12-13-22
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Form 990 (2022) WACOSA 41-0871466 Page12
[ Part XI | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1 8,632,128.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 8,373,450.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 258,678.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A) ... ... 4 10,533,080.
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5 -173,606.
6 Donated services and use of facilities ..., 6
7 Investment eXpenses 7
8 Prior period adjustments 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O) 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32,
COUMN (B)) oo 10 10,618,152.

Part Xll| Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII ... |:|
Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash Accrual |:| Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain on Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2 | X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . . 2c | X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Uniform Guidance, 2 C.F.R. Part 200, Subpart F? e 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ... 3b

Form 990 (2022)
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. . . OMB No. 1545-0047
iz:izo?m A Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 2022
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organizatibn Employer identification number

WACOSA 41-0871466
[Part] | Reason for Public Charity Status. (all organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 |:| A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i)-

|:| A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990).)

|:| A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)iii).

|:| A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital’s name,

city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part I1.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in

section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university:

An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from

activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment

income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.

See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.)

11 |:| An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

12 |:| An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box on
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

|:| Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b |:| Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c |:| Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d |:| Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e |:| Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type Il, Type llI

functionally integrated, or Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

& ON

00 00 O

=

10

f Enter the number of supported organizations |
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization "g'V)O 'Srthgvggg?#'zgg gﬂ[ﬁsefneg (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of other
- - your g g ?
organization (described on lines 1-10 support (see instructions) | support (see instructions
9 above (see instructions)) Yes No prort | ) pport | )
Total

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 232021 12-09-22 Schedule A (Form 990) 2022
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 WACOSA 41-0871466 Page2
| Part i | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part lll. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lIl.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2018 (b) 2019 (c) 2020 (d) 2021 (e) 2022 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through3 .

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column (f)

Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4.
Sectlon B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2018 (b) 2019 (c) 2020 (d) 2021 (e) 2022 (f) Total

7 Amounts fromline4 ..

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on

securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources .

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part VL) .

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see iNnStructions) 12 |

13 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, Check this DOX Aand SO MerE ...t oo iiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiiiiiiiiiiin |:|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2022 (line 6, column (f), divided by line 11, column (f) ... 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2021 Schedule A, Part I, line 14 15 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2022. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization |:|

b 33 1/3% support test - 2021. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported OrganiZatioN
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2022. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . .
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2021. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... ... . ...
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions
Schedule A (Form 990) 2022
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| Part i | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 . .. .

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

c Add lines 7a and 7b

8 Public support. (Subtract line 7c from line 6.

(a) 2018

(b) 2019

(c) 2020

(d) 2021

(e) 2022

(f) Total

1017286.

612,981.

3292727.

3284791.

1922297.

10130082.

8112005.

8810501.

35321095.

5788495.

6657906.

32901102.

9129291.

9423482.

6824922.

9073286.

8580203.

43031184.

109,728.

191,000.

249,984.

283,057.

280,193.

1113962.

409,801.

323,241.

136,238.

25,794.

84,956.

980,030.

519,529.

514,241.

386,222,

308,851.

365,149.

2093992.

40937192.

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)
9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources .

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included on line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon

12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VL.)

13 Total support. (add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)

(a) 2018

(b) 2019

(c) 2020

(d) 2021

(e) 2022

(f) Total

9129291.

9423482.

6824922.

9073286.

8580203.

43031184.

64,932.

70,919.

63,497.

52,755.

51,726.

303,829.

64,932.

70,919.

63,497.

52,755.

51,726.

303,829.

3,197.

9,583.

4,724.

11,098.

12,787.

41,389.

9197420.

9503984.

6893143.

9137139.

8644716.

43376402.

14 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2022 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f))
16 Public support percentage from 2021 Schedule A, Part lll, line 15

94.38 %

93.95

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2022 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f))

18 Investment income percentage from 2021 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 17

17

.70 9%

18

.69 v

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2022. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... ...
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2021. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . |:|
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions  .............................. |:|
232023 12-09-22 Schedule A (Form 990) 2022
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[PartIV] supporting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a box on line 12 of Part I. If you checked box 12a, Part |, complete Sections A

and B. If you checked box 12b, Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12c, Part |, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing

documents? Jf "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1
2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2
3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer

lines 3b and 3c below. 3a
b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)4), (5), or (6) and

satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? /f "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the

organization made the determination. 3b
c Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)

purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? f

"Yes," and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4c below. 4a
b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? |f "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b
c Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes. 4c
5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? |f "Yes,"

answer lines 5b and 5¢ below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part V1, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action,; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a
b Type I or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing document? 5b
c Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control? 5¢c
6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (j) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (jii) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? Jf "Yes," provide detail in
Part VI. 6
7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? jf "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described on line 7?
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 8
9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? Jif "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9a
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined on line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? jf "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9b
c Did a disqualified person (as defined on line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? Jf "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9c
10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Ill non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? if "Yes," answer line 10b below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
—determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b
232024 12-09-22 Schedule A (Form 990) 2022
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[ Part IV | Supporting Organizations (continueq)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described on lines 11b and
11c below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described on line 11a above? 11b
c A 35% controlled entity of a person described on line 11a or 11b above? Jf "Yes" to line 11a, 11b, or 11c, provide

____detailin Part VI. 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? Jf "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported

organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? Jf "Yes," explain in

Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
ization 2

. .
Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? /f "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed

ization(s) 1

—the supported organ
Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? |f "No," explain in Part VI how

the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2
3 By reason of the relationship described on line 2, above, did the organization’s supported organizations have a

significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s

income or assets at all times during the tax year? |f "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's

o o »
Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a |:| The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 pelow.
b |:| The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c [JThe organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructiol
2 Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below. Yes | No
a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? |f "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a
b Did the activities described on line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement,
one or more of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? |f "Yes," explain in

)~

Part VI the reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in
these activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Jf "Yes" or "No" provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? Jf 'Yes," describe in Part VI the role plaved by the organization in this regard. 3b
232025 12-09-22 Schedule A (Form 990) 2022
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[PartV | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 ( explain in Part V). See instructions.

All other Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

a|h O N |-

[0 (S £ [V | VI P

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

(]

7 Other expenses (see instructions)

~

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securities

1a

Average monthly cash balances

1b

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

ic

Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢)

1id

o a0 |T |v

Discount claimed for blockage or other factors

(explain in detail in Part VI):

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

(]

Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

[

IS

see instructions).

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by 0.035.

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

(o2 o I [ 1 [4)]

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

0N jo |0 |~

Section C - Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A)

Enter 0.85 of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

a|d|OIN |-

o OB W N |-

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions).

6

~

instructions).

|:| Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type Ill supporting organization (see

232026 12-09-22
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[PartV | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D - Distributions

Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes 1
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity 2
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations 3
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets 4
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required - provide details in Part VI) 5
6 Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions. 6
7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6. 7
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part V1). See instructions. 8
9 Distributable amount for 2022 from Section C, line 6 9
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount 10
0] (i) (iii)
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2022 Amount for 2022

Distributable amount for 2022 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2022 (reason-
able cause required - explain in Part Vl). See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2022

From 2017

From 2018

From 2019

From 2020

From 2021

Total of lines 3a through 3e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

SR |™e a0 [T |

Applied to 2022 distributable amount

Carryover from 2017 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

Distributions for 2022 from Section D,
line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

b _Applied to 2022 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2022, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

Remaining underdistributions for 2022. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover to 2023. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2018

Excess from 2019

Excess from 2020

Excess from 2021

o | |0 |T |o

Excess from 2022

232027 12-09-22
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| Part VI | Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; Part Ill, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, 53, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢c, 11a, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)

SCHEDULE A, PART III, LINE 12, EXPLANATION FOR OTHER INCOME:

OTHER INCOME

2018 AMOUNT: $ 3,197.
2019 AMOUNT: $ 9,583.
2020 AMOUNT: $ 4,724.
2021 AMOUNT: $ 11,0098.
2022 AMOUNT: $ 12,787.
232028 12-09-22 Schedule A (Form 990) 2022
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB No. 15450047

(Form 990) Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-PF.

b Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. 2022
epartment of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization Employer identification number

WACOSA 41-0871466

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization
Form 990-PF 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947 (a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

0 ooond

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a contributor’s total contributions.

Special Rules

|:| For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990), Part Il, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h;
or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and .

|:| For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts | (entering
"N/A" in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address), I, and Ill.

|:| For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box
is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Don’t complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year $

Caution: An organization that isn’t covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990), but it must
answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to certify
that it doesn’t meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990) (2022)
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Name of organization

WACOSA

Employer identification number

41-0871466

Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

1

$ 189,793.

Person
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

$ 11,000.

Person
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

$ 20,000.

Person
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

$ 90,400.

Person
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

$ 5,000.

Person
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

$ 11,850.

Person
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

223452 11-15-22

09271027 131839 A485544
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Name of organization

WACOSA

Employer identification number

41-0871466

Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

7

$ 846,959.

Person
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

$ 14,400.

Person
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

$ 10,100.

Person
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

10

$ 6,000.

Person
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

11

$ 5,200.

Person
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

12

$ 5,000.

Person
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

223452 11-15-22
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Schedule B (Form 990) (2022)

Page 2

Name of organization

WACOSA

Employer identification number

41-0871466

Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

13

$ 5,000.

Person
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person |:|
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person |:|
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person |:|
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person |:|
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person |:|
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

223452 11-15-22

09271027 131839 A485544
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Schedule B (Form 990) (2022)

Page 3

Name of organization

Employer identification number

WACOSA 41-0871466
Partll Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.
(a
(c)
No.

o o (b) . FMV (or estimate) @ .
from Description of noncash property given . ) Date received
Part| (See instructions.)

(a
(c)
No.

o o (b) . FMV (or estimate) @ .
from Description of noncash property given . ) Date received
Part| (See instructions.)

(a
(c)
No.

o o (b) . FMV (or estimate) @ .
from Description of noncash property given . ) Date received
Partl (See instructions.)

(a
(c)
No.

o o (b) . FMV (or estimate) @ .
from Description of noncash property given . ) Date received
Partl (See instructions.)

(a
(c)
No.

o o (b) . FMV (or estimate) @ .
from Description of noncash property given . ) Date received
Partl (See instructions.)

(a
(c)
No.

o o (b) . FMV (or estimate) @ .
from Description of noncash property given . ) Date received
Partl (See instructions.)

223453 11-15-22
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Schedule B (Form 990) (2022)

Page 4

Name of organization

WACOSA

Employer identification number

41-0871466

Part Ill Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) that total more than $1,000 for the year
from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and the following line entry. For organizations

completing Part lll, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this info. once.) $

Use duplicate copies of Part lll if additional space is needed.

(a) No.
;TOI:'II (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
;TOTI (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
;TOTI (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
;TOI;I’II (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

223454 11-15-22

09271027 131839 A485544

27

Schedule B (Form 990) (2022)

2022.04030 WACOSA A4855441



DocuSign Envelope ID: BCF49BB9-A943-449A-8F96-206567A1B872

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OMB No. 15450047
(Form 990) Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 2022
Part IV, line 6,7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. .
Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990. Open tq Public
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
WACOSA 41-0871466

| Part | | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year ...
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year . ...
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control?

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

a HON

|:| Yes |:| No

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

impermissible private benefit? ... . [ lYes [ INo
[Part Il | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
|:| Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) |:| Preservation of a historically important land area
|:| Protection of natural habitat |:| Preservation of a certified historic structure
|:| Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after July 25,2006, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year
4  Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? |:| Yes |:| No

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and section 170(M(ANB)I? ...\ oo [ JTves [_INo
9 In Part XIll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.
| Part i | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a [f the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part Xlll the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 . $
b_Assets included in FOrm 990, Part X i iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiei: $
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2022
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2022 WACOSA 41-0871466 Page?
[Part lll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets ,ntinueq)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):
a |:| Public exhibition d |:| Loan or exchange program
b |:| Scholarly research e |:| Other
c |:| Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIII.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? ... |:| Yes |:| No

| Part IV I Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? |:| Yes |:| No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll and complete the following table:

Amount
¢ Beginning balance ic
d Additions during the year . 1d
e Distributions during the year 1e
fOEnding balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? . |:| Yes |:| No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIIl. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIIl ... |:|
| Part V | Endowment Funds. Compilsts if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance . ...
b Contributions ...
c Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
d Grants or scholarships .. . ...
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs ...
f Administrative expenses
g Endofyearbalance . ... ...
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment %
b Permanent endowment %
¢ Term endowment %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
(i) Unrelated organizations ... .. | 3a(i)
(i) Related organizations ... .. 3a(ii)
b If "Yes" on line 3a(ji), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b
Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
| Part VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land 569,281. 569,281.
b Buildings 5,815,952.| 2,216,752.| 3,599,200.
¢ Leasehold improvements 29,600. 27,158. 2,442.
d Equipment 1,409,733. 1,314,049. 95,684.
€ Other ...t 115251739' 113531956' 1711783'
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990. Part X. column (B). line 10C) woooovoooooioooooioi 4,438,390.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2022
232052 09-01-22
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2022 WACOSA 41-0871466 Page3
| Part VII| Investments - Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives ...
(2) Closely held equity interests
(3) Other
A
B

l—~

~—

l—~ |~
\_/()

=

3 [@ S

@

(H)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.)
| Part VIII| Investments - Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

(2)

(8)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.)
| Part IX | Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X_ ol (B) liN€ 15.) . oo oo oo e e e it eeiieseiieeeaas
| Part X | Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
1
2

Federal income taxes

w

(
(
(
(

N

ul

()

N

(
(
(
(

(o)

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

9
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990. Part X. col. (B) iN@ 25.) «..ocoviiiuiieiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIlI, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the

organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII ...

Schedule D (Form 990) 2022

232053 09-01-22
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2022 WACOSA 41-0871466 page4d
| Part XI | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . 1 8,454,118.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) oninvestments 2a -173,606.

b Donated services and use of facilities 2b

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIIL) 2d 7,387.

e Addlines 2athrough2d ... 2e -166,219.
8 Subtractline 2e fromline 1 3 | 8,620,337,
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b ... 4a 11,791.

b Other (Describe in Part XIIL) 4b

c Addlines4aand4b 4c 11,791.

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must eq € 12) i 8,632,128.

ual Form 990. Part | lin
| Part { | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per R eturn.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 8,369,046.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities . 2a

b Prioryearadjustments 2b

€ OtherlosSes .. 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIL) ..., 2d 7,387.

e Addlines2athrough2d 2e 7,387.
3 Subtractline 2e fromline 1 ... 3 | 8,361,659.
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b . ... 4a 11,791.

b Other (Describe in Part XIIL) 4b

¢ Addlinesdaanddb ... 4c 11,791.

Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part [ fin 18.)  -vioieeeeoiiiieieiseiiieiceeieeeee. 5 8,373,450.

| Part Xlll| Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART X, LINE 2:

THE ORGANIZATION IS EXEMPT FROM INCOME TAXES UNDER SECTION 501(C)(3) OF

THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE AND CORRESPONDING STATE TAX CODES, AND THEREFORE

THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS DO NOT INCLUDE A PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES.

CONTRIBUTIONS TO THE ORGANIZATION QUALIFY AS A CHARITABLE TAX DEDUCTION BY

THE CONTRIBUTOR. THE ORGANIZATION FILES AS A TAX EXEMPT ORGANIZATION,

SHOULD THAT STATUS BE CHALLENGED IN THE FUTURE, ALL YEARS SINCE INCEPTION

WOULD BE SUBJECT TO REVIEW BY THE IRS.

PART XI, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

SPECIAL EVENT EXPENSES 7,387.

232054 09-01-22 Schedule D (Form 990) 2022
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2022 WACOSA 41-0871466 pPages
[Part XIII | Supplemental Information ontinveq)

PART XII, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

SPECIAL EVENT EXPENSES 7,387.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2022
232055 09-01-22
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service | Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

WACOSA 41-0871466
| Part | | Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not

required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a |:| Mail solicitations e |:| Solicitation of non-government grants
b |:| Internet and email solicitations f |:| Solicitation of government grants
c |:| Phone solicitations g |:| Special fundraising events

d |:| In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees, or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? |:| Yes |:| No
b If "Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

iii) Did v) Amount paid . .
(i) Name and address of individual L i) bia, (iv) Gross receipts tg %or retaineﬂ by) | {vi) Amount paid
or entity (fundraiser) (i) Activity have sustody | “from activit fundraiser to (or retained by)
Y coniributions? y listed in col. (i) organization
Yes [ No
TJotal ...
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990) 2022
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Schedule G (Form 990) 2022 WACOSA 41-0871466 Page2
| Part Il | Fundraising Events. complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000
of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

. i:) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) C;:Itg;\leEv:ents (d) Total events
WALK /RUN (add col. (a) through
col. (c
(event type) (event type) (total number) ()

zl 1 Grossreceipts 36,080. 36,080.
o

2 Less: Contributions .

3 Gross income (line 1 minus line2) ... 36,080. 36,080.

4 Cashprizes ...

5 Noncashprizes 7,387. 7,387.
g
§| 6 Rent/facilitycosts .
59
i
B| 7 Food and beverages .. ... ...
=

8 Entertainment .

9 Other direct expenses

10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 incolumn (d) 7,387.

Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d) ... e 28,693.

| Part 1} | Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

: (b) Pull tabs/instant . (d) Total gaming (add

% (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo | (€ Othergaming ;) (a) through col. (c))
g
&

1 GroSSreVeNUe ......................o.ooooooecc...
o| 2 Cashprizes ...
&
&
gl 83 Noncashprizes . ...
i
8| 4 Rentfacitycosts
=

5 Otherdirectexpenses ... ...

|:| Yes % |:| Yes % |:| Yes %
6 \Volunteerlabor ... [ INo [ INo [ INo

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d)

8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d) ...

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states?
b If "No," explain:

10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year?
b If "Yes," explain:

232082 10-27-22 Schedule G (Form 990) 2022
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Schedule G (Form 990) 2022 WACOSA

41-0871466 Page3
11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers?

................................................................................. [ Jves [ INo
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity formed
to administer charitable gaming? oo [ Jves [_INo

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organization’s facility

13a %
b Anoutside faCility e 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and records:
Name
Address
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? . . |:| Yes |:| No
b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization $ and the amount

of gaming revenue retained by the third party  $
c If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name

Address

16 Gaming manager information:

Name

Gaming manager compensation $

Description of services provided

|:| Director/officer |:| Employee |:| Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:

a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming lICONSE? e [ Jves [_INo
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year $
|Part |V| Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v); and Part Ill, lines 9, 9b, 10b,

15b, 15c, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information. See instructions.

232083 10-27-22 Schedule G (Form 990) 2022
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Schedule G (Form 990) WACOSA 41-0871466 Pages
[ Part IV | Supplemental Information ontinveq)

Schedule G (Form 990)
232084 04-01-22
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SCHEDULE M
(Form 990)

Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service

Noncash Contributions

Attach to Form 990.

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2022

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organizatioh

Employer identification number

WACOSA 41-0871466
[Partl | Types of Property
(a (b) (c) (d)
Check if Number of Noncash contribution Method of determining
applicable | contributions or | amounts reported on noncash contribution amounts
items contributed| Form 990, Part VIII, line 1g
1 Art-Worksofart .
2 Art - Historical treasures
38 Art-Fractionalinterests ...
4 Books and publications ...
5 Clothing and household goods ... ..
6 Cars and other vehicles
7 Boatsandplanes .
8 Intellectual property
9 Securities - Publicly traded ...
10 Securities - Closely held stock
11 Secuirities - Partnership, LLC, or
trustinterests ...
12  Securities - Miscellaneous
13 Qualified conservation contribution -
Historic structures ...
14  Qualified conservation contribution - Other
15 Real estate - Residential ... ...
16  Real estate - Commercial
17 Real estate - Other
18 Collectibles ...
19 Foodinventory . .. ...
20 Drugs and medical supplies .
21 Taxidermy
22 Historical artifacts ...
23 Scientific specimens
24  Archeological artifacts
25 other ( THRIFTWORKS! DO ) X 174,752 438,913.[FMV
26 Other ( FUNDRAISING ) X 1 1,050.FMV
27 Other ( LEGAL ) X 1 350. FMV
28 Other ( )
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions
for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part V, Donee Acknowledgement . . 29 0
Yes | No
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 through 28, that it
must hold for at least 3 years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn’t required to be used for
exempt purposes for the entire holding Period? 30a X
b If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part Il
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard contributions? 31 | X
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
COM U ONS 32a X
b If "Yes," describe in Part Il.
33 If the organization didn’t report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,
describe in Part Il
LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) 2022

232141 09-09-22

09271027 131839 A485544
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Schedule M (Form 990) 2022  WACOSA 41-0871466 Page 2

| Part I I Supplemental Information. Pprovide the information required by Part I, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether the organization
is reporting in Part I, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete
this part for any additional information.

232142 09-09-22 Schedule M (Form 990) 2022
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ CMB Mo, 19450047
(Form 990) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2022
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. .
Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.qov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
WACOSA 41-0871466

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

TO PROVIDE INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES THE OPPORTUNITY TO WORK AND

LIVE IN THEIR COMMUNITY.

FORM 990, PART IITI, LINE 4B, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

THE WORK THEY DO.

VOCATIONAL SERVICES

WACOSA'S VOCATIONAL SERVICES CONSIST OF WACOSA'S COMMUNITY CREWS,

PRODUCTION CREWS, THRIFTWORKS! AND DOCUSHRED. WACOSA SERVES PEOPLE

WITH A VARIETY OF MENTAL, PHYSICAL AND COGNITIVE ABILITIES. SOME OF

WACOSA'S CLIENTS LIVE INDEPENDENTLY, SOME WITH FAMILIES, AND OTHERS IN

GROUP HOME SETTINGS. THROUGH WACOSA'S VOCATIONAL SERVICES, CLIENTS ARE

EMPLOYED BY LOCAL BUSINESSES, GO OUT IN THE COMUNITY IN WORK CREWS OR

THEY WORK IN ONE OF WACOSA'S FACILITIES. WACOSA'S IN HOUSE WORK IS

WIDE RANGING. WACOSA DOES ASSEMBLY, QUALITY CHECKING, MAILING

SERVICES, LABELING, COLLATING, PACKAGING/KITTING, RE-WORK, DOCUMENT

SHREDDING, THRIFT STORE OPERATIONS, RECYCLING SERVICES AND MUCH MORE.

WACOSA'S CLIENTS ENJOY WORKING, ARE DEDICATED AND TAKE GREAT PRIDE IN

THE WORK THEY DO.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 1A:

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS APPOINTED THREE MEMBERS OF THE BOARD TO SERVE ON THE

FINANCE COMMITTEE TO REVIEW ALL FINANCIAL INFORMATION PRIOR TO BOARD

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990) 2022
232211 10-28-22
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Schedule O (Form 990) 2022 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

WACOSA 41-0871466

MEETINGS AND MAKE RECOMMENDATIONS TO THE BOARD AT THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

MEETINGS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

THE COMPLETE RETURN WILL BE PRESENTED TO THE FINANCE COMMITTEE BY CLA WHO

WILL REVIEW THE COMPLETED RETURN. ONCE THE FINANCE COMMITTEE APPROVES THE

RETURN IT WILL BE PRESENTED TO THE FULL BOARD FOR ACCEPTANCE.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

PER MN STATUTE SEC 317A.255, GOVERNING CONFLICTS OF INTERESTS FOR DIRECTORS

OF NONPROFIT CORPORATIONS, WACOSA HAS A CONFLICTS OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE

POLICY. THIS POLICY IS REVIEWED ANNUALLY AND ACKNOWLEDGED VIA SIGNATURE BY

ALL THOSE REGULARLY PARTICIPATING IN BOARD MEETINGS; INCLUDING BOARD

MEMBERS, ADMINISTRATIVE TEAM MEMBERS, AND THE FUND DEVELOPMENT AND SALES &

MARKETING MANAGER POSITIONS. A CONFLICT IS DEFINED AS AN OUTSIDE

INTEREST/TRANSACTION OF A FINANCIAL GAIN AMONG STAFF/BOARD/THEIR

FAMILIES/THEIR BUSINESSES, OUTSIDE ACTIVITY COMPETING WITH WACOSA SERVICE

OFFERINGS, AND/OR ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS/GRATUITIES/ENTERTAINMENT OF

SIGNIFICANT VALUE IN EXCHANGE FOR SERVICE(S) ON BEHALF OF WACOSA.

CONFLICTS SHALL BE DISCLOSED AND PARTICIPANTS SHALL EXCUSE THEMSELVES FROM

VOTING OR MAKING DECISIONS TO ENTER INTO ANY SUCH TRANSACTION ON BEHALF OF

WACOSA.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:

ON AN ANNUAL BASIS THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS CONDUCTS A JOB REVIEW OF THE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND AT THAT TIME ANY RAISES ARE DISCUSSED BY THE BOARD

AND APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS. THIS PROCESS WAS LAST CONDUCTED IN

2021. A WAGE SURVEY WAS CONDUCTED BY THE DIRECTOR OF HUMAN RESOURCES AND

232212 10-28-22 Schedule O (Form 990) 2022
40
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Schedule O (Form 990) 2022 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

WACOSA 41-0871466

ADJUSTMENTS WERE MADE TO ALL PAY SCALES APPROPRIATELY. THIS PROCESS WAS

LAST CONDUCTED IN 2021. THE PROCESS DESCRIBED HERE WAS LAST COMPLETED IN

2021

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

THE ORGANIZATION MAKES ITS GOVERNING DOCUMENTS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST.

232212 10-28-22 Schedule O (Form 990) 2022
41
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TAX RETURN FILING INSTRUCTIONS
MINNESOTA ANNUAL REPORT

FOR THE YEAR ENDING
December 31, 2022

Prepared For:

Traci Richter

WACOSA

310 SUNDIAL DRIVE, PO BOX 757
WAITE PARK, MN 56387-0757

Prepared By:

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP
4150 2nd Street South, Suite 400
St. Cloud, MN 56301

Amount of Tax:

Balance due of $25

Make Check Payable To:

State of Minnesota

Mail Tax Return To:

Minnesota Attorney Generals Office
Charities Division

445 Minnesota Street, Suite 1200
St. Paul, MN 55101-2130

Return must be mailed on or before:

November 15, 2023

Special Instructions:
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Mail To: STATE OF MINNESOTA
Minnesota Attorney General’s Office
Charities Division CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION
445 Minnesota Street, Suite 1200 ANNUAL REPORT FORM
St. Paul, MN 55101-2130
Website Address: (Pursuant to Minn. Stat. ch. 309)
www.ag.state.mn.us/charity
SECTION A: Organization Information
Legal Name of Organization WACOSA
Federal EIN: 41-0871466 Fiscal Year-End: __ 12312022
mm/dd/yyyy
Did the organization’s fiscal year-end change? |:| Yes No

Mailing Address:
TRACI MCKINNON

Physical Address:
TRACI MCKINNON

Contact Person

310 SUNDIAL DRIVE, PO BOX 757

Contact Person

310 SUNDIAL DRIVE, PO BOX 757

Street Address
WAITE PARK, MN 56387-0757

Street Address
WAITE PARK, MN 56387-0757

City, State, and ZIP Code
320-251-0087

City, State, and ZIP Code
320-251-0087

Phone Number

TMCKINNON@GWACOSA.ORG

Phone Number

TMCKINNONGWACOSA.ORG

Email Address

Email Address

1. Organization’s website: WWW.WACOSA . ORG

2. List all of the organization’s alternate and former names (attach list if more space is needed).

|:| Alternate |:| Former
|:| Alternate |:| Former

3. List all names under which the organization solicits contributions (attach list if more space is needed).

WACOSA, WACOSA THRIFTWORKS!, THRIFTWORKS!, WACOSA DOCUSHRED, DOCUSHRED

4. s the organization incorporated pursuant to Minn. Stat. ch. 317A? Yes |:| No
5. Total amount of contributions the organization received from Minnesota donors: $ 1,811,513.
6. Has the organization’s tax-exempt status with the IRS changed?
|:| Yes No If yes, attach explanation.
7. Has the organization significantly changed its purpose(s) or program(s)?
|:| Yes No If yes, attach explanation.
285471 04-01-22
1
09231027 131839 A485544 2022.04030 WACOSA A4855441



DocuSign Envelope ID: BCF49BB9-A943-449A-8F96-206567A1B872

CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION ANNUAL REPORT FORM
(Continued)

8. Has the organization been denied the right to solicit contributions by any court or government agency?

|:| Yes No If yes, attach explanation.

9. Does the organization use the services of a professional fundraiser (outside solicitor or consultant) to
solicit contributions in Minnesota? |:| Yes No
If yes, provide the following information for each (attach list if more space is needed):

Name of Professional Fundraiser Compensation

Street Address City, State, and ZIP Code

10. Is the organization a food shelf? |:| Yes No
If yes, is the organization required to file an audit? |:| Yes, audit attached |:| No
Note: An organization that has total revenue of more than $750,000 is required to file an audit prepared in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles by an independent CPA or LPA. The value of
donated food to a nonprofit food shelf may be excluded from the total revenue if the food is donated for
subsequent distribution at no charge and is not resold.

11. Do any directors, officers, or employees of the organization or its related organization(s) receive total
compensation* of more than $100,000? Yes |:| No
If yes, provide the following information for the five highest paid individuals:

Name and title Compensation* Other compensation
NANCY BETTS
VP/ED (NOVEMBER-PRESENT) 110,797. 14,503.
STEVE HOWARD
ED (THROUGH OCTOBER) 106,105. 3,492.

*Compensation is defined as the total amount reported on Form W-2 (Box 5) or Form 1099-MISC (Box 7)
issued by the organization and its related organizations to the individual. See Minn. Stat. § 309.53, subd.
3(i) and Minn. Stat. § 317A.011 for definitions.

285472 04-01-22
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CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION ANNUAL REPORT FORM
(Continued)

SECTION B: Financial Information
This section must be completed by organizations that file an IRS Form 990-EZ, 990-PF, or 990-N.
Organizations that file an IRS Form 990 may skip Section B and go directly to Section C.

INCOME
1. Contributions Received $ 1
2. Government Grants $ 2
3. Program Service Revenue $ 3
4.  Other Revenue $ 4
5. TOTAL INCOME $ 5
EXPENSES
6. Program Expenses $ 6
7. Management & General Expenses $ 7
8. Fund-raising Expenses $ 8
9. TOTAL EXPENSES $ 9
10. EXCESS or DEFICIT $ 10
(Line 5 minus Line 9)
ASSETS
11. Cash $ 11
12. Land, Buildings & Equipment $ 12
13. Other Assets $ 13
14. TOTAL ASSETS $ 14
LIABILITIES
15. Accounts Payable $ 15
16. Grants Payable $ 16
17. Other Liabilities $ 17
18. TOTAL LIABILITIES $ 18
FUND BALANCE/NET WORTH $

(Line 14 minus Line 18)

285473 04-01-22
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CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION ANNUAL REPORT FORM
(Continued)

Section B (continued): Statement of Functional Expenses

This expense statement must be prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Each column must be completed, and
Columns B, C, and D must equal Column A. The amount on Line 25, Column A must match Line 17 of IRS Form 990-EZ or Line 26 of IRS Form 990-PF.

A B|) (©) (D)
Total expenses Program service Management and Fundraising
expenses general expenses expenses
1. Grants and other assistance to governments
and organizations in the U.S.
2. Grants and other assistance to individuals in the U.S.
3. Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the U.S.
4. Benefits paid to or for members
5. Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees
6. Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7. Other salaries and wages
8. Pension plan contributions (include section
401(k) and section 403(b) employer contributions)
9. Other employee benefits
10.  Payroll taxes
11.  Fees for services (non-employees):
a. Management
b. Legal
c. Accounting
d. Lobbying
e. Professional fundraising services
f. _Investment management fees
g. Other
12. Advertising and promotion
13.  Office expenses
14. Information technology
15. Royalties
16. Occupancy
17.  Travel
18. Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19. Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20. Interest
21. Payments to affiliates
22. Depreciation, depletion, and amortization
23. Insurance
24. Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above. Expenses labeled miscellaneous may
not exceed 5% of total expenses (Line 25).
a.
b.
C.
d.
25. _Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24d
26. Joint costs. Check here P> |:| if following
SOP 98-2. Complete this line only if the organi-
zation reported in Column B joint costs from a
combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation
285474 04-01-22
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CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION ANNUAL REPORT FORM
(Continued)

Section C: Board of Directors Signatures and Acknowledgment
The form must be executed pursuant to a resolution of the board of directors, trustees, or managing group and
must be signed by two officers of the organization. See Minn. Stat. § 309.52, subd. 3.

We, the undersigned, state and acknowledge that we are duly constituted officers of this organization, being the

BOARD PRESIDENT (Title) and TREASURER (Title) respectively, and

that we execute this document on behalf of the organization pursuant to the resolution of the

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Board of Directors, Trustees, or Managing Group) adopted on the

day of , 20 , approving the contents of the document, and do hereby certify that the

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Board of Directors, Trustees, or Managing Group) has assumed, and will continue

to assume, responsibility for determining matters of policy, and have supervised, and will continue to supervise, the operations and finances of the

organization. We further state that the information supplied is true, correct and complete to the best of our knowledge.

SANDIE WESTERGREN JEFF BENVENISTE
Name (Print) Name  (Print)
DocusSigned by: DocusSigned by:
ﬁm/bc Mestrrgon, f_bFF Punnist,
saEessE4366A4Ae ﬁaﬁéozFDc7se4F2
BOARD PRESIDENT TREASURER
Title Title
10/31/2023 10/27/2023
Date Date

285475 04-01-22
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WACOSA
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DocuSign Envelope ID: BCF49BB9-A943-449A-8F96-206567A1B872

WACOSA
TABLE OF CONTENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

SCHEDULE OF VOCATIONAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

10

12

30



DocuSign Envelope ID: BCF49BB9-A943-449A-8F96-206567A1B872

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP
\ A CLAconnect.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Board of Directors
WACOSA
Waite Park, Minnesota

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of WACOSA (a Minnesota corporation) (the
Organization), which comprise the statements of financial position as of December 31, 2022 and 2021,

and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended,
and the related notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of WACOSA, as of December 31, 2022 and 2021, and the changes in
net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America (GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be
independent of WACOSA, and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant
ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Change in Accounting Principle

As discussed in Note 6 to the financial statements, in 2022 the Company adopted new accounting
guidance for leases. The guidance requires lessees to recognize a right-of-use asset and
corresponding liability for all operating and finance leases with lease terms greater than one year. Our
opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions
or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about WACOSA's ability to continue
as a going concern for one year subsequent to June 6, 2023.

CLAglobal.com/disclaimer

O
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Board of Directors
WACOSA

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance
and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered
material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the
judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we:
e Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such
procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of WACOSA'’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is
expressed.

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

¢ Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate,
that raise substantial doubt about WACOSA’s ability to continue as a going concern for a
reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related
matters that we identified during the audit.

Emphasis-of-Matter Regarding a Correction of an Error

As discussed in Note 17 to the financial statements, the Organization corrected an error resulting in
recording of donated in-kind contribution and expenses in the amount of $455,287. The correction has
no net impact on the change in net assets.

Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole.
Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a
whole. The schedule of vocational business activities is presented for purposes of additional analysis
and are not a required part of the financial statements.

@
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Board of Directors
WACOSA

Such information is the responsibility of management. The information has not been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express
an opinion or provide any assurance on it.

WM@% L7

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

St. Cloud, Minnesota
June 6, 2023

(©)
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WACOSA
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

2022 2021
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 1,460,421 $ 874,247
Investments 4,968,209 4,974,955
Accounts Receivable - Program 521,143 503,856
Accounts Receivable - Vocational 78,362 93,349
Other Receivable 719 839,677
Inventory 118,262 121,493
Prepaid Expenses 86,625 55,901
Total Current Assets 7,233,741 7,463,478
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Land 569,281 569,281
Leasehold Improvements 29,600 29,600
Building 5,815,952 5,803,375
Equipment 1,406,733 1,327,393
Vehicles 1,517,251 1,596,615
Construction in Process 11,488 -
Total Property and Equipment 9,350,305 9,326,264
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 4,911,915 4,649,433
Net Property and Equipment 4,438,390 4,676,831
OTHER ASSETS
Operating ROU Assets 103,913 -
Financing ROU Assets 9,824 -
Total Other Assets 113,737 -
Total Assets $ 11,785.868 $ 12,140,309

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.

“



DocuSign Envelope ID: BCF49BB9-A943-449A-8F96-206567A1B872

WACOSA

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION (CONTINUED)

DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current Maturities of Notes Payable
Current Lease Liability - Operating
Current Lease Liability - Financing
Current Maturities of Capital Lease Payable
Accounts Payable
Deferred Revenue
Accrued Expenses
Salaries and Related Benefits Payable
Accrued Vacation

Total Current Liabilities

LONG-TERM DEBT
Notes Payable, Net of Current Maturities
and Unamortized Finance Fees
Long-Term Lease Liability - Operating, Net of Current Maturities
Capital Lease Payable, Net of Current Maturities
Total Long-Term Debt

Total Liabilities

NET ASSETS
Nets Assets Without Donor Restriction:
Undesignated
Designated
Total Net Assets Without Donor Restriction
Net Assets With Donor Restriction
Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.

®

2022 2021
$ 83,326 $ 936,926
37,271 -
9,499 -
- 13,572
108,542 105,931
2,500 2,500
26,384 26,841
222,201 228,825
274,377 275,722
764,100 1,590,317
336,974 -
66,642 -
- 16,912
403,616 16,912
1,167,716 1,607,229
3,652,224 4,074,189
5,696,568 5,354,871
9,248,792 9,429,060
1,369,360 1,104,020
10,618,152 10,533,080
$ 11,785,868 $ 12,140,309
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WACOSA
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022

Without With
Donor Donor
Restriction Restriction Total
REVENUES AND SUPPORT
Support:
Program Services $ 5,240,895 $ - $ 5,240,895
Contributions 1,059,471 351,578 1,411,049
Donated Services and Assets 440,313 - 440,313
Total Support 6,740,679 351,578 7,092,257
Revenue:
Vocational Business Activities 1,487,902 - 1,487,902
Investment Loss (122,715) (19,388) (142,103)
Gain on Sale of Property and Equipment 3,275 - 3,275
Other Income 12,787 - 12,787
Subtotal Revenues and Support 8,121,928 332,190 8,454,118
Net Assets Released from Restrictions 66,850 (66,850) -
Total Revenues and Support 8,188,778 265,340 8,454,118
EXPENSES
Program Expenses:
General Program and Transportation 5,004,730 - 5,004,730
Vocational Business Activities 1,960,975 - 1,960,975
Management and General 1,313,378 - 1,313,378
Fundraising 89,963 - 89,963
Total Expenses 8,369,046 - 8,369,046
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (180,268) 265,340 85,072
Net Assets - Beginning of Year 9,429,060 1,104,020 10,533,080
NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR $ 9,248,792 $ 1,369,360 $ 10,618,152

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.
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WACOSA
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021

Without With
Donor Donor Total
Restriction Restriction (as restated)
REVENUES AND SUPPORT
Support:
Program Services $ 4,426,959 $ - $ 4,426,959
Contributions 1,582,602 393,023 1,975,625
Donated Services and Assets 455,287 - 455,287
Total Support 6,464,848 393,023 6,857,871
Revenue:
Vocational Business Activities 1,455,917 - 1,455,917
Investment Income 3,250 3,111 6,361
Gain on Sale of Property and Equipment 1,900 - 1,900
Gain on Debt Forgiveness 1,214,185 - 1,214,185
Other Income 11,098 - 11,098
Net Vocational Revenue 9,151,198 396,134 9,547,332
Net Assets Released from Restrictions 10,797 (10,797) -
Total Revenues and Support 9,161,995 385,337 9,547,332
EXPENSES
Program Expenses:
General Program and Transportation 4,369,336 - 4,369,336
Vocational Business Activities 1,908,330 - 1,908,330
Management and General 1,225,903 - 1,225,903
Fundraising 79,023 - 79,023
Total Expenses 7,582,592 - 7,582,592
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 1,579,403 385,337 1,964,740
Net Assets - Beginning of Year 7,849,657 718,683 8,568,340
NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR $ 9,429,060 $ 1,104,020 $ 10,533,080

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.
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WACOSA
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022

Program
General Vocational
Program and Business Management
Transportation Activities and General Fundraising Total

Salaries $ 3238946 $ 992,759 $ 758,093 $ 65,883 $ 5,055,681
Benefits 845,205 193,366 163,783 16,421 1,218,775
Staff Travel and Mileage 10,961 - 2,268 129 13,358
Supplies 38,858 17,063 12,207 - 68,128
Minor Equipment and Repairs 3,986 10,988 17,596 - 32,570
Rent 35,980 2,561 - - 38,541
Telephone 30,174 2,063 20,672 - 52,909
Utilities 86,688 74,242 11,849 - 172,779
Repairs and Maintenance 22,695 28,884 3,683 - 55,262
Snow Removal 10,892 8,441 1,357 - 20,690
Insurance 43,471 17,671 614 - 61,756
Interest Expense - 21,443 11,926 - 33,369
Vehicle Interest Expense - 575 - - 575
Public Relations - 935 14,130 7,387 22,452
Advertising 8,824 8,395 2,306 143 19,668
Client Transportation 160,726 - - - 160,726
Vehicle Fuel 116,035 8,371 - - 124,406
Vehicle Maintenance 106,353 11,590 - - 117,943
Vehicle Insurance 37,130 2,431 - - 39,561
Vehicle Licenses 845 - - - 845
Vehicle Lease 22,411 - - - 22,411
Professional Services - 8,280 200,743 - 209,023
Postage - 21 8,527 - 8,548
Dues and Licensing 12,453 3,525 4,331 - 20,309
Board - - 920 - 920
Subscriptions 570 - - - 570
In-Kind - 440,313 - - 440,313
Miscellaneous - 10,067 6,739 - 16,806

Total Operating Expenses 4,833,203 1,863,984 1,241,744 89,963 8,028,894
Depreciation 171,527 96,991 56,902 - 325,420
Amortization - - 14,732 - 14,732

Total Functional Expenses $ 5004730 $ 1960975 $ 1313378 § 89,963 § 8,369,046

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.
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WACOSA
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021

Program
General Vocational
Program and Business Management Total
Transportation Activities and General Fundraising  As Restated

Salaries $ 2,760,717 $ 967,533 $ 683994 $ 57,866 $ 4,470,110
Benefits 827,880 189,024 162,768 12,742 1,192,414
Staff Travel and Mileage 7,707 - 1,036 66 8,809
Supplies 18,028 14,031 12,091 - 44,150
Minor Equipment and Repairs 5,651 4,508 29,594 - 39,753
Rent 34,980 2,561 - - 37,541
Telephone 29,896 2,246 19,497 - 51,639
Utilities 68,723 60,183 9,619 - 138,525
Repairs and Maintenance 23,214 18,721 2,716 - 44,651
Snow Removal 7,911 7,125 1,075 - 16,111
Insurance 43,028 17,961 626 - 61,615
Interest Expense - 25,403 13,069 - 38,472
Vehicle Interest Expense - 1,824 - - 1,824
Public Relations - 1,176 11,291 8,331 20,798
Advertising 1,115 6,492 954 18 8,579
Client Transportation 103,175 - - - 103,175
Vehicle Fuel 84,850 6,355 - - 91,205
Vehicle Maintenance 86,647 14,900 - - 101,547
Vehicle Insurance 37,985 2,330 - - 40,315
Vehicle Licenses 121 - - - 121
Vehicle Lease 4972 - - - 4,972
Professional Services - 1,680 173,879 - 175,559
Postage - - 7,530 - 7,530
Dues and Licensing 13,711 2,864 4,452 - 21,027
Board - - 335 - 335
Subscriptions 762 - 1 - 763
In-Kind - 455,287 - - 455,287
Miscellaneous - 11,732 17,654 - 29,386

Total Operating Expenses 4,161,073 1,813,936 1,152,181 79,023 7,206,213
Depreciation 208,263 94,394 73,722 - 376,379

Total Functional Expenses $ 4369336 $ 1,908,330 $ 1225903 $ 79,023 $ 7,582,592

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.
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WACOSA
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

2022 2021
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash Received from Support and Revenue $ 9,427,830 $ 6,819,549
Interest and Dividends Received 41,753 50,601
Cash Paid to Suppliers and Employees (8,028,833) (6,907,759)
Interest Paid (30,325) (35,963)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 1,410,425 (73,572)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Property and Equipment (111,535) (39,735)
Proceeds from Sale of Property and Equipment 3,275 1,900
Change in Funds Held in Money Market (9,973) (2,154)
Purchase of Investments (777,457) (2,924,919)
Proceeds from Sale of Investments 612,094 1,335,344
Net Cash Used by Investing Activities (283,596) (1,629,564)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Issuance of Paycheck Protection Program Loan - 1,204,974
Payments on Financing Leases (13,825) -
Payment of Capital Lease Payable (7,160) (41,110)
Repayment of Notes Payable (509,388) (69,950)
Payment of Debt Issuance Costs (10,282) -
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Financing Activities (540,655) 1,093,914
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 586,174 (609,222)
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of Year 874,247 1,483,469
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF YEAR $  1.460.421 $ 874,247
NONCASH TRANSACTIONS
Payroll Protection Loan Program Forgiveness $ - $ 1214185
Equipment Received in Exchange for Operating Lease 3 140,673 $ -

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.
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WACOSA

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

RECONCILIATION OF CHANGE IN NET ASSETS TO NET CASH
PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in Net Assets
Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets to

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:
Depreciation
Amortization
Amortization of ROU Asset
Net Unrealized Loss on Investments
Gain on Sale or Disposal of Property and Equipment
Realized Loss on Investments
Paycheck Protection Program Loan Forgiveness
(Increase) Decrease in:
Accounts Receivable - Program
Accounts Receivable - Vocational
Other Receivable
Inventory
Prepaid Expenses
Increase (Decrease) in:
Accounts Payable
Accrued Expenses
Deferred Revenue
Salaries and Related Benefits Payable and Accrued Vacation
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.

Q)

2022 2021
$ 85,072 $ 1,964,740
325,420 376,379
3,044 3,258
14,732 -
173,606 8,778
(3,275) (1,900)
8,476 25,890
- (1,204,974)
(17,287) (189,502)
14,987 (24,377)
838,958 (838,910)
3,231 (17,743)
(30,724) (3,710)
2,611 (205,210)
(457) (20,402)
- 2,500
(7,969) 51,611
$ 1410425 $  (73572)
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NOTE 1

WACOSA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Organization

WACOSA (the Organization) was formed as a nonprofit organization that is a work-oriented,
day-training habilitation and rehabilitation facility whose mission is to provide people
challenged by disabilities with the opportunity to work and live in their community within
Central Minnesota. Major support sources include medical assistance, various county
assistance, and contract revenue from area businesses that provide clients with work-
oriented projects.

Basis of Accounting

Accounting policies of all WACOSA programs and services conform to accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America (U.S. GAAP) applicable to voluntary
health and welfare organizations.

The financial statements of WACOSA have been prepared on an accrual basis.

Basis of Presentation

Net assets and revenues, gains and losses are classified based on donor-imposed
restrictions. Accordingly, net assets of the Organization and changes therein are classified
and reported as follows:

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions — Net assets available for use in general
operations and not subject to donor (or certain grantor) restrictions. The governing board
has designated, from net assets without donor restrictions, those net assets detailed out
in Note 10.

Net Assets With Donor Restrictions — Net assets subject to donor- (or certain grantor-)
imposed restrictions. Some donor-imposed restrictions are temporary in nature, such as
those that will be met by the passage of time or other events specific by the donor. Other
donor-imposed restrictions are perpetual in nature, where the donor stipulates that
resources be maintained in perpetuity. Gifts of long-lived assets and gifts of cash
restricted for the acquisition of long-lived assets are recognized as restricted revenue
when received and released from restrictions when the assets are placed in service.
Donor-imposed restrictions are released when a restriction expires, that is, when the
stipulated time has elapsed, when the stipulated purpose for which the resource was
restricted has been fulfilled, or both.

WACOSA reports contributions restricted by donors as increases in net assets without donor
restrictions if the restrictions expire (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or
purpose restriction is accomplished) in the reporting period in which the revenue is
recognized. All other donor-restricted contributions are reported as increases in net assets
with donor restrictions, depending on the nature of the restrictions. When a restriction
expires, net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor
restrictions and reported in the statements of activities as Net Assets Released from
Restrictions.

(12)
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NOTE 1

WACOSA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements.
Estimates also affect the reported amounts of revenue and expense during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statements of cash flows, the Organization considers all highly liquid
investments purchased with an original maturity of three months or less to be cash
equivalents.

Investments

The Organization records investments in marketable securities with readily determinable fair
values and all investments in debt securities at their fair value in the statement of financial
position. Unrealized gains and losses are included in the change in net assets on the
statements of activities.

Accounts Receivable

The Organization provides an allowance for uncollectible accounts based on the allowance
method using management’s judgment. Accounts receivable are unsecured. Payment for
services is required upon receipt of an invoice. All self-pay accounts are analyzed for
collectability based on the months past due and payment history. An allowance is estimated
for these accounts based on the historical experience of the Organization. Accounts that are
determined to be uncollectible are written off at that time. An allowance for bad debts of
$3,396 and $3,396 was recorded for the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021,
respectively.

Program Receivables

Receivables generated from consumer services are recorded at net realizable value.
These receivables include services payable by Medical Assistances, Department of
Employment and Economic Development, counties, school districts, and privately paying
consumers.

Vocational Receivables

Receivables generated by business activities for work performed by consumers serviced
are recorded at net realizable value. These receivables occur in the normal course of
business as work is performed by consumers, and invoiced accordingly.

(13)
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NOTE 1

WACOSA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Contributions Receivable

The Organization records contributions in accordance with applicable accounting standards,
which require unconditional promises to give (pledges) be recorded as receivables and
revenues and requires the Organization to distinguish between contributions received for
each net asset category in accordance with donor-imposed restrictions. Conditional
promises to give are recognized only when the conditions on which they depend are
substantially met and the promises become unconditional. All contributions receivable are
collectible within one year.

Inventory

Inventory consists of product on hand for a customer the Organization does contract work
with. The Organization also has donated inventory on hand at the end of the year. The
ending inventory value is based on an average of three months of sales.

Property and Equipment

The Organization has established a policy in which purchases of property and equipment
with a cost in excess of $1,000 are capitalized. Property and equipment purchases not
capitalized are expensed. Donations of property and equipment are recorded as support at
their estimated fair value. Such donations are reported as net assets without donor
restriction unless the donor has restricted the donated asset to a specific purpose. All
property and equipment are recorded at cost and are being depreciated over their estimated
useful lives using the straight-line method at rates based on the following estimated useful
lives:

Buildings and Improvements 10 to 40 Years
Equipment 31to 10 Years
Vehicles 5 Years

Long-Lived Assets

The Organization evaluates its long-lived assets for impairment as events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of such assets may not be fully recoverable.
In such circumstances, the Organization evaluates the recoverability of long-lived assets by
measuring the carrying amount of the assets against the estimated undiscounted future
cash flows associated with such assets. At the time such evaluations indicate that the future
undiscounted cash flows of certain long-lived assets are not sufficient to recover the carrying
value of such assets, the assets are adjusted to their fair values. As of December 31, 2022
and 2021, management believes that the carrying amounts of its long-lived assets have not
been impaired.

Leases

The Organization leases office space and vehicles. The Organization determines if an
arrangement is a lease at inception. Operating leases are included in operating lease right-
of-use (ROU) assets, other current liabilities, and operating lease liabilities on the
statements of financial position. Finance leases are included in financing lease right-of-use
(ROU) assets and other current liabilities on our statements of financial position.
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NOTE 1

WACOSA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Leases (Continued)

ROU assets represent the Organization’s right to use an underlying asset for the lease term
and lease liabilities represent the Organization’s obligation to make lease payments arising
from the lease. ROU assets and liabilities are recognized at the lease commencement date
based on the present value of lease payments over the lease term. As most of leases do not
provide an implicit rate, the Organization uses risk-free rate based on the information
available at commencement date in determining the present value of lease payments. The
operating lease ROU asset also includes any lease payments made and excludes lease
incentives. The lease terms may include options to extend or terminate the lease when it is
reasonably certain that the Organization will exercise that option. Lease expense for lease
payments is recognized on a straight-line basis over the lease term. The Organization has
elected to recognize payments for short-term leases with a lease term of 12 months or less
as expense as incurred and these leases are not included as lease liabilities or right of use
assets on the balance sheet.

The Organization has elected not to separate nonlease components from lease components
and instead accounts for each separate lease component and the nonlease component as a
single lease component.

In evaluating contracts to determine if they qualify as a lease, the Organization considers
factors such as if the Organization has obtained substantially all of the rights to the
underlying asset through exclusivity, if the Organization can direct the use of the asset by
making decisions about how and for what purpose the asset will be used and if the lessor
has substantive substitution rights. This evaluation may require significant judgment.

Revenue and Support

Revenue is recognized as the performance obligations are satisfied. Performance
obligations are determined based on the nature of the services provided by the
Organization. Revenue for performance obligations satisfied at a point in time is recognized
when goods or services are provided and the Organization does not believe they are
required to provide additional goods or services to the client.

The Organization has performance obligations that are satisfied at a point in time or over
time. Community Contract, Private Pay Program Services, Production and Shred income
performance obligations are based on underlying contracts and are satisfied on the day of
the services performed. ThriftWorks! income performance obligations are satisfied at the
point of sale. Total program service revenue were $1,487,902and $1,455,917 for the years
ended December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively.
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NOTE 1

WACOSA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Revenue and Support (Continued)

The Organization receives its support primarily from the state of Minnesota through Medical
Assistance and from participating counties and cities with federal, state, and local funds.
The Organization receives donated goods from the community to use within the ThriftWorks!
store which are later sold to the general public. The Organization recognizes the sales of
these donated items as Vocational Business Activity Revenue. The receipt of inventory is
recorded in Contributions. The Organization also receives in-kind storage space for
inventory of the ThriftWorks! store.

A portion of the Organization’s revenue is derived from cost reimbursable federal and state
service agreements, which are conditioned upon certain performance requirements and/ or
the incurrence of allowable qualifying expenses. Amounts received are recognized as
revenue when the Organization has incurred expenditures in compliance with specific
service agreement provisions. The Organization received service agreements of
approximately $2,444,000 and $2,050,000 that have not been recognized at December 31,
2022 and 2021, respectively because qualifying expenditures have not yet been incurred.

All contributions are considered to be without donor restrictions unless specifically restricted
by the donor. Amounts received that are designated for future periods or restricted by the
donor for specific purposes are reported as with donor restrictions.

Advertising
Advertising costs are charged to operations when incurred. Advertising expenses were
$19,668 and $8,579 for the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The Organization categorizes its assets and liabilities measured at fair value into a three-
level hierarchy based on the priority of the inputs to the valuation technique used to
determine fair value. The fair value hierarchy gives the highest priority to quoted prices in
active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1) and the lowest priority to
unobservable inputs (Level 3). If the inputs used in the determination of the fair value
measurement fall within different levels of the hierarchy, the categorization is based on the
lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement. Assets and liabilities
valued at fair value are categorized based on the inputs to the valuation techniques as
follows:

Level 1 — Inputs that utilize quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities that the Organization has the ability to access.

Level 2 — Inputs that include quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in active
markets and inputs that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or
indirectly, for substantially the full term of the financial instrument. Fair values for these
instruments are estimated using pricing models, quoted prices of securities with similar
characteristics, face value upon maturity, or discounted cash flows.

Level 3 — Inputs that are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability, which are typically
based on an entity’s own assumptions, as there is little, if any, related market activity.
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NOTE 1

WACOSA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Fair Value of Financial Instruments (Continued)

Subsequent to initial recognition, the Organization may remeasure the carrying value of
assets and liabilities measured on a nonrecurring basis to fair value. Adjustments to fair
value usually result when certain assets are impaired. Such assets are written down from
their carrying amounts to their fair value.

Professional standards allow entities the irrevocable option to elect to measure certain
financial instruments and other items at fair value for the initial and subsequent
measurement on an instrument-by-instrument basis.

Income Taxes

The Organization is exempt from income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code and corresponding state tax codes and, therefore, the financial statements
do not include a provision for income taxes. Contributions to the Organization qualify as a
charitable tax deduction by the contributor.

The Organization files as a tax-exempt organization, should that status be challenged in the
future, all years since inception would be subject to review by the Internal Revenue Service.

Paycheck Protection Program Loan

In January 2021, the Organization applied for and was awarded a paycheck protection
program loan. The loan was awarded on January 23, 2021 in the amount of $1,204,974 at a
fixed rate of 1.00% per annum. On November 2, 2021, the SBA processed the
Organization’s PPP Loan forgiveness application and notified National Bank of Commerce
the PPP Loan qualified for full forgiveness. Loan proceeds were received by the bank from
the SBA on this date. Therefore, the Organization was legally released from the debt, which
is included in revenue during the year ended December 31, 2021.

The SBA may review funding eligibility and usage of funds for compliance with program
requirements based on dollar thresholds and other factors. The amount of liability, if any,
from potential noncompliance cannot be determined with certainty; however, management is
of the opinion that any review will not have a material adverse impact on the Company’s
financial position.

Adoption of New Accounting Standards

In September 2020, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting
Standards Update (ASU) No 2020-07, Presentation and Disclosures by Not-for-Profit
Entities for Contributed Nonfinancial Assets. The standard requires nonprofits to expand
their financial statement presentation and disclosure of contributed nonfinancial assets,
including in-kind contributions. The standard includes disclosure of information on an entity’s
policies on contributed nonfinancial assets about monetization and utilization during the
reporting period, information on donor-imposed restrictions, and valuation techniques. The
new standard, as amended, is to be applied retrospectively to annual reporting periods
beginning after June 15, 2021, and interim periods within annual reporting periods beginning
after June 15, 2022. The Organization has updated disclosures as necessary (See Note 16
Contributed Nonfinancial Assets).
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NOTE 1

WACOSA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Adoption of New Accounting Standards (Continued)

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-02, Leases (ASC 842). The new
standard increases transparency and comparability among organizations by requiring the
recognition of right-of-use (ROU) assets and lease liabilities on the statements of financial
position. Most prominent of the changes in the standard is the recognition of ROU assets
and lease liabilities by lessees for those leases classified as operating leases. Under the
standard, disclosures are required to meet the objective of enabling users of financial
statements to assess the amount, timing, and uncertainty of cash flows arising from leases.

The Organization has applied the portfolio approach in identifying its population of leases
and in applying its risk-free rate in certain relevant cases.

The Organization has elected to apply the practical expedient, which does not require
contracts to be separated between lease and nonlease components.

The Organization adopted the requirements of the guidance effective January 1, 2022 and
has elected to apply the provisions of this standard to the beginning of the adoption period
presented using a modified retrospective approach, with certain practical expedients
available.

The Organization has elected to adopt the package of practical expedients available in the
year of adoption. The Organization has elected to adopt the available practical expedient to
use hindsight in determining the lease term for existing leases and in assessing impairment
of the Organization’s ROU assets.

As a result of the adoption of the new lease accounting guidance, the Organization
recognized on January 1, 2022 a financing lease liability of $23,325, which represents the
present value of the remaining financing lease payments and a financing right-of-use asset
of $21,984. In addition, the Organization recognized on January 1, 2022 an operating lease
liability of $140,673, which represents the present value of the remaining operating lease
payments and an operating right-of-use asset of $140,673.

The standard had a material impact on the statements of financial position but did not have
an impact on the statements of activities nor statements of cash flows. The most significant
impact was the recognition of ROU assets and lease liabilities for financing leases.

Short-term Lease Exemption

FASB Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 842 allows the entity to not capitalize short-
term leases (leases that are 12 months or less without a purchase option that the lessee is
likely to exercise) and exclude them from the balance sheet. The Organization would
continue to report these leases in the same method as operating leases under FASB ASC
840. The FASB ASC Glossary definition indicates that distinction of a short-term lease is
applied at the commencement date of the lease. The short-term lease exception is not an
explicit transition practical expedient. Therefore, a lease would need to qualify based on
original commencement date or reassessment date based on FASB ASC 842-20-25-3 to be
a short-term lease at transition.
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NOTE 1

NOTE 2

NOTE 3

WACOSA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Subsequent Events

In preparing these financial statements, the Organization has evaluated events and
transactions for potential recognition or disclosure through June 6, 2023, the date the
financial statements were available to be issued.

CONCENTRATIONS

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Organization to concentrations of credit risk
consist principally of cash, investments, and accounts receivable.

At times, cash may be in excess of the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation insurance
limit. With regard to investments, the Organization invests primarily in high-grade marketable
securities, thereby limiting credit risk.

Revenues from Medical Assistance represented 57.5% and 41.8% of total revenue for the
years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively. Revenues from grants and
contributions from 1 and 2 donors represented 14.3% and 33.3% of total revenue for the
year ended December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively.

Accounts receivable for Medical Assistance represented 80.6% and 80.1% of Program
Accounts Receivable for the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively.

Receivables from one customer represented 2.8% and 12.7% of Vocational Accounts
Receivable for the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively. Receivables
from one grantor represent 100% of other accounts receivable at December 31, 2022.

INVESTMENTS
Investments, other than Money Markets which are stated at cost which approximates fair

value, are stated at fair value and consist primarily of mutual funds, governmental funds,
fixed income, and money market funds as follows:

December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value
Mutual Funds $ 47784  $ 56,549 $ 42559 $ 66,465
Fixed Income 2,402,643 2,241,529 2,563,453 2,532,966
Investments Held at Community
Foundation 189,168 169,508 54,061 54,061
Money Markets 2,500,623 2,500,623 2,321,463 2,321,463

Total $ 5140218 _$§ 4968209 _$ 4981536 _$ 4974955
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NOTE 3

NOTE 4

WACOSA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

Investment income is summarized as follows for the years ended December 31:

2022 2021
Interest and Dividends $ 51,726 $ 52,755
Realized Loss (8,476) (25,890)
Unrealized Loss (173,606) (8,778)
Investment Fees (11,747) (11,726)
Total 3 (142,103) $ 6,361

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

The Organization uses fair value measurements to record fair value adjustments to certain
assets and liabilities and to determine fair value disclosures. For additional information on
how the Organization measures fair value refer to Note 1 — Summary of Significant
Accounting Policies.

The following table presents the fair value hierarchy for the balances of the assets and
liabilities of the Organization measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of December 31:

2022
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets:
Mutual Funds $ 56,549 $ -3 - $ 56,549
Fixed Income 2,241,529 - - 2,241,529
Investments Held at Community
Foundation - 169,508 - 169,508
Total $ 2,298,078 $ 169,508 3 - $ 2,467,586
2021
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets:
Mutual Funds $ 66,465 $ - 9% - $ 66,465
Fixed Income 2,532,966 - - 2,532,966
Investments Held at Community
Foundation - 54,061 - 54,061
Total $ 2599431 $ - % - $ 2,653,492

Unrealized changes in fair value for investments and realized gains and losses from sales
are recorded in investment income in the statements of activities.
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WACOSA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

NOTES5 LONG-TERM DEBT

Amortization of finance costs is included in interest expense and was $3,044 and $3,258 the
years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively. WACOSA had a debt modification

causing interest rate to increase and the maturity date to extend.

Unamortized finance fees are netted against the debt balance and amounted to $9,410 and
$2,172 at December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively. These fees create an effective

interest rate of 5.20% and 3.95% for this mortgage, respectively.

Description

Note Payable, Bremer Bank, N.A., 3.63% Interest;

Monthly Principal and Interest Payments of $8,826:

Maturity September 2022; Secured by Buildings

Note Payable, Bremer Bank, N.A., 4.25% Interest;

Monthly Principal and Interest Payments of $8,826:

Maturity September 2027; Secured by Buildings
Total Notes Payable

Less: Current Maturities and
Less: Unamortized Finance Fees

Total Long-Term Notes Payable

2022 2021
$ - 939,098
429,710 -
429,710 939,098
83,326 936,926
9,410 2,172
$ 336,974 -

Maturity requirements by year on long-term debt are as follows:

Year Ending December 31,
2023
2024
2025
2026
2027
Total

NOTE 6 LEASES - ASC 842

The Organization leases vehicles as well as certain office facilities for various terms under

Amount

$ 83,326
87,183
90,961
94,903
73,337

$ 429,710

long-term, non-cancelable lease agreements. The leases expire at various dates through
December 2031. In the normal course of business, it is expected that these leases will be

renewed or replaced by similar leases.
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WACOSA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

NOTE6 LEASES —ASC 842 (CONTINUED)

The following table provides quantitative information concerning the Organization’s leases:

2022 2021
Finance Lease Costs:
Amortization of Right-of-Use Assets $ 14,732 $ -
Interest on Lease Liabilities 575 -
Operating Lease Cost: 38,544 -
Total Lease Costs $ 53,851 $ -
Other Information:
Cash Paid for Amounts Included in the Measurement
of Lease Liabilities
Operating Cash Flows from Finance Leases $ 575 $ -
Operating Cash Flows from Operating Leases 38,544 -
Financing Cash Flows from Finance Leases 14,732 -
Right-of-Use Assets Obtained in Exchange for New
Operating Lease Liabilities 140,673 -
Weighted-Average Remaining Lease Term -
Finance Leases 0.7 Years 0 Years
Weighted-Average Remaining Lease Term -
Operating Leases 5.2 Years 0 Years
Weighted-Average Discount Rate - Finance Leases 3.63% 0.00%
Weighted-Average Discount Rate - Operating Leases 1.50% 0.00%

The Organization classifies the total undiscounted lease payments that are due in the next
12 months as current. A maturity analysis of annual undiscounted cash flows for lease
liabilities as of December 31, 2022, is as follows:

Operating Financing

Year Leases Leases
2023 $ 38,544 $ 9,600
2024 27,696 -
2025 6,000 -
2026 6,000 -
2027 6,000 -
Thereafter 24.000 -
Total Lease Payments 108,240 9,600
Less: Interest (4,327) (101)
Present Value of Lease Liabilities $ 103,913 3 9,499
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WACOSA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

NOTE7 OPERATING LEASES - ASC 840

NOTE 8

The Organization elected to apply the provisions of FASB ASC 842 to the beginning of the
period of adoption with certain practical expedients available. Lease disclosures for the year
ended December 31, 2021 are made under prior lease guidance in FASB ASC 840.

The Organization is currently leasing a facility in Sauk Centre, which expires August 2024.
Lease expense for the year ended December 31, 2021 amounted to $32,541.

Future minimum lease payments on this lease are as follows:

Year Ending December 31, Amount
2022 $ 32,544
2023 32,544
2024 21,696
Total $ 86,784

CAPITAL LEASE - ASC 840

The Organization elected to apply the provisions of FASB ASC 842 to the beginning of the
period of adoption with certain practical expedients available. Lease disclosures for the year
ended December 31, 2021 are made under prior lease guidance in FASB ASC 840.

The Organization has capital leases for vehicles. The gross cost of the vehicles under the
capital lease for the year ended December 31, 2021, was $130,250, and the corresponding
accumulated depreciation was $130,250. Capital lease payable is as follows:

Description

Capital Lease Payable; dated August 31, 2018; due
August 31, 2023; interest rate 3.63%; monthly

payments of $1,205 include principal and interest. $ 30,484
Less: Current Maturities 13,572
Long-Term Capital Lease - Net of Current Maturities $ 16,912

Future capital lease payments including interest are as follows:

Year Ending December 31, Amount
2022 $ 14,456
2023 17,328
Total Minimum Lease Payments 31,784
Less: Amount Representing Interest 1,300
Net Capital Lease Payments $ 30,484
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WACOSA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

NOTE9 RETIREMENT PLAN

Regular full-time employees and part-time employees that have worked at least one hour
are eligible to enroll in WACOSA'’s retirement savings plan.

WACOSA has a 401(k) plan with an elective employer match. Employees must have worked
at WACOSA for one year and at least 1,000 hours in the year to be eligible. A 2.5% match
was elected during both the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021. Total employer
contributions and expenses incurred for fees during the years ended December 31, 2022
and 2021 were $85,209 and $72,060, respectively.

NOTE 10 NET ASSETS

The Organization’s board of directors has designated a portion of its net assets without
donor restriction. Designated amounts consist of the following:

Replenishment of Property and Equipment
The replenishment of property and equipment reserve exists to fund future capital
expenditures and replacement of existing property and equipment. Total amounts
designated at December 31, 2022 and 2021 were $4,975,755 and $4,709,503, respectively,
which approximates accumulated depreciation.

Unemployment

The designated unemployment reserve exists to cover payment for potential future
unemployment claims since the Organization is self-insured. The reserve approximates
expected unemployment on a statistical basis. Total amounts designated at December 31,
2022 and 2021 were $720,813 and $645,368, respectively.

Net assets with donor restrictions were as follows for the years ended December 31:

2022 2021
Net Assets with Donor Restrictions:
Programs $ 13,780 $ 7,040
Projects 1,215,550 1,039,808
Endowment Earnings Subject to UPMIFA (16,277) 3,111
Held in Perpetuity 156,307 50,950
Total Net Assets with Donor Restrictions $ 1,369,360 $ 1100909

Net assets were released from donor restrictions by incurring expenses satisfying the
restricted purpose as follows for the years ended December 31:

2022 2021
Satisfaction of Purpose Restrictions:
Programs $ 13,560 $ 2,266
Projects 53,290 8,531
Total Net Assets Released from Donor Restrictions $ 66,850 $ 10,797
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NOTE 11

NOTE 12

WACOSA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

CONTINGENCIES

Self-insured Health Plan

The Organization has self-insured its employee health plan. It has contracted with

administrative service company to supervise and administer the program and act as its
representative.

The company insures for excessive or unexpected claims and is liable for claims not to
exceed $40,000 per employee per plan year. Estimated future claims for medical services
incurred during the year are estimated by management and recorded as liabilities of
$23,449 and $23,906 at December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively.

LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY

The Organization strives to maintain liquid financial assets sufficient to cover four months of
general operating expenditures. Financial assets in excess of daily cash requirements are
invested in certificates of deposits, money market funds, and other short-term investments.

The following table reflects the Organization’s financial assets as of December 31, 2022 and
2021, reduced by amounts that are not available to meet general expenditures within one
year of the statement of financial position date because of contractual restrictions or internal
board designations. Board-designated reserves are intended to protect the Organization,
continue operations into the future, and create staff assurance of unemployment benefits. In
the event that need arises to utilize the board-designated reserves for liquidity purposes, the
reserves could be drawn upon through board resolution. Amounts not available to meet
general expenditures within one year also may include net assets with donor restrictions.

Description 2022 2021
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 1,460,421 $ 874,247
Investments 4,968,209 4,974,955
Accounts Receivable 600,224 1,436,882
Total Financial Assets 7,028,854 7,286,084
Net Assets Without Donor Restriction - Designated (5,696,568) (5,354,871)
Net Assets With Donor Restriction (1,369,360) (1,104,020)

Financial Assets Available to Meet Cash Needs
Expenditures Within One Year $ (37.074) $ 827,193
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NOTE 13

NOTE 14

NOTE 15

WACOSA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

FUNCTIONALIZED EXPENSES

The financial statements report certain categories of expenses that are attributable to more
than one program or supporting function. Therefore, expenses require allocation on a
reasonable basis that is consistently applied. The expenses that are allocated include
occupancy, depreciation, and amortization, which are allocated on a square footage basis,
as well as salaries and wages, benefits, payroll taxes, professional services, office
expenses, information technology, interest, insurance, and other, which are allocated on the
basis of estimate of time, effort, and percentage of total revenues under the category of
which the expenditures are coded.

PROGRAM REVENUE

Program revenue is earned at a point in time. The Organizations Program Revenue consist
of the following for the years ended December 31:

2022 2021
Vocational Business Activities:
Community Contract $ 410,203 $ 405,072
Production 313,410 305,815
Shred 320,820 267,824
ThriftWorks! 443,469 477,206
Vocational Business Activities 1,487,902 1,455,917
Private Pay Program Services 236,819 198,184
Total Program Revenue $ 1724721 $ 1654101

ENDOWMENT

The Board of Directors established an endowment fund during 2021. The Organization
receives contributions for donor-restricted endowment. Also, the Organization created a
board-designated endowment fund established for the purpose of providing income to
support the operations.

As required by U.S. GAAP, net assets of the endowment fund are classified and reported
based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. As a result of this
interpretation, the Organization classifies the board-designated endowment assets as net
assets without donor restrictions. The Organization considers all interest and dividends on
board-designated endowment funds to be appropriated and available for current year
operations.
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WACOSA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

NOTE 15 ENDOWMENT (CONTINUED)

Interpretation of Relevant Law

The board of directors of WACOSA has interpreted the Minnesota Uniform Prudent
Management of Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA) as requiring the preservation of the fair
value of the original gift as of the gift date of the donor-restricted endowment fund absent
explicit donor stipulations to the contrary. As a result of this interpretation, the Organization
retains in perpetuity the original value of the gifts to the endowment and the value of
subsequent gifts to the endowment. Donor-restricted amounts not retained in perpetuity are
subject to appropriation for expenditure by the Organization in a manner consistent with the
standard of prudence prescribed by UPMIFA.

In accordance with UPMIFA, the Organization considers the following factors in making a
determination to appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted endowment funds:

(1) The duration and preservation of the fund

(2) The purposes of the Organization and the donor-restricted endowment fund
(83) General economic conditions

(4) The possible effect of inflation and deflation

(5) The expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments
(6) Other resources of the Organization

(7) The investment policies of the Organization

Endowment net asset composition by type and changes in endowment net assets for the
year ended December 31 is as follows:

2022
Without Donor With Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total
Board-Designated Endowment Funds $ 29,815 §$ - % 29,815
Donor-Restricted Endowment Funds - 140,030 140,030
Total $ 29815 § 140,030  $ 169,845
2021
Without Donor With Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total
Board-Designated Endowment Funds $ - 3 - -
Donor-Restricted Endowment Funds - 54,061 54,061
Total $ - % 54,061 54,061
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DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

NOTE 15 ENDOWMENT (CONTINUED)

WACOSA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Interpretation of Relevant Law (Continued)

Endowment Net Assets - Beginning of Year

Contributions
Earnings:

Interest, Dividends, Gains, and Losses

Subtotal
Appropriations
Transfers
Endowment Net Assets - End of Year

Endowment Net Assets - Beginning of Year

Contributions
Earnings:

Interest, Dividends, Gains, and Losses

Subtotal
Appropriations
Endowment Net Assets - End of Year

Spending Policy

2022
Without Donor With Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total
$ - $ 54,061 $ 54,061
5,000 105,357 110,357
(185) (19,388) (19,573)
4815 140,030 144,845
25,000 - 25,000
$ 29,815 $ 140,030 $ 169,845
2021
Without Donor With Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total
$ - 3 - S -
- 50,950 50,950
- 3,111 3,111
- 54,061 54,061
$ - % 54,061 $ 54,061

The Organization has a policy of appropriating for distribution each year 4 to 5% of its
endowment fund’s value using the valuation date of the last business day of the preceding
year. In establishing this policy, the Organization considered the long-term expected return
on its endowment assets. This is consistent with the Organization’s objective to maintain the
purchasing power of the endowment assets as well as to provide additional real growth
through new gifts and investment return.

Investment Objectives and Strategies

The Organization has adopted an investment policy to provide guidelines for investing
endowment assets within its investment portfolio. Under this policy, as approved by the
board of directors, the endowment assets are invested in a manner that is intended to
maintain the purchasing power of the current assets and all future contributions, maximize
return within reasonable and prudent levels of risk, and maintain an appropriate asset
allocation based on a total return policy that is compatible with a flexible spending policy. To
achieve these objectives, the Organization will achieve a blended rate of return comparable
to the average of recognized indices for each of the major components of the portfolio.

Investments are diversified among various companies and market sectors.
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NOTE 15

NOTE 16

NOTE 17

WACOSA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

ENDOWMENT (CONTINUED)

Funds with Deficiencies

From time to time, the fair value of assets associated with individual donor-restricted
endowment funds may fall below the level that the donor or UPMIFA requires the
Organization to retain as a fund of perpetual duration. In accordance with GAAP,
deficiencies of this nature are reported in net assets with donor restrictions which amounted
to $16,277 and $-0- as of December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively. The original corpus
value of the endowment funds was $156,307 and $50,950 as of December 31, 2022 and
2021, respectively. These deficiencies resulted from unfavorable market fluctuations in
previous years and continued appropriation for certain programs that was deemed prudent
by the board.

CONTRIBUTED NONFINANCIAL ASSETS

Contributed items received by the Organization are recorded as in-kind contribution revenue
and expense. The Organization received the following contributions of nonfinancial assets
for the years ended December 31:

2022 2021
Thriftworks Inventory $ 438,913 $ 454,687
Legal Fees 350 600
Fundraising 1,050 -
Total Contributed Nonfinancial Assets $ 440,313 $ 455,287

Thriftworks Inventory is valued at the wholesale prices that would be received for similar
products. Legal and fundraising fees are valued at the cost that the Organization would pay
for that service.

All contributed assets, rent and services were utilized by the Organization’s programs and
supporting services. There were no donor-imposed restrictions associated with the donated
goods.

CORRECTION OF ERROR

During the year ended December 31, 2022, the Organization restated its 2021 financial
statement to correct the recording of donated in-kind contributed thrift store goods and in-
kind expenses in the amount of $455,287. These donations were used for Thriftworks.
These were recorded to properly reflect goods donated to the thrift store and to follow GAAP
recording of such items. The correction has no net impact on the change in net assets.
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WACOSA

SCHEDULE OF VOCATIONAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022

Salaries
Benefits
Supplies
Minor Equipment and Repairs
Rent
Telephone
Utilities
Repairs and Maintenance
Snow Removal
Insurance
Interest Expense
Vehicle Lease Interest
Public Relations
Advertising
Vehicle Fuel
Vehicle Maintenance
Vehicle Insurance
Professional Services

Postage
Dues and Licensing
In-Kind
Miscellaneous

Total Operating Expenses

Depreciation

Total Functional Expenses

Community
Contract Production Shred ThriftWorks! Totals
$ 305877 $ 232255 $§ 130,877 $ 323,750 $ 992,759
53,709 60,315 18,996 60,346 193,366
5,161 4,832 2,684 4,386 17,063
751 4,456 4,625 1,156 10,988
- 2,561 - - 2,561
718 - - 1,345 2,063
- 39,164 11,947 23,131 74,242
- 12,036 4,349 12,499 28,884
- 4,436 1,368 2,637 8,441
4,427 4,923 5177 3,144 17,671
- - - 21,443 21,443
- - - 575 575
- - 410 525 935
227 450 3,741 3,977 8,395
- 6,623 1,748 - 8,371
- 7,923 3,667 - 11,590
- 1,586 845 - 2,431
- - 1,680 6,600 8,280
- 21 - - 21
398 262 2,578 287 3,525
- - - 440,313 440,313
- - - 10,067 10,067
371,268 381,843 194,692 916,181 1,863,984
897 49,100 17,432 29,562 96,991
$ 372165 $§ 430,943 $ 212,124 $ 945743 $ 1,960,975
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Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax OMB No. 15450047
Form 990 Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) 2022

Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

Department of the Treasury

Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
A For the 2022 calendar year, or tax year beginning and ending
B cCheckif C Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicable:
orange. | WACOSA
e Doing business as 41-0871466
ratien Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Roomy/site | E Telephone number
Finat 310 SUNDIAL DRIVE, PO BOX 757 320-251-0087
s City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G _Gross receipts $ 8,647,991.
Amended| WAITE PARK, MN 56387-0757 H(a) Is this a group return
[_]&88"* | F Name and address of principal officer: NANCY BETTS for subordinates? . [_lvYes No
pencing SAME AS C ABOVE H(b) Are all subordinates included? |:|Yes |:| No
| Tax-exempt status: 501(c)(3) |:| 501(c) ( ) (insert no.) |:| 4947(a)(1) or |:| 527 If "No," attach a list. See instructions

J Website: WWW.WACOSA.ORG

H(c) Group exemption number

K _Form of organization: Corporation [ | Trust [ ] Associaion [ | Other

| L Year of formation: 19 6 3| M State of legal domicile: MN

[Partl| Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activites: TO PROVIDE INDIVIDUALS WITH

DISABILITIES THE OPPORTUNITY TO WORK AND LIVE IN THEIR COMMUNITY.

8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h)

g 2 Check this box |:| if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.

% 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) . 3 15
3 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) . ... 4 15
2 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2022 (Part V, line 2a) . 5 484
E| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if NECESSAIY) ... ...\ 6 35
G| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 7a 0.
< b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part |, line 11 ... ... 7b 0.

Prior Year Current Year

3,284,791. 1,922,297.

§ 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) 5,745,935. 6,621,826.
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 28,765. 46,525.
©1 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e) 45,327. 41,480.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ... 9,104,818. 8,632,128.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) .. 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line4) . 0. 0.
ol 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part X, column (A), lines 5-10) 5,662,524. 6,274,455,
2( 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line11e) . . . . . 0. 0.
§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) 82,576.
Wl 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f24e) 1,468,776. 2,098,995.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part X, column (A), line25) 7,131,300. 8,373,450.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12 ... ... 1,973,518. 258,678.
54 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
2520 Totalassets (Part X, ne 16) .. ..o 12,140,309.] 11,785,868.
<J 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) ... 1,607,229. 1,167,716.
25 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from iNe 20 ..........ccocoooviivvvvovirveriiirs, 10,533,080. 10,618,152.

| Part Il | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, AT cOPGHRIERSB &Y aration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge., . .

by ﬁ F)U/l MLIA J(IL!

|J.U/ 2772023

sign | Sonatg fofficer -, Date
Here SANDIE WESTERGREN, BOARD PRESIDENT

Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date check [ ]| PTIN

Paid KRISTIN L SCHMIDT, CPA KRISTIN L SCHMIDT, C

10/27/23] seirempoes P01487323

Preparer |Firm'sname CLIFTONLARSONALLEN LLP

Frm'sEIN 41-0746749

Use Only |Firm'saddress 4150 2ND STREET SOUTH, SUITE 400
ST. CLOUD, MN 56301

Phoneno.320-203-5500

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions ... Yes |:| No
232001 12-13-22  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2022)
6
09231027 131839 A485544 2022.04030 WACOSA A4855441
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Form 990 (2022) WACOSA 41-0871466 Ppage2
| Part i | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Il ... e

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

TO PROVIDE INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES THE OPPORTUNITY TO WORK AND
LIVE IN THEIR COMMUNITY.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 0r 990-EZ2 [Jves [X]No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? |:| Yes No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and

revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 5 Ji 0 0 7 i 0 5 5 . including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 4 7 7 0 2 7 5 9 7 . )
PROGRAM SERVICES
WACOSA'S PROGRAM SERVICES CONSIST OF WACOSA'S SOUTH PROGRAM, NORTH
PROGRAM, SENIORS PROGRAM, SAUK CENTRE DT & H PROGRAM, 1ST AVENUE AND
SAUK CENTRE EE PROGRAM. WACOSA WAS ESTABLISHED AS A GRASSROOTS
ORGANIZATION IN 1963 BY PARENTS LOOKING TO PROVIDE SERVICES TO THEIR
CHILDREN WITH DISABILITIES. TODAY WACOSA HAS GROWN TO SERVE OVER 537
ADULTS WITH DISABILITIES ANNUALLY. OUR CLIENTS PRIMARILY LIVE IN
STEARNS, BENTON AND SHERBURNE COUNTIES, WITH SITE LOCATIONS IN WAITE
PARK, SAUK CENTRE AND WHITNEY SENIOR CENTER IN ST. CLOUD.

4b  (Code: ) (Expenses $ 1 7 9 5 8 7 6 5 0 ®_including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 1 ’ 9 2 6 ’ 8 1 5 o )
VOCATIONAL SERVICES
WACOSA'S VOCATIONAL SERVICES CONSIST OF WACOSA'S COMMUNITY CREWS,
PRODUCTION CREWS, THRIFTWORKS! AND DOCUSHRED. WACOSA SERVES PEOPLE
WITH A VARIETY OF MENTAL, PHYSICAL AND COGNITIVE ABILITIES. SOME OF
WACOSA'S CLIENTS LIVE INDEPENDENTLY, SOME WITH FAMILIES, AND OTHERS IN
GROUP HOME SETTINGS. THROUGH WACOSA'S VOCATIONAL SERVICES, CLIENTS ARE
EMPLOYED BY LOCAL BUSINESSES, GO OUT IN THE COMUNITY IN WORK CREWS OR
THEY WORK IN ONE OF WACOSA'S FACILITIES. WACOSA'S IN HOUSE WORK IS
WIDE RANGING. WACOSA DOES ASSEMBLY, QUALITY CHECKING, MAILING
SERVICES, LABELING, COLLATING, PACKAGING/KITTING, RE-WORK, DOCUMENT
SHREDDING, THRIFT STORE OPERATIONS, RECYCLING SERVICES AND MUCH MORE.
WACOSA'S CLIENTS ENJOY WORKING, ARE DEDICATED AND TAKE GREAT PRIDE IN

4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) _(Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses 6,965,705.
Form 990 (2022)
232002 12-13-22 SEE SCHEDULE O FOR CONTINUATION(S)
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[ Part IV [ Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
I "YES," COMPIETE SCREAUIE A ..o 1 X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? See instructions 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes," complete SChEAUIE C, PAIt | .................coocio e 3 X
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? |f "Yes," complete SCREQUIE C, PAt Il .............coo oottt 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Rev. Proc. 98-19% jf "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il ............................c.ococooeeeie, 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? |f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? |f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il ...............ccocvcvoeeeceeeeeen. 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? Jf "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE D, Part lll ...\ oo\ oo 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV ... ... 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi endowments? jf "Yes," complete SChedUle D, Part V' ................c..c.ccooviiieieieeoeeieeeee e 10 X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X,
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? jf "Yes," complete Schedule D,
Pt VI oo 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl ..............ccoo oo, 11b X
c Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl ..............ccoooo oo, 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX .................ccocii oo 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 |f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ............ 111 | X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? |f "Yes," complete
SCHEAUIE D, Parts XI @NG XIl ...............ooo...ooeooeeoeee oo 12a | X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xl is optional ............... 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i))? If "Yes," complete Schedule E  ..............coooovoooe 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? |f "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts | QNG IV ..............ccoooe oo e 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? jf "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts 11and IV ... @ e 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? jf "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Il @nd IV ................oo e 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? f "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part I. See instructions ... 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines
1c and 8a? f "Yes," complete SCREAUIE G, Part Il ..............ooo oot 18 | X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? jf "Yes,"
COMPIEte SCREAUIE G, Pat Il ...........c.oo oo 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? jf "Yes," complete Schedule H ...............ccocooeeoeeeeeeeeeeeeeee 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? if "Yes." complete Schedule I. Parts [and I .....c.ccoccociovieeniiiiieiiiien: 21 X
232008 12-13-22 Form 990 (2022)
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[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (ontinueq)
Yes | No
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? |f "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts [ @nd Il ...............ccoooee oo 22 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5, about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? f "Yes," complete
SCHEAUIE U ...t 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 Jf "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If "NO," GO 0 IN@ 258 ...................ccoi oo 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
aNY TAX-BXEMPE DONAS? | e 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | ..................ccccocooverevevereennn.. 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? |f "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE L, PArt | ... oo oo 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il ............ccococeovvoeeeieeenn. 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee,
creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these persons? |f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part il ......... 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see the Schedule L, Part IV,
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? f
"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ... ... 28a X
b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
c A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in line 28a or 28b? ¢
"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ... 28¢c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? f "Yes, " complete Schedule M 2 | X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? Jf "Yes," complete SCREAUIE M ..............c.ooeeee e, 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part | 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? |f "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE N, Part Il ._.....ooo. o oo 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 |f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part | ...............coc oo, 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Ii, Ill, or IV, and
Part V, M€ T oo oo 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(0)(13)? . 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 353, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? if "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, iN€ 2. ..............c.cccccccoovmeeeieiiiieeeee 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, liN€ 2 ..................cccooi i 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI ........................ 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ... i et iiiiiriiiees 38 | X
[PartV| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part V |:|
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -O- if not applicable .. ... ... ... 1a 21
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included on line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) Winnings t0 Prize WINMErS? .. ... ic
232004 12-13-22 Form 990 (2022)
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[PartV| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (ontinued)
Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn ... ... 2a 484
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2 | X
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . . 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? jf "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O ...............cc.ccc....... 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? . 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? . ... 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? . . 5b X
c If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were MOt tax dedUCHIDIE? e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
O file FOM 82820 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year ... . . .. | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? . . . . 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f X
g [f the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? .. | 7g
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? . . . 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, line 12 ... ... ... 1 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facilities 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources. (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received fromthem.) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ................. 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? . 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans ... [13b
c Enterthe amountof reservesonhand 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? . 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? jf "No," provide an explanation on Schedule O 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) dUring the YEar? ... .. .. 15 X
If "Yes," see the instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? . 16 X
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.
17 Section 501(c)(21) organizations. Did the trust, or any disqualified or other person engage in any activities
that would result in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4951, 4952 or 49537 17
If "Yes," complete Form 6069.
232005 12-13-22 Form 990 (2022)
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| Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure. roreach "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI e,
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear ... 1a 15
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain on Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent . ... 1b 15
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key emMplOYee? | | e, 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . ... . ... 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? e 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing body? e 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing body? e 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
a The gOVerINg DOGY? s 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? gb | X

9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the

organization’s mailing address? Jf "Yes " provide the names and addresses on Schedule Q ......ccoooviciieiieiieeiiiiiiiciieiieess 9 X
Section B. Policies (ps section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? . 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11a| X
b Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? /f "No, " GOtoliNe 13 ... e 12a | X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? ... .. 120 | X
c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? jf "Yes," describe
on Schedule O hOW thiS WAS GONE ...................ccoi oo 12¢| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? ... 13 | X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 | X

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official ... |15a X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization ... 15b | X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process on Schedule O. See instructions.
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the Year? 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect to such arrangements?
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed MN
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
|:| Own website |:| Another’s website Upon request |:| Other (explain on Schedule O)
19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records
TRACI MCKINNON - (320)257-5194
310 SUNDIAL DRIVE, WAITE PARK, MN 56387
232006 12-13-22 Form 990 (2022)
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|Part VII| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
® | ist all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
® | ist all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See the instructions for definition of "key employee."
® | ist the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, box 6 of Form 1099-MISC, and/or box 1 of Form 1099-NEC) of more than
$100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
® | ist all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
® | ist all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
See the instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

|:| Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) © (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average | chPe Sf::fr’er‘than one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(list any g the organizations compensation
hours for | S R 3 organization (W-2/1099-MISC/ from the
related g § . % (W-2/1099-MISC/ 1099-NEC) organization
organizations| £ | 5 2 |g 1099-NEC) and related
below ElelL]E18E = organizations
ine) | E|E|c|5|2E 5
(1) STEVE HOWARD 40.00
ED (THROUGH OCTOBER) X 106,105. 0. 3,492.
(2) NANCY BETTS 40.00
VP/ED (NOVEMBER-PRESENT) X 110,797. 0.| 14,503.
(3) TRACI MCKINNON 40.00
DIRECTOR OF FINANCE X 86,455, 0. 14,087.
(4) JON ARCHER 1.00
BOARD CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
(5) LEROY NORTHAM 1.00
BOARD VICE CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
(6) JEFF BENVENISTE 1.00
BOARD TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(7) RON BRANDENBURG 1.00
BOARD SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
(8) PEGGY BAYER 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(9) MATTHEW DESJARDINS 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(10) CURT GAINSFORTH 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(11) MOLLIE GARDEN 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(12) JENNIFER JOHNSON 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(13) LAURA KRUEGER 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(14) JEFFREY MURPHY 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(15) JOE PERSKE 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(16) LINDSEY RENNIE 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(17) HERB TRENZ 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
232007 12-13-22 Form 990 (2022)
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| Part VI | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) ©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
(do not check more than one
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(istany | 5 the organizations compensation
hours for | S 5 organization (W-2/1099-MISC/ from the
related g2 Z (W-2/1099-MISC/ 1099-NEC) organization
organizations| 2 | 2 g e 1099-NEC) and related
below ElglslE 22 5 organizations
(18) SANDIE WESTERGREN 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
b Subtotal . 303,357. 0./ 32,082.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A 0. 0. 0.
d Total(addlinesibandic) .....................o.oooooiiiii 303,357. 0. 32,082.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization 2
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? jf "Yes," complete Schedule J for SUCH INAIVIAUAI  ................c.oos oot 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,000? /f "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual .......................c.ccoco.o..... 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? jf "Yes " complete Schedule J for SUCH DEIrSON «weowcociiovieiiiiiiiieiiiiiiiiieee it 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
(A) (B) ©)
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization 0
Form 990 (2022)
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Form 990 (2022) WACOSA 41-0871466  Page9
| Part VIII | Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VIl ... e |:|
(A) (B) (©) (D)
Total revenue Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excluded
function revenue [business revenue| from tax under
sections 512 - 514
‘2, 1 a Federated campaigns ... 1a
© b Membershipdues ... 1b
("':. c Fundraisingevents ... 1c
;D‘E d Related organizations ... ... 1d
g e Government grants (contributions) |1e| 1,374,969.
,5 f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
E similar amounts not included above [ 1f 547,328.
.'E g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f 1g $ 4 4 0 7 3 1 3 .
S h Total. Add lines1a-1f ... 1,922,297.
Business Code
g | 2a MEDICAL ASSISTANCE 624310 4,614,526./4,614,526.
s b VOCATIONAL BUS REV 624310 [1,487,902./1,487,902.
%é o COUNTIES & SCHOOLS 624310 | 282,579.] 282,579.
E d PRIVATE BILLINGS 624310 236,819.( 236,819.
o f All other program service revenue ... ..
g Total. Add lines 2a-2f ... .. ..coooiiiiiiiiiiiii i 6,621,826.
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similaramounts) 51,726. 51,726.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds
5 Royalties ... .. il
(i) Real (ii) Personal
6 a Grossrents ... 6a
b Less: rental expenses . [6b
¢ Rental income or (loss) 6¢c
d Netrentalincome or (I0SS) ..........coociiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii.
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (ii) Other
assets other than inventory |7a 3,275.
b Less: cost or other basis
g and sales expenses .. 70| 8,476. 0.
§ c Gainor(loss) . . . . 7c| -8,476. 3,275.
& d Net gain or (I0SS) .......ooovivoveoe oot -5,201. -5,201.
E 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
o including $ of
contributions reported on line 1c). See
Part IV, line 18 ... gal 36,080.
b Less: direct expenses ... 8b 7,387.
c Net income or (loss) from fundraising events ... 28 ’ 693. 28 ’ 693.
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
PartIV,line19 ... 9a
b Less: direct expenses 9b
c Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ...
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances ... 103
b Less:costofgoodssold ... 10b|
c_Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ........................
Business Code
2 |11a OTHER INCOME 900099 12,787.] 12,787.
)
gd ©
g d Allotherrevenue ... .. ...
e Total. Addlines 11a-1d oo 12,787.
12 Total revenue. Seeinstructions ... 8,632,128.16,629,412. 0. 80,419.
232009 12-13-22 Form 990 (2022)
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Form 990 (2022) WACOSA 41-0871466 page 10
[ Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX ... e |:|
] ; (A) (B) (C) (D)
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total expenses Program service Management and Fundraising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. expenses general expenses expenses

1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21

2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22 . . .

3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16

4 Benefits paid to or formembers .

5 Compensation of current officers, directors,

trustees, and key employees 335,439. 68,778. 266,661.

6 Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

7 Othersalariesand wages 4,752,324. 4,168,834. 517,607. 65,883.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 75,500. 70,206. 4,154. 1,140.
9 Other employee benefits 744,116. 649,656. 84,125. 10,335.
10 Payrolitaxes 367,076. 312,801. 49,329. 4,946.
11 Fees for services (nonemployees):
a Management ...
boLegal .. 1,231. 1,231.
¢ Accounting ... 44,010. 44,010.
d Lobbying ...
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfees 11,791. 11,791.
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A), amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 181,159. 18,918. 162,241.
12 Advertising and promotion 34,733. 18,154. 16,436. 143.
13 Officeexpenses 162,155. 103,153. 59,002.
14 Informationtechnology . . . ...
15 Rovalties
16 Occupancy 287,272. 270,383. 16,889.
17 Travel 479,250. 476,853. 2,268. 129.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials |
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings . 920. 920.
20 Interest ... 33,944. 22,018. 11,926.
21 Paymentsto affiliates ...
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . 340,152. 268,518. 71,634.
23 Insurance ... 61,756. 61,142. 614.
24  Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A),
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)
IN KIND 440,313. 440,313.
DUES & LICENSING 20,309. 15,978. 4,331.

® o O T 9

All other expenses
25 _ Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 8,373,450.| 6,965,705.] 1,325,169. 82,576.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here |:| if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
232010 12-13-22 Form 990 (2022)
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Form 990 (2022)

WACOSA
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Page 11

[ Part X | Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X

(A) (8)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearing 874,247.| 1 1,460,421.
2  Savings and temporary cash investments 2,300,669.] 2 2,310,642.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net .. 3
4  Accounts receivable, net 1,436,882.| a4 600,224.
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons ... 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ... 6
8 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
@ | 8 Inventoriesforsaleoruse ... 121,493.| s 118,262.
< 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 55,901.| o 86,625.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 9,350,305.
b Less: accumulated depreciation ... 4,911,915. 4,676,831.( 10c 4,438,390.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities 2,674,286.| 11 2,657,567.
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . 13
14 Intangible assets ... ... 14
15  Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 15 113,737.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 33) ............................ 12,140,309.] 16 11,785,868.
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses 639,819.]| 17 631,504.
18 Grantspayable . 18
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D . 21
» | 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
é trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
% controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 22
= | 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 967,410.( 23 536,212.
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D 25
26 1,607,229.] 26 1,167,716.
Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here
§ and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
§ [ 27 Netassets without donor restrictions ... 9,429,060.| o7 9,248 ,792.
@ |28 Net assets with donor restrictions ... 1,104,020.| 28 1,369,360.
B Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here |:|
'-i-, and complete lines 29 through 33.
g 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds .. . 29
@ | 80 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund . . 30
<‘t" 31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds .. .. 31
B |32 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances 10,533,080./ 32| 10,618,152,
33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... 12,140,309.] 33 11,785,868.
Form 990 (2022)
232011 12-13-22
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Form 990 (2022) WACOSA 41-0871466 Page12
[ Part XI | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1 8,632,128.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 8,373,450.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 258,678.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A) ... ... 4 10,533,080.
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5 -173,606.
6 Donated services and use of facilities ..., 6
7 Investment eXpenses 7
8 Prior period adjustments 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O) 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32,
COUMN (B)) oo 10 10,618,152.

Part Xll| Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII ... |:|
Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash Accrual |:| Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain on Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2 | X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . . 2c | X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Uniform Guidance, 2 C.F.R. Part 200, Subpart F? e 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ... 3b

Form 990 (2022)

232012 12-13-22
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. . . OMB No. 1545-0047
iz:izo?m A Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 2022
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organizatibn Employer identification number

WACOSA 41-0871466
[Part] | Reason for Public Charity Status. (all organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 |:| A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i)-

|:| A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990).)

|:| A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)iii).

|:| A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital’s name,

city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part I1.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in

section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university:

An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from

activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment

income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.

See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.)

11 |:| An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

12 |:| An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box on
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

|:| Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b |:| Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c |:| Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d |:| Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e |:| Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type Il, Type llI

functionally integrated, or Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

& ON

00 00 O

=

10

f Enter the number of supported organizations | |
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization "g'V)O 'Srthgvggg?#'zgg gﬂ[ﬁsefneg (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of other
- : your g g ?
organization (described on lines 1-10 support (see instructions) | support (see instructions
9 above (see instructions)) Yes No prort | ) pport | )
Total
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 232021 12-09-22 Schedule A (Form 990) 2022
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 WACOSA 41-0871466 Page2
| Part i | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part lll. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lIl.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2018 (b) 2019 (c) 2020 (d) 2021 (e) 2022 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through3 .

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column (f)

Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4.
Sectlon B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2018 (b) 2019 (c) 2020 (d) 2021 (e) 2022 (f) Total

7 Amounts fromline4 ..

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on

securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources .

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part VL) .

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see iNnStructions) 12 |

13 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, Check this DOX Aand SO MerE ...t oo iiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiiiiiiiiiiin |:|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2022 (line 6, column (f), divided by line 11, column (f) ... 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2021 Schedule A, Part I, line 14 15 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2022. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization |:|

b 33 1/3% support test - 2021. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported OrganiZatioN
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2022. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . .
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2021. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... ... . ...
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions
Schedule A (Form 990) 2022

232022 12-09-22
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2022
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| Part i | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 . .. .

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

c Add lines 7a and 7b

8 Public support. (Subtract line 7c from line 6.

(a) 2018

(b) 2019

(c) 2020

(d) 2021

(e) 2022

(f) Total

1017286.

612,981.

3292727.

3284791.

1922297.

10130082.

8112005.

8810501.

35321095.

5788495.

6657906.

32901102.

9129291.

9423482.

6824922.

9073286.

8580203.

43031184.

109,728.

191,000.

249,984.

283,057.

280,193.

1113962.

409,801.

323,241.

136,238.

25,794.

84,956.

980,030.

519,529.

514,241.

386,222,

308,851.

365,149.

2093992.

40937192.

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)
9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources .

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included on line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon

12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VL.)

13 Total support. (add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)

(a) 2018

(b) 2019

(c) 2020

(d) 2021

(e) 2022

(f) Total

9129291.

9423482.

6824922.

9073286.

8580203.

43031184.

64,932.

70,919.

63,497.

52,755.

51,726.

303,829.

64,932.

70,919.

63,497.

52,755.

51,726.

303,829.

3,197.

9,583.

4,724.

11,098.

12,787.

41,389.

9197420.

9503984.

6893143.

9137139.

8644716.

43376402.

14 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2022 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f))
16 Public support percentage from 2021 Schedule A, Part lll, line 15

94.38 %

93.95

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2022 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f))

18 Investment income percentage from 2021 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 17

17

.70 9%

18

.69 v

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2022. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... ...
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2021. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . |:|
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions  .............................. |:|
232023 12-09-22 Schedule A (Form 990) 2022
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 WACOSA 41-0871466 Pages
[PartIV] supporting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a box on line 12 of Part I. If you checked box 12a, Part |, complete Sections A

and B. If you checked box 12b, Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12c, Part |, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing

documents? Jf "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1
2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2
3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer

lines 3b and 3c below. 3a
b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)4), (5), or (6) and

satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? /f "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the

organization made the determination. 3b
c Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)

purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? f

"Yes," and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4c below. 4a
b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? |f "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b
c Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes. 4c
5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? |f "Yes,"

answer lines 5b and 5¢ below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part V1, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action,; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a
b Type I or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing document? 5b
c Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control? 5¢c
6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (j) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (jii) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? Jf "Yes," provide detail in
Part VI. 6
7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? jf "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described on line 7?
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 8
9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? Jif "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9a
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined on line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? jf "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9b
c Did a disqualified person (as defined on line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? Jf "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9c
10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Ill non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? if "Yes," answer line 10b below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
—determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b
232024 12-09-22 Schedule A (Form 990) 2022
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[ Part IV | Supporting Organizations (continueq)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described on lines 11b and
11c below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described on line 11a above? 11b
c A 35% controlled entity of a person described on line 11a or 11b above? Jf "Yes" to line 11a, 11b, or 11c, provide

____detailin Part VI. 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? Jf "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported

organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? Jf "Yes," explain in

Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
ization 2

. .
Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? /f "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed

ization(s) 1

—the supported organ
Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? |f "No," explain in Part VI how

the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2
3 By reason of the relationship described on line 2, above, did the organization’s supported organizations have a

significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s

income or assets at all times during the tax year? |f "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's

o o »
Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a |:| The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 pelow.
b |:| The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c [JThe organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructiol
2 Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below. Yes | No
a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? |f "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a
b Did the activities described on line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement,
one or more of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? |f "Yes," explain in

)~

Part VI the reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in
these activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Jf "Yes" or "No" provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? Jf 'Yes," describe in Part VI the role plaved by the organization in this regard. 3b
232025 12-09-22 Schedule A (Form 990) 2022
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[PartV | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 ( explain in Part V). See instructions.

All other Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

a|h O N |-

[0 (S £ [V | VI P

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

(]

7 Other expenses (see instructions)

~

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securities

1a

Average monthly cash balances

1b

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

ic

Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢)

1id

o a0 |T |v

Discount claimed for blockage or other factors

(explain in detail in Part VI):

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

(]

Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

[

IS

see instructions).

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by 0.035.

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

(o2 o I [ 1 [4)]

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

0N jo |0 |~

Section C - Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A)

Enter 0.85 of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

a|d|OIN |-

o OB W N |-

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions).

6

~

instructions).

|:| Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type Ill supporting organization (see

232026 12-09-22
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[PartV | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D - Distributions

Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes 1
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity 2
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations 3
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets 4
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required - provide details in Part VI) 5
6 Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions. 6
7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6. 7
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part V1). See instructions. 8
9 Distributable amount for 2022 from Section C, line 6 9
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount 10
0] (i) (iii)
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2022 Amount for 2022

Distributable amount for 2022 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2022 (reason-
able cause required - explain in Part Vl). See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2022

From 2017

From 2018

From 2019

From 2020

From 2021

Total of lines 3a through 3e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

SR |™e a0 [T |

Applied to 2022 distributable amount

Carryover from 2017 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

Distributions for 2022 from Section D,
line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

b _Applied to 2022 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2022, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

Remaining underdistributions for 2022. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover to 2023. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2018

Excess from 2019

Excess from 2020

Excess from 2021

o | |0 |T |o

Excess from 2022

232027 12-09-22
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| Part VI | Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; Part Ill, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, 53, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢c, 11a, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)

SCHEDULE A, PART III, LINE 12, EXPLANATION FOR OTHER INCOME:

OTHER INCOME

2018 AMOUNT: $ 3,197.
2019 AMOUNT: $ 9,583.
2020 AMOUNT: $ 4,724.
2021 AMOUNT: $ 11,0098.
2022 AMOUNT: $ 12,787.
232028 12-09-22 Schedule A (Form 990) 2022
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OMB No. 15450047
(Form 990) Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 2022
Part IV, line 6,7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. .
Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990. Open tq Public
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
WACOSA 41-0871466

| Part | | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year ...
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year . ...
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control?

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

a HON

|:| Yes |:| No

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

impermissible private benefit? ... . [ lYes [ INo
[Part Il | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
|:| Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) |:| Preservation of a historically important land area
|:| Protection of natural habitat |:| Preservation of a certified historic structure
|:| Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after July 25,2006, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year
4  Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? |:| Yes |:| No

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and section 170(M(ANB)I? ...\ oo [ JTves [_INo
9 In Part XIll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.
| Part i | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a [f the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part Xlll the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 . $
b_Assets included in FOrm 990, Part X i iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiei: $
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2022
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[Part lll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets ,ntinueq)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):
a |:| Public exhibition d |:| Loan or exchange program
b |:| Scholarly research e |:| Other
c |:| Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIII.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? ... |:| Yes |:| No

| Part IV I Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? |:| Yes |:| No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll and complete the following table:

Amount
¢ Beginning balance ic
d Additions during the year . 1d
e Distributions during the year 1e
fOEnding balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? . |:| Yes |:| No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIIl. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIIl ... |:|
| Part V | Endowment Funds. Compilsts if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance . ...
b Contributions ...
c Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
d Grants or scholarships .. . ...
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs ...
f Administrative expenses
g Endofyearbalance . ... ...
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment %
b Permanent endowment %
¢ Term endowment %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
(i) Unrelated organizations ... .. | 3a(i)
(i) Related organizations ... .. 3a(ii)
b If "Yes" on line 3a(ji), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b
Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
| Part VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land 569,281. 569,281.
b Buildings 5,815,952.| 2,216,752.| 3,599,200.
¢ Leasehold improvements 29,600. 27,158. 2,442.
d Equipment 1,409,733. 1,314,049. 95,684.
€ Other ...t 115251739' 113531956' 1711783'
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990. Part X. column (B). line 10C) woooovoooooioooooioi 4,438,390.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2022
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| Part VII| Investments - Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives ...
(2) Closely held equity interests
(3) Other
A
B

l—~

~—

l—~ |~
\_/()

=

3 [@ S

@

(H)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.)
| Part VIII| Investments - Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

(2)

(8)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.)
| Part IX | Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X_ ol (B) liN€ 15.) . oo oo oo e e e it eeiieseiieeeaas
| Part X | Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
1
2

Federal income taxes

w

(
(
(
(

N

ul

()

N

(
(
(
(

(o)

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

9
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990. Part X. col. (B) iN@ 25.) «..ocoviiiuiieiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIlI, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the

organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII ...

Schedule D (Form 990) 2022
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| Part XI | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . 1 8,454,118.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) oninvestments 2a -173,606.

b Donated services and use of facilities 2b

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIIL) 2d 7,387.

e Addlines 2athrough2d ... 2e -166,219.
8 Subtractline 2e fromline 1 3 | 8,620,337,
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b ... 4a 11,791.

b Other (Describe in Part XIIL) 4b

c Addlines4aand4b 4c 11,791.

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must eq € 12) i 8,632,128.

ual Form 990. Part | lin
| Part { | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per R eturn.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 8,369,046.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities . 2a

b Prioryearadjustments 2b

€ OtherlosSes .. 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIL) ..., 2d 7,387.

e Addlines2athrough2d 2e 7,387.
3 Subtractline 2e fromline 1 ... 3 | 8,361,659.
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b . ... 4a 11,791.

b Other (Describe in Part XIIL) 4b

¢ Addlinesdaanddb ... 4c 11,791.

Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part [ fin 18.)  -vioieeeeoiiiieieiseiiieiceeieeeee. 5 8,373,450.

| Part Xlll| Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART X, LINE 2:

THE ORGANIZATION IS EXEMPT FROM INCOME TAXES UNDER SECTION 501(C)(3) OF

THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE AND CORRESPONDING STATE TAX CODES, AND THEREFORE

THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS DO NOT INCLUDE A PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES.

CONTRIBUTIONS TO THE ORGANIZATION QUALIFY AS A CHARITABLE TAX DEDUCTION BY

THE CONTRIBUTOR. THE ORGANIZATION FILES AS A TAX EXEMPT ORGANIZATION,

SHOULD THAT STATUS BE CHALLENGED IN THE FUTURE, ALL YEARS SINCE INCEPTION

WOULD BE SUBJECT TO REVIEW BY THE IRS.

PART XI, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

SPECIAL EVENT EXPENSES 7,387.

232054 09-01-22 Schedule D (Form 990) 2022
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[Part XIII | Supplemental Information ontinveq)

PART XII, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

SPECIAL EVENT EXPENSES 7,387.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2022
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service | Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

WACOSA 41-0871466
| Part | | Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not

required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a |:| Mail solicitations e |:| Solicitation of non-government grants
b |:| Internet and email solicitations f |:| Solicitation of government grants
c |:| Phone solicitations g |:| Special fundraising events

d |:| In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees, or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? |:| Yes |:| No
b If "Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

iii) Did v) Amount paid . .
(i) Name and address of individual L i) bia, (iv) Gross receipts tg %or retaineﬂ by) | {vi) Amount paid
or entity (fundraiser) (i) Activity have sustody | “from activit fundraiser to (or retained by)
Y coniributions? y listed in col. (i) organization
Yes [ No
TJotal ...
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990) 2022
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Schedule G (Form 990) 2022 WACOSA 41-0871466 Page2
| Part Il | Fundraising Events. complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000
of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

. i:) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) C;:Itg;\leEv:ents (d) Total events
WALK /RUN (add col. (a) through
col. (c
(event type) (event type) (total number) ()

zl 1 Grossreceipts 36,080. 36,080.
o

2 Less: Contributions .

3 Gross income (line 1 minus line2) ... 36,080. 36,080.

4 Cashprizes ...

5 Noncashprizes 7,387. 7,387.
g
§| 6 Rent/facilitycosts .
59
i
B| 7 Food and beverages .. ... ...
=

8 Entertainment .

9 Other direct expenses

10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 incolumn (d) 7,387.

Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d) ... e 28,693.

| Part 1} | Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

: (b) Pull tabs/instant . (d) Total gaming (add

% (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo | (€ Othergaming ;) (a) through col. (c))
g
&

1 GroSSreVeNUe ......................o.ooooooecc...
o| 2 Cashprizes ...
&
&
gl 83 Noncashprizes . ...
i
8| 4 Rentfacitycosts
=

5 Otherdirectexpenses ... ...

|:| Yes % |:| Yes % |:| Yes %
6 \Volunteerlabor ... [ INo [ INo [ INo

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d)

8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d) ...

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states?
b If "No," explain:

10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year?
b If "Yes," explain:

232082 10-27-22 Schedule G (Form 990) 2022

32
09231027 131839 A485544 2022.04030 WACOSA A4855441



DocuSign Envelope ID: BCF49BB9-A943-449A-8F96-206567A1B872

Schedule G (Form 990) 2022 WACOSA

41-0871466 Page3
11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers?

................................................................................. [ Jves [ INo
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity formed
to administer charitable gaming? oo [ Jves [_INo

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organization’s facility

13a %
b Anoutside faCility e 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and records:
Name
Address
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? . . |:| Yes |:| No
b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization $ and the amount

of gaming revenue retained by the third party  $
c If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name

Address

16 Gaming manager information:

Name

Gaming manager compensation $

Description of services provided

|:| Director/officer |:| Employee |:| Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:

a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming lICONSE? e [ Jves [_INo
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year $
|Part |V| Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v); and Part Ill, lines 9, 9b, 10b,

15b, 15c, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information. See instructions.

232083 10-27-22 Schedule G (Form 990) 2022
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SCHEDULE M
(Form 990)

Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service

Noncash Contributions

Attach to Form 990.

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2022

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organizatioh

Employer identification number

WACOSA 41-0871466
[Partl | Types of Property
(a (b) (c) (d)
Check if Number of Noncash contribution Method of determining
applicable | contributions or | amounts reported on noncash contribution amounts
items contributed| Form 990, Part VIII, line 1g
1 Art-Worksofart .
2 Art - Historical treasures
38 Art-Fractionalinterests ...
4 Books and publications ...
5 Clothing and household goods ... ..
6 Cars and other vehicles
7 Boatsandplanes .
8 Intellectual property
9 Securities - Publicly traded ...
10 Securities - Closely held stock
11 Secuirities - Partnership, LLC, or
trustinterests ...
12  Securities - Miscellaneous
13 Qualified conservation contribution -
Historic structures ...
14  Qualified conservation contribution - Other
15 Real estate - Residential ... ...
16  Real estate - Commercial
17 Real estate - Other
18 Collectibles ...
19 Foodinventory . .. ...
20 Drugs and medical supplies .
21 Taxidermy
22 Historical artifacts ...
23 Scientific specimens
24  Archeological artifacts
25 other ( THRIFTWORKS! DO ) X 174,752 438,913.[FMV
26 Other ( FUNDRAISING ) X 1 1,050.FMV
27 Other ( LEGAL ) X 1 350. FMV
28 Other ( )
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions
for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part V, Donee Acknowledgement . . 29 0
Yes | No
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 through 28, that it
must hold for at least 3 years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn’t required to be used for
exempt purposes for the entire holding Period? 30a X
b If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part Il
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard contributions? 31 | X
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
COM U ONS 32a X
b If "Yes," describe in Part Il.
33 If the organization didn’t report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,
describe in Part Il
LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) 2022
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Schedule M (Form 990) 2022  WACOSA 41-0871466 Page 2

| Part I I Supplemental Information. Pprovide the information required by Part I, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether the organization
is reporting in Part I, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete
this part for any additional information.

232142 09-09-22 Schedule M (Form 990) 2022

36
09231027 131839 A485544 2022.04030 WACOSA A4855441



DocuSign Envelope ID: BCF49BB9-A943-449A-8F96-206567A1B872

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ CMB Mo, 19450047
(Form 990) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2022
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. .
Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.qov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
WACOSA 41-0871466

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

TO PROVIDE INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES THE OPPORTUNITY TO WORK AND

LIVE IN THEIR COMMUNITY.

FORM 990, PART IITI, LINE 4B, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

THE WORK THEY DO.

VOCATIONAL SERVICES

WACOSA'S VOCATIONAL SERVICES CONSIST OF WACOSA'S COMMUNITY CREWS,

PRODUCTION CREWS, THRIFTWORKS! AND DOCUSHRED. WACOSA SERVES PEOPLE

WITH A VARIETY OF MENTAL, PHYSICAL AND COGNITIVE ABILITIES. SOME OF

WACOSA'S CLIENTS LIVE INDEPENDENTLY, SOME WITH FAMILIES, AND OTHERS IN

GROUP HOME SETTINGS. THROUGH WACOSA'S VOCATIONAL SERVICES, CLIENTS ARE

EMPLOYED BY LOCAL BUSINESSES, GO OUT IN THE COMUNITY IN WORK CREWS OR

THEY WORK IN ONE OF WACOSA'S FACILITIES. WACOSA'S IN HOUSE WORK IS

WIDE RANGING. WACOSA DOES ASSEMBLY, QUALITY CHECKING, MAILING

SERVICES, LABELING, COLLATING, PACKAGING/KITTING, RE-WORK, DOCUMENT

SHREDDING, THRIFT STORE OPERATIONS, RECYCLING SERVICES AND MUCH MORE.

WACOSA'S CLIENTS ENJOY WORKING, ARE DEDICATED AND TAKE GREAT PRIDE IN

THE WORK THEY DO.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 1A:

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS APPOINTED THREE MEMBERS OF THE BOARD TO SERVE ON THE

FINANCE COMMITTEE TO REVIEW ALL FINANCIAL INFORMATION PRIOR TO BOARD

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990) 2022
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Name of the organization Employer identification number

WACOSA 41-0871466

MEETINGS AND MAKE RECOMMENDATIONS TO THE BOARD AT THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

MEETINGS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

THE COMPLETE RETURN WILL BE PRESENTED TO THE FINANCE COMMITTEE BY CLA WHO

WILL REVIEW THE COMPLETED RETURN. ONCE THE FINANCE COMMITTEE APPROVES THE

RETURN IT WILL BE PRESENTED TO THE FULL BOARD FOR ACCEPTANCE.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

PER MN STATUTE SEC 317A.255, GOVERNING CONFLICTS OF INTERESTS FOR DIRECTORS

OF NONPROFIT CORPORATIONS, WACOSA HAS A CONFLICTS OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE

POLICY. THIS POLICY IS REVIEWED ANNUALLY AND ACKNOWLEDGED VIA SIGNATURE BY

ALL THOSE REGULARLY PARTICIPATING IN BOARD MEETINGS; INCLUDING BOARD

MEMBERS, ADMINISTRATIVE TEAM MEMBERS, AND THE FUND DEVELOPMENT AND SALES &

MARKETING MANAGER POSITIONS. A CONFLICT IS DEFINED AS AN OUTSIDE

INTEREST/TRANSACTION OF A FINANCIAL GAIN AMONG STAFF/BOARD/THEIR

FAMILIES/THEIR BUSINESSES, OUTSIDE ACTIVITY COMPETING WITH WACOSA SERVICE

OFFERINGS, AND/OR ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS/GRATUITIES/ENTERTAINMENT OF

SIGNIFICANT VALUE IN EXCHANGE FOR SERVICE(S) ON BEHALF OF WACOSA.

CONFLICTS SHALL BE DISCLOSED AND PARTICIPANTS SHALL EXCUSE THEMSELVES FROM

VOTING OR MAKING DECISIONS TO ENTER INTO ANY SUCH TRANSACTION ON BEHALF OF

WACOSA.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:

ON AN ANNUAL BASIS THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS CONDUCTS A JOB REVIEW OF THE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND AT THAT TIME ANY RAISES ARE DISCUSSED BY THE BOARD

AND APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS. THIS PROCESS WAS LAST CONDUCTED IN

2021. A WAGE SURVEY WAS CONDUCTED BY THE DIRECTOR OF HUMAN RESOURCES AND
232212 10-28-22 Schedule O (Form 990) 2022
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Name of the organization Employer identification number

WACOSA 41-0871466

ADJUSTMENTS WERE MADE TO ALL PAY SCALES APPROPRIATELY. THIS PROCESS WAS

LAST CONDUCTED IN 2021. THE PROCESS DESCRIBED HERE WAS LAST COMPLETED IN

2021

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

THE ORGANIZATION MAKES ITS GOVERNING DOCUMENTS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST.

232212 10-28-22 Schedule O (Form 990) 2022
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